A ics
G Ac2demicSenate s  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Friday, September 11, 2015 — Sacramento City College
3835 Freeport Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95822
Room: Learning Resources Center (LRC) 105
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch
12:30 p.m, t0 3:30 p.m, Meeting
3:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m. Open Forum on Accreditation
4:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Discussion with Local Faculty Leaders

7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. Dinner at Thai Basil - 2431 J Street, Sacramento, CA 95816

Saturday, September 12, 2015 — The Citizen Hotel
926 J Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Room: Quorum
8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast
9:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Meeting
11:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Working Lunch
12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Meeting

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or
modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at
agendaitem@asccc.org or contacting Sandra Sanchez at (916) 445-4753 x103 no less than five working days prior
to the meeting. Providing your request at least five business days before the meeting will help ensure availability of
the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the
meeting. Public testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda
item. Persons wishing to make a presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall
address the Executive Committee during the time listed for public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes
per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this meeting are found on the Senate website at:
hitp://www.ascee.orglexecutive_committee/meetings.

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Roll Call

B. Approval of the Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the
Executive Committee on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken,
Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Action Tracking

F. Dinner Arrangements

II. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. August 21 - 22, 2015 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas
B. Standing Committee Appointments, Morse
C. Committee Priorities, Chairs



II1.

Iv.

D.
E.
F.

CTE Regional Meeting Agenda, Goold
Resolutions to Honor Former Executive Committee Members, Morse
Curriculum Regional Meeting Agenda, Freitas

REPORTS

A.
B.
C.

President’s/Executive Director’s Report — 30 mins., Morse/Adams
Foundation President’s Report — 10 mins., May

Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive
Committee with updates related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT,
FACCC, and the Student Senate.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

=

Legislative Update — 20 mins., Bruno/Davison

The Executive Committee will be updated on recent state and federal legislation
and take action as necessary.

Workforce Taskforce Update and Direction — 30 mins., Bruno

The Executive Committee will consider for approval next steps related to the
recommendations from the Board of Govemors Task Force on Workforce, Job
Creation, and a Strong Economy.

Fall Plenary Session — 75 mins., Morse/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the preliminary program for
the 2015 Fall Plenary Session.

Recommendations and Feedback of the Bachelor’s Degree Task Force- 45
mins., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the next steps for the
ASCCC Bachelor Degree Task Force.

Faculty Development Committee Direction and Charge — 30 mins.,
Rutan/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the future direction of the
Faculty Development Committee and its charge.

CCCCIO Liaison to Executive Committee Meetings 10 mins., Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider for possible approval inviting the
CCCCIO Executive Board to send a liaison to Executive Committee meetings.
Resolutions — 15 mins., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will discuss the resolution process and consider for
approval possible resolutions for the Fall Plenary Session.

Instructional Design and Innovation (IDI} — 30 mins., Rutan/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the Call for Presentations for
the IDI, particularly the topics for the event.

Curriculum Processes and Effective Practices White Paper Proposal — 10
mins., Freitas/Bruno

The Executive Committee will consider for approval a proposed to draft a white
paper on curriculum processes and effective practices.



VL

VIIL

J. Curriculum Committee Regional Coordination Survey - 20 mins.,
Freitas/May
The Executive Committee will consider for approval a survey to gather
information on the feasibility of and strategies for regional coordination of course
offerings among colleges.

DISCUSSION

A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 45 mins., (Time certain 1:30 pm)

A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide Executive Committee
members with an update of system-wide issues and projects.

B. Open Forum on Accreditation — 60 mins. (Yime certain: Friday 3:30 p.m.)
The Executive Committee will hold an open discussion of the recently released
report by the Chancellor’s Office Task Force on Accreditation and on
accreditation in the system in general. Local faculty leaders are encouraged to
attend and to participate in this discussion.

C. Discussion with Local Faculty Leaders— 60 mins. (7ime certain: Friday 4:30
p.m.)

This time is reserved for local faculty leaders to engage the Executive Committee
with questions and comments on any topic related to Academic Senate purview.
All local faculty leaders are encouraged to attend, to listen to the discussion, and
to bring their questions for the Executive Committee.

REPORTS (If time permits, additional Executive Committee announcements and
reports may be provided)
A. Standing Committee Minutes
1. Curriculum Committee Approved Minutes, August 4, 2015, Freitas
2. Curriuclum Committee Approved Minutes, August 19, 2015, Freitas
B. Liaison Reports
1. OEI Steering Committee Draft Charter Revision, Freitas
2. OEI Steering Committee Minutes, May 2015, Freitas
3. OEI Steering Committee Minutes, June 2015, Freitas
4. OEI Steering Committee Minutes, July 2015, Freitas
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports
1. C-ID, Rutan

ADJOURNMENT






~—m— Academic Senate

N

far California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIF, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar

*Reminders/Due Dates

*Upcoming 2015-2016 Events

®2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar

Month: September | Year: 2015

ttem No! 1. D.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED QUTCOME:

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY: Order of Business TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the gfey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Upcoming Events and Meetings
* October Executive Meeting — San Diego — October 2 to 3, 2015

* Session Executive Meeting — Irvine — November 4, 2015
® 2015 Fall Plenary Session — Irvine — November 5 to 7, 2015

Please see the 2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar on the next page for August 2015 -
June 2016 ASCCC executive committee meetings, academies and institutes.

Reminders/Due Dates

September 16, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Oct. Executive meeting

October 20, 2015: Agenda lems, Committee Reporis, and Action Tracking updates for Nov. Execuiive meeting

December 17, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Jan. Executive meeting

January 21, 2616: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updales for Feb. Exccutive meeting

February 18, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Mar. Executive meeting

April 4, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Apr. Executive meeting

May 12, 2016: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for May Executive meeting

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YCGICE

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

2015-2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEETING DATES

*Meeting will typically be on Friday’s from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m, to 4:00 p.m.!

Meeting Type Date Campus Location Hotel Location
Executive Meeting August 21 — 22, 2015 Los Angeles City College Embassy Suites
855 N. Vermont Avenue 800 N. Central Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90029 Glendale, CA 91203
Executive Meeting September 11— 12, 2015 Sacramento City College Citizen Hotel
3835 Freeport Boulevard 926 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95822 Sacramento, CA 95814
Executive Meeting October 2 — 3, 2015 MiraCosta College Hilton Resort & Spa
One Barnard Drive 1775 East Mission Bay Drive,
Oceanside, CA 92056 San Diego, CA 92109
Area Meetings October 23 — 24, 2015 Various Various
Session Executive November 4, 2015 n/a Marriott Irvine
18000 Von Karman Avenue,
Irvine, CA 92612
Fall Plenary Session November 5 —7, 2015 n/a Marriott Irvine
18000 Von Karman Avenue,

Irvine, CA 926]2

Executive Meeting

January 8 — 9, 2016

Cerritos College

Sheraton Cerritos

11110 Alondra Boulevard 127725 Center Court Dr §
Norwalk, CA 90650 Cerritos, CA 90703
Executive Meeting February 5 —6, 2016 Folsom Lake College Lake Natoma Inn
10 College Pkwy, 702 Gold Lake Dr,
Folsom, CA 95630 Folsom, CA 95630
Executive Meetings March 4 -5, 2016 Mt. San Antonio College Sheraton Fairplex
1100 North Grand Avenue 601 W. Mckinley Ave
Walnut, CA 91789 Pomena, CA 91768
Area meetings April 1 —2,2016 Various Various
Session Executive April 20, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
Spring Plenary Session April 21-23, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
Executive/QOrientation May 20 — 22, 2016 n/a Metropole Hotel Catalina Island
Faculty Leadership June 9 — 11, 2016 n/a The Mission Inn
EVENTS?
Career Technical Ed January 14-15, 2016 n/a Napa Valley Marriott
Innovation and Instructional January 21-23, 2016 n/a Riverside Convention
Design Center/Mission Inn/Marriott
Accreditation Institute February 19 — 20, 2016 n/a Marriott Mission Valley San
Diego
Academic Academy March 17- 19, 2016 n/a Sheraton Sacramento
Career Technical Edu. Institute May 6 — 7, 2016 nfa DoubleTree Anaheim
Curriculum Institute July 7-9, 2016 n/a DoubleTree Anaheim

! Times may be adjusted to accommodate flight schedules to minimize early travel times.

2 Executive Commitiee members are not expected to attend these events.







Buipuejsing - spegLog ‘2 1snbny Jo se Bupoel] uooy

shyE3s . , ucneonps
aidwioau all —._wE IH-$8lL ST Aenuer'g aoues|q Suppiebs;
Ypiessal 0] pasy a)8| I MmN UBLLIIH-$8LL S 2°Al 0z - m_..w_w _rnm 5 __.w_wa %) %
PEELETT
Wwajl siy} ssaippe
‘way epusiie ay; ul pajou se SIPIUE WINISOY 3214} ol pepiAp ag [ Jaded ay)| |1 3s33mIu0D Jedeg 3a
40 UDISIA JUalino 8y "pajen|eAe &4 UeD (130} aalle(iu] uogeonp3 SUIUQ SW Jo 91-STOZ 3Ys aja|duioou| aimng seyaid 9 §T0Z| Asenuer'g U uo yopy, Buzppopd-aq
sjinsa) pue ssaiboud uoyae |pun pazpuoldap aq M Jaded uonesnps sujuQ ey)|  pue paraidwos
aq 01 5paau s
e 3uo Ajup
unaaw Alenuer
‘uoealgnd sj Joj Bujpun; Buipnou s3jaIHE WINJS0Y WBABIEY [NS JO WNpuadwes § , . Atenuer - ~
e Bupean Joy mmmuo._%w_mu:oEESE B BU(j33L UMY B 0} 3oEq BULK (M SLUBDY mm_u._u_m _Jﬁ;mﬁ_“_%«.m Siaidwoul saning SLEpY 47N STz ENUBMS)  UINGSoY e jojeen euL
"Se]eUas [200] 1SIE5E 0} MOL) UG SajjLLILILI0T “teak syg ] ] e —
SAIN08X] 8U) Of UoIlePUBLIWLCIS] a)Bw pUR Sajeuas |BJo| 1SISSE 0} MOy SsMIsIp (I Jvad apopdwosu] [unmny ppoL A ¥I0T| J2quaropN ‘¥ -Alejeg JepMS /96 85
00E LUOHBSISAUQD B SABY [[IM 2SO WOl g49AI(] pue Aynbg :
ebed sieuaiew) SapLICD aAme ST0Z/0S/8 pataidusos amnyny St py 3N 10| J9quianoy p| BUOAUDSAQ qor SJajoRlug
8y} uo paIsod pue sapied ay) oju| papasu; asem sualduIsep qol pasiAsd syl BAINIAX3 pue Juap|said
; d “S|ENPIAIPLIL
. (,'s38004 10 sEaR WIS
UoANIOSal S} JO SJagIaW papuIa) seyjald, ‘peal sanjuiw ay) 2 Buy) awes 03 speudodde
AUl sy §| - aujipeaq Bugua uopniosay "D°A WS)| saINnu|pyepuaby 5107 Alenigay se WsuFjsse
298 LIBRUUSP WOY S10N) 'uopok ajqissed pue UQISENDS)P JaIN) Jo) BpUabE 104 SATIWIWEY o ) sUORNIosSY Buliasy
S10Z Alenuer uo jnd 2q o) “3SPIULLDD SUORN|0SAY 3Y) puE LBLBjuBWIEd ppp— pajalduiory 5102 'uer seljely a Al $T0Z| Joqusnop ‘¢ 10} 917y 0} LO|SIASY
84} YiiMm PEY 3q UBD SUOJESISALND JOYHN) [UN peUlEUIBW 39 [|m Ssado0.d JuUaung 313 07 pausagal
3y} Jey) PRUILLIBIAP JBLD SUDPNIOSSY Ay ‘O3 au) AQ Spew SJUSLILLGS Uo paseg 8q sUOQNIAsS) e
"U0|SSNAsIp Jayuny Joj BujisaLl Arenuer auyj o} LWINJAL WY SIL YL pajsanbal pue 1EU SPUBLILIGI.
papeau §] $5300.d ay) JO AVeIO SUOW JBY) POJUSLILLCT SISGUISL ‘SNSUasuU0a Ag T —
~BUfjaawl 31Ny & J& D3 94} AQ UON|EJopIsUoa - . .
Jo} saunppping swos Gule.p pue seiojjod au) BuiSIAS) UQ YJOM (| Swe sjeiduwioau] Simnd suapy 1A YIGZ| 4599990 'f| LOREIMNUILGY SRILLIOT
8jedap pue uoisSNOSIP J0J LUOISSag §L0¢ ied
au} o} papiemioy Jeded “Jaded saopoeid aAnoays Ue BUm Uo YJom 0} SnUUod . - .
1Y% SSRILLLIOT) UCIJEUPSIo0Y PUB SEYSUBIS “OBAP33; JolI0s 0} BUNSBM 59X3 G107 ST0Z isnany|  pajeidwog a4 sEysUHg 1Al ¥ioz| 499010 €| suipnQ Jeded uoRENpASDY
I Bal sa Gunsaw b @ aulpno 3| o.dde s dexa mnh
§102 Jawwng/bulcs um dnmo|joy SIPILWOD RS oW
xcudde} SLUOLL Mmej Jxou JU) UM [esunad [eba] mau e Buiney sejedioiue 00 0D Yy asjdwoou) 2unyn4 ueny H Al vToz| Jeqowo el
‘DSOS §) |9SUncs |Bha] Mau & jun wioy uojuido [efaj uipjgo ©) siqeu (1M JIEYD 43S E:mwﬁucooum waung
- JUEBIIPNS
a1e seAjejUasaIdal DU JBU) SEM UCHBPUSWILOISY 'Uojssag ABud|d §L0Z - .
122 ai) Je pejusseid ejeq peloidwos) “Uognjosa: sy o) PUOASS! 0} 153G MOY vI0Z]  J3quEAoN|  paleIdiua) amnd usped 9N vI0e) 459030 °E Aaning speuos (e20]
WO 0] JOJORIIP SMINSBXD UE “sday EaNy 2 susigsenb dojeasq
WIAISAS (-0 8u) Jo Joddns
ut epjacad o} Bur) 51 2R Yl Jeym Buipinold 1saisjuj soj Jsanbay B papiugns . . ~
oum saBalie IE 0} pues o) jayoed JUEID & dojerap o} SWEPY QLD 10 Al ST02 Anf|  pejejdwon AMNL| SWepy/SRIDN YAl PI0Z| 489010 € aning Qo
Bas1) ule)-Buo) pue-ioys 1o) apiaod ] oM 0] diysiepes) amcum_
Jaded julol 07 Yils uiede
& Budajeasp Jo eapl aU) 040D Y SJojdxe 0} BSIOW 'SL0Z 'ged ‘|eAcsdde Joj o4 j— - . ladeg
LOJieI3pISU0a Jo} Bufjeaut SSRHLILOD AJNOSXT Jauloue o) 1aded au) oy sugna| ..a__uﬂ_,..,_,_..w_,_._._uw,___wﬂ Slapduioouy amnind S810/ 9N VIOZ3quRIRS Z) g oneran uonaieuss
ue yoed Bulig |[w seILILIO: SeIDI0 [B USIEINPS ay] Jo JIBYD BYJ pLOZ jdos :
“J83A s|U) s1aded Sjlym plemio} Buliq pue sjusiunoep
JUSUND By mairs [l Aeyi—lielld 3{I4oiW Pue g SN Ulw dn pamojjo-
~G1/1.£/@ "GupesLu 2umny & Je suojepUSWIWEDS Yoeq Bupq pue apun saxg auy Aq “d 31U Y
Pasiel swasuod ssalppe o) abienbue| yeus m ounug 'g|0Z Wdy Jo sy “saldo) sy} ajinf Ly dn ajzidwiooy| ainjny ounsg Al ¥10z|4aqualdag g Jeded Yei1Q LQY
uo sJaded ajum ysiignd o) Jaded ay) Jo Jusjuod By} @S 0) 5| UONIE JO BINOD 158 | pamojjol-Aulpuay
ay .uu._m_m,m:m:: paulgwal suohsanb aouls jey) uw:_E._mﬁmu wwz_EEmuag_Eomxm_
2y "bunsaw ssliuwos aAnoex3 yolew ay) o] ibnoig sem Jade ]
SaI0N/SmIeNs s1eidwa) 1ea), S19|dwoy =dwos alegang oL peud|ssy #ua)]  paudissy wajy| uonay
Lauowy ulfaepdwos %r._wm.ww Jeap —
’ uow




“epuade aqusdes[§T0Z ides EGE seqal T i ¥]
3y} 10} sBuNBaW |euoiFa. Sy3 0} BpUBH2 JeIp B UGS [lIM JIELD IITYWWED BY 1 alajdwo) D . A stoz| asnfnyg| NP0 FUASN ELOY
G4 FENENT ETE swe T . SaU|[apINg pue &
| 84} U0 3504 pue 294 MOYS-0U B SPNIDUI 0] SBLIIPING PUE SPIRPUEIS BUY) ISIASL | ||| SwWepy aadwoy i v i SToz isnling ‘g ! nwuw_uﬂozﬂ”wﬂ_uwm
EEEYEYETEN ] aimng SWepy H- " EEY:T =
SIT|LILIOD BAIINIEX 21 40y 1HPUIGBAL] JIISY 341 Uf 198PNg U BPN|UI [[IM Swepy SAaidiwoau) i H ST0Z| iy g Fna gistoe
896 g¥ 10} Uo[IsOddD JO JB11B] € Puas |[IMm SSI0A| a)a|dwonu| ainyng 5ICIN A 5107 18ngny ‘g a1epdn =Aapejside
18132| Uoiyisodd k il
: iy EETTTIIT si2qua e .
©3 SIUWLIOI PUE SUIBILIOT JUBPISBId DY) PUIS ||IM SIAGUIBNI 2A)ULLLIOD w_>_u:u%xu 3jdwoau] aJmndg uoﬁ_E_._.n_ru _.__o_. YA STO0Z 1sn8ny ‘g a1epdn annes|da
. eBIEYS pue sty
2ISQBM aBUSS BU) U0 ITIBYD PUB BILEU PASIAAL §,991IWLWIOI BU) a1epdn (1M swepy §102 1sn3ny aydwion aining swepy ER S10Z sniny 8| eaywwog wewdojaaag
JeucIsa01d 305y |
speawodde 38Ul [eUolIppE az)jeu)y . . . . sjuawiujoddy
0 SJIBYD DRUWILIOT PUB "JOFDBII] IAINIDXT ‘JUDPISRUG B3IA BUS LM YIOM |[IM ISION stoz des|  adwod §10¢ dss 3N a-m staz InBny g s wos Bupues 3005y
208V 3yl Jo aRNWWed Jujpuels asnuuwe) diysiapes . .
31 MaU By} Joj BB PIAOIAGE 3U Y1 S1SGIM JDDSY SU3 S1ERAD |1 Juis STOZ wniny|  ajadwio) aining Helg ER| ST0Z|  sndny ‘g auoqysel dysiepesTIld
SYJ1 03 pue 1a32ed uojinjosal - ! FIVEINIEST- /T
uo|jssag AIEU|d |[B4 BU3 U] JUBWAR]S AZUBIadWO]) 539UBID5 [BINJEN AU APRIUL [|1M Hels e1ajduwoou| 2anind HEIS 27 Stoz isndny 'g AJua1dwoy) saouaiag [eJmen
oW
! SIy3 payoune|
5101234100 - q - . Sucpeujlon
40 pleog 8y JO dIYSIagLUISW MaU 3y} 123)434 0] 21ISTIM UO[IERUNOS DYl 3epdn |um 3els u w.ﬂ:wmﬁh.%%:m%h Aapduioduy einng Hes il ST0Z wsndny g pieog uofiepunod
11m - ss9:802d |
. - N . sINUJN
a)sqam 3leuag ay) 03 SuNaawW Ay 813 WOy sanuIL [EUY 3y3 Is0d 0F JRiS 510Z wsndny|  aedwo) anny HES LAl ST0Z| BNV CB|  gyan ero “Te-cz AR
*sjuawnaop Aoljod u) afenfue] smawa auy) SpnpU| (M LEIS ST0Z Yaep|  sle|dwodu| aunind uBpy 2N STO0Z| Adeniged g noe4 Buuouo
‘poladwod wesq Adeus|d Bupds
12 pjey 2q o} Anoe} awg Hed Jo uoisnipul Lo INoxealg ‘pajeaId ASSISI S Jed STOZ yuew| pespdwan aiming uosizg Al s10z| Asenuer-g Jadeq awg-peq
‘wnisoy Alenuer ul jJuswdojaaap jeucissajosd pue Aynae) aw
"BURa3LL 9y} JB UDISSNoSIp P B Buud
BuLNp ewi papiL Jo asN JUSIOWIS 1S0W ayY) SINSUS 0] SPOLHSL SSMOSIP (|4 vioz|  tequsnon| pejeidwon SIS ogany parny VAl croz| Asenuep-g| Duluueld Loissag Buudg
asouday e B ugisgas Aeusd e} aU Wol ¥0BgPaS, U0 paser B2l o} Jolid PUE Jeligeq uoisses Iied
JUasucd el pancidde g0z ARl DUJSIW 2SPULILIOT SANNIAXT
judy SLj Je pamalAsl o4 (W pUE S8 AQ PAlEIP USSq SABY pJeMY JOYosIg 5102 Aiey|  pajeidwog aning uemy au s10z| Aserugad g PIesY JoUasig Hagion
O 9Ll JO} JSJIEID UONDjSS PUE LGIBUILIOU SY) 10} S2INPacold -GL0Z 924
"UOISIAZIE UJM UONIMUISUODISPUN AQUALING §1 SINPOW J$1)] SSNPOL WNNILIND . } ABojouyde | abejjon
DSV 24} 150y O} UOISIAZIE Ul BUDLIOM LM PJEMIO} BAOUI [[WA SIRPY s Aoy peiaduiog eunind i T ST0Z)  WMEW'L yawdojaeq euissalold
. . ]
yoJeasas Bugonpuad 1o s5a001d se jjam se ‘safuoud IiEs th o . waldojarsg yaieasay
UOQN{OS=1 $SAIPPE 0} Mol Joj ue)d LaJeasas 2 yoeq Buug JIm UoRepLNOS UL :ﬂ__wsmswu_.umuuwﬂ_mu ARduwo| SIS LUBUIINH- 93U awmn stoz|  WMBN'L " yopepuncy nondsy
Builaay Alenuef
. doud -~
ueuoduuoa 1500 8y} Jsine) —1deauca uj panoiddy |02 10T B ajpidwioou| I UBLIIH-5BUIID 271 STOZ  WrEW L colbi e
13502 |jims Swepy
" d 6 d “11e} Sy anpoly
“‘Alapeoy ojWspeoy 315 1sed ay) Guipnioul sseooxd uogesyes|  wnnawng 3y , - ,
DD08Y aU) uLiduw o} JBYD aSHILILLCD (Od S} UM LUORIOGB]I6D U] ‘SLUBpy [yim pajuswus)duw siadwoau| Iy BuEpY a’m stoz| Asenigaj-g usiealiad 3008V
) 2q |Im
PIPY JUAT "20U3IDJUGD id
uaas oy ueld o} s A LI SSRGS ligT Rm_wzu woernw% “__rmwhmmh et ludy|  sjerdwon 8dnpnd ueul]iiH-53wIS ‘a’ll stoz| Adenigad-g JusA3 WINMaLNG 010
‘Bupeasw sapwwe] — SMBIADY UININIS
SAIINAXT ainn) g 0} Uojepuswiional e yoeq Buug pue Jayuny gap) siy) aloidxa youeasal o pasy ajaldwonu)| a4 sEY=Id 1A ST0Z Asenuer “g| pus ABobepay ucneppayy
[ S8JILULLIOY) JUDLISSSSSY PUE UOHENPAIoTY PUE LUOREINPT 8dUE)Sig SY | uofjBInpg ouelsig
sBuuapQ asuney
AEN Wl pey ey o} Juss pue judy u| pancudde sem faang . . uopEUIRI002) [Buo|Ba
‘Jeacsdde oigissod pur Uoissnasip 1oy Bunasw anjny € 0} WNJal [Im ASKins 8y ] s10z fep|  =reldwod N4 LewlliH-sauD 3N §T0Z| Aenuer-g| 39 UOHEUIRIOOS [BUOIDaY

ue Bje( 138|03 o} AsAIng

SHNWWOD WNNALLINTD

BuipuejsinQ - six'§1L0zZ ‘2z 1snbny Jo se Buiyoes | uonoy



Papni3ul pue ‘aysqasm 3y} uo pasod Payepdn aq M whwﬂﬂﬂwwhrﬁwhﬂﬂwmﬁ% .,H ST0C wndny|  39|dwo) anng swiepy ‘0°A §T0Z| sndny'g| swayl puemy Aedwaxg
B3 JO Uojlenuluol 3uy3 Jo |eacsdde ay) 33348 03 YSGAM IDDSY BYY wamwuw.s_._m._w._%muaw STOZ asnny s30idwod 24nng HelS WA ST0Z Jsnany ‘g 243 Joy _._oE:wMMuuﬂmw:._mmww
49quiandag AlIES U] ABAINs aYl FINQLISIP [[IM JSSY ] arojduony S107 1das BTN NCA - sndny 5| swepms pasypue .“H”wwqw

o) yaddng Juspnig|

SUEAA DSV (|8 Suijowosd AJaS1S| WNNILINS 343 01 5FeSSaW _.wc.._._mmm“ w..ﬂ..wwwM wu._um%% SToz i ) e SUERY A S10Z 1sndny ‘g pug ww._.mum_uunm_r“_mum__“wnﬂ_.m_”"

Bupulsing - sx’§10z ‘/z 1snbBny jo se Bupjoel| uonoy







EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Draft Minutes
Friday, August 21, 2015 to Saturday, August 22, 2015 Meeting and Orientation

ORIENTATION

The Executive Committee received an orientation for new and continuing members
regarding ASCCC Executive Committee practices, procedures, duties and
responsibilities.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
A. Rell Call '
President Morse called the meeting to order at 12:40 p.m. and welcomed members

and guests.

Members present: J. Adams, C. Aschenbach, R. Beach, J. Bruno, D. Davison, A.
Foster, J. Freitas, G. Goold, V. May, W. North, C. Rico, C. Rutan, C. Smith, and
J. Stanskas.

Liaisons present: P. Walker, Chancellor’s Office.

Guests present: Anna Bruzzese, Pierce College; Lee Gordon, Orange Coast
College; and Jolena Grande, Cypress College.

Staff present: Sandra Sanchez, Executive Assistant

B. Approval of Agenda
The agenda was approved by consensus with the addition of item V. O.

Exemplary Award Theme.

C. Public Comment
No public comment.

D. Calendar
Members were provided with an updated calendar of events and meetings, as well
as a list of reminders and due dates. The deadline to submit articles for the next
Rostrum is October 12, 2015.

E. Action Tracking
Members were asked to update the Executive Committee action tracking
spreadsheet before the next meeting. Incomplete action items assigned to former
members Kale Braden, Michelle Grimes-Hillman, and James Todd will need to be
reassigned to new members who have assumed their positions.

F. Dinner Arrangements
Members discussed dinner arrangements.



IIL.

CONSENT CALENDAR

May 29-31, 2015 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas

Foundation Board Nominations, Morse

Natural Sciences Competency Statement, Rutan

ASCCC Standing Committee Appointments, Morse

ASCCC Professional Development Committee Name and Charge, Rutan
CTE Leadership Task Force, Adams

"AEPORP

Items III. D. and E. were pulled.
MSC (North/Goold) to approve consent calendar as amended.

Action:

¢ Jtem A: Staff to post the final minutes from the May meeting to the Senate
website.

e ltem B: Staff will update the Foundation website to reflect the new membership
of the Board of Directors.

e Jtem C: Staff will include the Natural Science Competency Statement in the Fall
Session Plenary Session resolution packet and to ICAS.

e Item F: Staff will update the ASCCC website with the approved charge for the
new CTE Leadership Committee standing committee of the ASCCC.

D. ASCCC Standing Committee Appointments
This item was pulled because some committees are still seeking appointments. It was
suggested that Morse confirm remaining committee appointments.

MSC (Rutan/Aschenbach) to approve the current list of membership and
delegate Morse, in collaboration with the Vice President and Executive Director,
to finalize the ASCCC Standing committee appointments as recommended by
the committee chairs.

By consensus, an updated ASCCC Standing Committee appointments list will return
to the September Executive Committee agenda on the consent calendar.

Action:
Morse to work with the Vice President, Executive Director, and committee chairs to
finalize additional committee appointments.

E. ASCCC Professional Development Committee Name and Charge

This item was pulled to discuss concern raised regarding the replacement of the word
“professional” with “faculty” in the committee’s name and charge. It was suggested
that the charge should emphasize the importance of professional development, which
was not accomplished by the insertion of faculty development. The Executive
Committee discussed the charge and suggested other modifications. By consensus,
Adams, Davison, and Rutan will work on revised language.



MSC (Davison/Goold) to adopt the committee charge as amended.

Action:
Adams to update the committee’s revised name and charge on the Senate website.

REPORTS

A. President’s/Executive Director’s Report
President Morse began by welcoming the newest members of the Executive
Committee. He then updated members on a recent Chancellor’s Office Equal
Employment Opportunity (EEQO) and Diversity meeting where they discussed
funding distributions. Notes on this discussion will be shared with the
Consultation Council and a proposal will be constdered for first reading in
November. The EEO will be holding two summits on hiring and diversifying
faculty. The northern summit will take place on November 2 and the southern
summit on November 4.

Morse informed members of his upcoming local senate visits at College of the
Desert and Golden West College. He reported on discussions concerning the
2015-16 Budget and explained that this year’s focus will be on the need for
professional development.

Morse updated members on three new appointments to the California Open
Education Resource Council (Ca-OERC) under ICAS — Cheryl Aschenbach,
Dolores Davison, and Dan Crump. He is hopeful that these additions will
strengthen the connection between Ca-OERC and the Executive Committee.

Morse notified members that the new Accreditation Task Force has been
finalized, which will be shared with constituents soon and presented to the Board
of Governors in September. The charge of the task force was to make

recommendations to the Board of Governors regarding possible changes or
improvements to the accreditation for the California Community College System.

Morse presented his interest in facilitating the discussion around fiscal regulation
and the 50% Law. He noted that these areas have deep structural issues for all
constituent groups and suggested that these issues need to be evaluated in a
systematic manner through a representative task force. The Chancellor has
authorized the development of a Consultation Council task force on the 50% law
this fall.

Morse concluded with an update on recent conversations with UC regarding
transfer. UC has developed nine undergraduate prep patterns and would like to
know more about how they can incorporate C-ID. The ASCCC leadership has
arranged to present to the UC Council on C-ID and alignment with the transfer
pathways.



Adams updated members of the status of the Professional Development College
Curriculum module. It is anticipated that the module will be launched this fall
and consists of five modules that will be certifiable by the Senate.

Adams informed members that work is being done to transition the C-ID
operations to Mt. SAC. The curriculum responsibilities will remain with the
ASCCC under the leadership of the C-ID Curriculum Director. She explained
that the Chancellor’s Office is seeking more funding to undertake C-ID for CTE
courses, certificates, programs, and model curriculum. She is hopeful that the
funding will be resolved by November.

Adams provided an updated members on operational issues including an
upcoming audit and hiring of staff members.

B. Foundation President’s Report
No report was provided. As approved by the Executive Committee, May will
assume the role of Foundation President effective immediately and provide
updates at future meetings.

C. Liaison Oral Reports
No reports were provided. For the knowledge of new members, President Morse
reviewed the role of each of the organizations (AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT,
FACCC, and CPFA) that are invited to provide the Executive Committee with an
update.

ACTION ITEMS

A. Legislative Update
Members discussed AB 968 (Williams, July 18, 2015) Transcripts: Expulsion
Note, which requires the governing board of each community college district to
indicate on a student’s transcript when the student is ineligible to reenroll due to
suspension or expulsion for the period of time the student is ineligible to reenroll.
A few members were concerned that the notation would brand students for
reasons other than academic, thus altering the integrity of an academic transcript.
It was suggested that the Executive Committee oppose the bill and write a letter of
opposition.

MSC (Stanskas/Foster) to oppose the AB 968 (as of July 18, 2015) and send a
letter of opposition with the ASCCC concerns.

Action:

¢ Executive Committee members will send the president concerns and
comments to inform the opposition letter.

¢ Using comments/concems provided by the Executive Committee, President
Morse will send a letter of opposition for AB 968.



B. Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper
The Executive Committee discussed forwarding the Effective Practices in
Accreditation paper to the 2015 Fall Plenary Session for discussion and debate.
We talked about links, but were concerned that they change every year and
concluded that a link to the main ACCJC website was sufficient,

MSC (Aschenbach/Bruno) to approve forwarding the Accreditation paper to
the delegates at the 2015 Fall Plenary Session for discussion and debate.

C. Workforce Taskforce Update and Direction
On July 29, 20135, the Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation
and a Strong Economy concluded its work by endorsing 23 recommendations
designed to enhance career technical education in the California Community
College system. Members were informed that the report from the taskforce will
be presented in town hall meetings on August 25 and 27, announced through the
Consultation Council on September 10 before going to the Board of Governors
for a first reading in September. The ASCCC will hold CTE regional meetings in
October to gather feedback. The second reading of the task force
recommendations will be presented for final approval at the Board of Governors
meeting in November at Mt. San Antonio College. Executive Committee
members were asked to review the report with their committees and to bring any
questions or concerns to the Executive Committee at its next meeting when
implementation will be discussed.

D. Recommendations and Feedback of the Bachelor’s Degree Task Force
Members were updated on the progress of the ASCCC Bachelor Degree Task
Force. The task force met in April 2015 and devised a set of recommendations
for the bachelor’s degrees offered by the California community colleges. Since
then, the task force discussed recommendations with representatives from the
field at large and are now seeking direction from the Executive Committee.

The task force recommended that the CCC bachelor’s degrees should consist of at
least 120 units. Members discussed this recommendation which included
feedback from the field. The task force noted that the recommendation on general
education received the most attention. This recommendation would require 43 to
45 semester units of the degree to be general education. In conversations with the
pilot colleges, representatives are concerned with the loss of local degree
autonomy and the number of units outside the field of study.

The task force will meet in September to develop draft recommendations to bring
to the September Executive Committee meeting for consideration.

MSC (Smith/Freitas) to support recommendations from the Bachelor’s
Degree Task Force.



E. Bachelor’s Degrees
The Executive Committee discussed an exploration of future strategies for
oversight of the bachelor’s degree. The 15 pilots approved by the Board of
Governors have begun developing their degrees including the curriculum
development. The ASCCC task force has participated in conversations with the
pilot colleges to understand their challenges while assisting them with
understanding the faculty responsibilities for specific degree requirements such as
minimum qualifications, general education, and other topics that fit within the
purview of faculty and their responsibility for academic and professional matters.
The Chancellor’s Office recognizes the role of faculty in the development of
Bachelor’s degrees and has requested that the ASCCC consider a structure that
might be helpful in managing and shaping a CCC Bachelor degree.

By consensus Vice Chancellor Walker and Bachelor Degree Task Force chair will
work together to ensure the effective implementation of the Bachelor Degree for
CCC.

F. Committee Priorities
The ASCCC Standing Committee Chairs highlighted resolutions priorities for
each committee, particularly how the resolutions relate to the ASCCC adopted
Strategic Plan. Chairs were encouraged to share the priorities with their
committee members for further feedback. By consensus, committee chairs will
bring forward any changes to the Executive Committee for consideration at the
next meeting.

MSC (Rico/ Stanskas) to approve the priorities for the ASCCC Standing
Committees.

G. Fall Plenary Theme
Members discussed the timelines for the Fall Plenary Session and were asked to
consult with their committees and propose breakout topics for consideration at the
September meeting. Members then discussed possible themes and keynote
speakers. The committee agreed on Converging Inspiration, Innovation, and
Action as the Fall Plenary Session theme,

MSC (Goold/Rutan) to approve “Converging Inspiration, Innovation, and
Action” as the theme for the 2015 Fall Plenary Session.

H. 2015 — 2016 Budget
Members were presented with an overview of the ASCCC budget process for the
benefit of the newly appointed members that included a discussion of the budget
basics. The Officers recommendation included in this agenda item and reflected
in the 2015-16 Budget were presented.

MSC (Goold/Aschenbach) to approve the recommendations of the officers
regarding the 2015-16 Budget as submitted.



Action:
The budget will be included in the ASCCC Livebinder for the Executive

Committee future reference.

Regional Meetings Standards and Guidelines

The Executive Committee discussed the standards and guidelines for the regional
meetings including how to reduce the “no shows” at the events and the ultimate
waste of resources because of these “no shows”. By consensus member agreed to
charging a small fee for individuals who register for the meetings but do not show

up.

MSC (Freitas/Davison) to approve the regional meeting standards and
guidelines as amended.

Action:
Adams will revise the standards and guidelines to include a no-show fee and post
on the website.

. Regional Meeting Dates, Freitas/Adams
The Executive Committee discussed the dates for the fall regional meetings.

MSC (Foster/North) to approve the November 13 &14 meeting dates for the
Curriculum Committee and the October 9, 10, 16, & 17 meeting dates for the
CTE Leadership Committee.

Action
The committee chair will submit a draft agenda for the regional meetings for the
September agenda.

. Instructional Design and Innovation Institute

Members discussed event location, dates, program, call for proposals, and other
relevant topics for this event including which ASCCC committees should be
involved in the prograin development and possible breakout categories. In
discussing the program development, members suggested a number of possible
categories including collaborative efforts, innovation in the classroom,
institutional innovation, innovations impacting student equity, and many more.
By consensus, Adams will work with others to develop a call for nominations
which captures this discussion of the possible topics. A revised call will be
included on the September agenda.

Members requested that the advertisement of this institute be sent out as soon as

possible as many colleges are already scheduling professional development.

Action:

o Adams will develop an email message to promote all upcoming ASCCC
events,



e This item will return to the September meeting for consideration and possible
approval.

L. Supplement for Curriculum Committee Regional Survey
This item was pulled and will be presented at a future meeting when further
discussions can be had with the newly appointed Curriculum Committce.

M. Student Support for Disenfranchised Students Survey
In Fall 2014, delegates passed Resolution 20.01 Developing a System Plan for
Serving Disenfranchised Students called for us to “work with the Chancellor’s
Office and the Board of Governors to develop a long range plan that will increase
services for disenfranchised students.”

There is little or no data on how colleges are addressing emotional and/or
environmental issues that may hinder the success of disenfranchised students in
the California Community College System. These issues include but are not
limited to mental illness, homelessness, and/or unstable income. In support of the
efforts outlined in Resolution 20.01, the Transfer, Articulation, and Student
Service Committee (TASSC) would like to first collect data and learn more about
“wrap around” services that are currently offered by distributing the proposed
survey to the counseling departments at each of the community colleges.

MSC (Smith/North) to approve the distribution of the survey on Support
Services for Disenfranchised Students.

Action:
TASSC will distribute the survey in early September 2015.

N. Caucus Recognition for the ASCCC LGBT Caucus, Stanskas
In May, the Executive Committee tabled the item for recognition of the LGBT
Caucus until Stanskas could reach out to previous caucus members to determine if
there is a collective interest to continue the caucus. The Executive Committee
discussed the caucus and its membership to ensure the caucus met the
requiremnents to be an ASCCC Caucus based on the adopted guidelines.

MSC (Goold/Beach) to approve the continuation of the ASCCC LGBT
Caucus.

Action:
Staff will update the ASCCC website to reflect this action.

0. Exemplary Award Theme
The Executive Committee discussed the theme for the Exemplary Award and the
importance of selecting a theme that will resonate with Board of Governors and
their priorities.



MSC (North/Goold) to approve the theme Contextualized Teaching &
Learning for the 2015-16 Exemplary Award.

Action
The Exemplary Award application will be updated, posted on the website, and
included in the emailing of the application.

DISCUSSION
A. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report
Vice Chancellor Walker provided a Chancellor’s Office update and covered the

following topics:

¢ ADTs: There are currently 1917 active ADTs and the deadline to submit is
August 31. There are about 20 colleges that are 1 or 2 programs away. The
Chancellor’s Office is working closely with a few colleges to help them reach a
resolution.

e Governet/CurricUNET: Walker explained that the CIOs have asked the
Chancellor’s Office to reevaluate CurricUNET. It has been the source of many
issues in the development of ADTs and the queue is quite large. In an effort to
resolve this, the Chancellor’s Office has been working with the CCC Technology
Center at Butte College an inventory of dialogue.

» Basic Skills: Basic Skills has allocated $20 million. The Department of Finance
has also allocated another $60 million for Basic Skills, as well as $10 million to
facilitate Basic Skills conversations between CSU and the Department of
Education (CDE). The Chancellor’s Office will present on Basic Skills at the
Board of Governors retreat in September. The money is specifically for
contextualized learning, best practices replication and scaling, and needs to show
progress in the area of basic skills completion.

e Inmate Education Pilot Program: Snowden has been talking with the legislature
about Senate Bill 1391 (Hancock). There is potentially a 3:1 match from the Ford
Foundation. Inmate Education is on the Governor’s agenda.

e The Chancellor’s Office is reorganizing. Walker will oversee Educational
Services, which includes Student Services and Economic Development. Vice
Chancellor Skinner, Vice Chancellor Stewart, and Vice Chancellor Tena will
undergo changes in their positions as well. Chancellor Harris is interested in
incorporating a different set of influences, so Walker and Vice Chancellor Nolden
are developing a Dean of Educational Services position. All of these changes will
be reflected as they happen. Additionally, Dean McCullough retired from her
position as Dean of Curriculum and Instruction. Dean Escajeda has accepted the
interim position.

B. Board of Governors and Consultation Council Update
President Morse explained the role of the Consultation Council for new members
and updated the committee on the major topics discussed at recent meetings. The
focus of the June meeting was the budget and consultation; The July meeting was
centered on the WFTF and legislation.



C. Educational Planning Initiative Update
Members were presented with a video on the Hobsons software product
STARFISH—Early Alert System and discussed the helpful features for faculty.

D. C-ID and TMC Update
A written report was provided in the agenda. Sections of the report were
highlighted and briefly discussed.

E. Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPT) Update
IEPI was awarded $12 million in the last budget partially to support the
dissemination of effective practices. This item will be discussed in detail at a
future meeting,

VII. REPORTS
A. Standing Committee Minutes
B. Liaison Reports
1. Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC),

Beach
2. Chancellor’s Office General Education Advisory Committee (GEAC),
Stanskas
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports
1. C-ID, Bruno
2. SCP, Adams

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
The Executive Committee meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.
Respectfully submitted by
Juliec Adams, Executive Director

Sandra Sanchez, Executive Assistant
John Stanskas, Secretary

10



,A’ A =
- Academic Senate
SEENEE  for California Community Colleges

LEADEANSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOQICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: ASCCC Standing Committee Membership Month: September ] Year: 2015
ffem No: LB~
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES / NO
approval the membership for the ASCCC Time Requested: 5 mins.
Standing Committees.
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams 2 =g Action
Information

Please note: Staff will Eomplete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Members approved a tentative list of ASCCC Standing Committee membership at their August
meeting. However, several committees still needed to confirm their membership for the 2015-16.
The Executive Committee delegated to the president, in collaboration with the vice president and
executive director, the task of finalizing the ASCCC standing committees faculty appointments. The
attached list includes all appointments approved to date; however, given the timing of faculty
returning to colleges, there are still a few committees that need members. The committee chairs
will continue to recruit faculty participants and the president will confirm these appointments as
necessary. All appeointments will be posted on the ASCCC website.

L Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Accreditation and Assessment

Randy Beach, Chair, English, Southwestern College

Craig Rutan, Exec 2™, Physics, Santiago Canyon College

Kelly Cooper, Business/Computer Science, West Valley College
Stephanie Curry, Librarian, Reediey College

Jarek Janio, English/ESL, Santa Ana College

Gerri Santos, Counseling, Fresno City College

Alice Taylor, Art History, Humanities, West Los Angeles Coliege

Career Technical Education Leadership Committee

Grant Goold, Chair, Health Science, American River College,
Dorothy Anderson, Advanced Transportation, College of the Desert
Robert Cabral, Business Accounting, Oxnard College

Donna Davis, Respiratory Care, Butte College

Bill Elarton, Energy/Utilities/Construction, Trade Tech
Jolena Grande, Health Science, Cypress College

Katherine Krolikowski, Biotechnology, Contra Costa College
Conan McKay, Child Development, Mendocine College
Catherine Shafer, Nursing, San Diego City College

Dustin Sperling, Agriculture, Woodland College

Lynell Wiggins, Career Counseling, Pasadena City College

Curriculum

John Freitas, Chair, Chemistry, Los Angeles City College
Ginni May, Exec 2™, Math, Sacramento City College
Ryan Carey, EMT, El Camino College

Michael Heumann, English, Imperial Valley College
Diana Hurlbut, Biology, Irvine Valley College

Sofia Ramirez Gelpi, Spanish, Allan Hancock College
Tiffany Tran, Counseling, Irvine Valley College

Vivian Varela, Sociology, Mendocino College

Gerald Sirotnak, Treasurer, SSCCC, Norco College

Educational Policies

Dolores Davison, Chair, History - Women's Studies, Foothill College
Wheeler North, Exec 2nd, Aviation, San Diego Miramar College
Lillian Batista-Edwards, Allied Health, Mira Costa College

Julie Bruno, Vice President, Communications

Tonya Cobb, ESL, Cypress College

Jason Edington, Math, Mendocino College

Corinna Evett, English, Santiago Canyon College

Cynthia Reese, Art History, West Valley College

Equity and Diversity

Cleavon Smith, Chair, English, Berkeley City

Cheryl Aschenbach, Exec 2nd, English, Lassen

Bryan Hirayama, Communications, Bakersfield College
Carolyn Holcroft, Biology Foothill

Eartha Johnson, Counseling, Victor Valley College



Mario Rivas, Psychology, Merritt
Elton Robinson, Cosmetology, L. A. Trade Tech

Legislative and Advocacy Committee

Julie Bruno, Chair, Communications, Sierra College

Dolores Davison, Exec {2"), History - Women’s Studies, Foothill
Julie Adams, Executive Director

Kelsey Lino, Counseling, El Camino College

David Marse, President, English, Los Beach City College

Sam Foster, Chemistry, Fullerton College

Stacey Searle-Chapin, Political Science, Mt. San Jacinto College

Noncredit

Cheryl Aschenbach, Chair, English, Lassen College

John Stanskas, Exec 2nd, Chemistry, San Bernardino Valley College
Diane Edwards, Counseling, Southwestern College

Alicia Munoz, English/ESL, Cuyamaca College

Melody Nightingale, Noncredit ESL, Santa Monica College

Julie Nuzum, Noncredit (Special Populations), Butte College

Jan Young, Noncredit , Glendale College

Online

Dolores Davison, Chair, History - Women’s Studies, Foothill College
Wheeler North, Exec 2nd, Aviation, San Diego Miramar Coilege
Gennean Bolen, English, Fresno City College

Joe Perret, Computer Science, Pierce College

Sanya Soyemi, Business, Mt. San Jacinto College

Fabiola Torres, DSPS, Glendale College

Laurie Vasquez, Ethnic Studies, Santa Barbara College

Part-time Task Force

Wheeler North, Chair, Aviation, San Diego Miramar College

John Freitas, Exec 2nd, Chemiistry, Los Angeles City College

Julie Adams, Executive Director

Iulie Ashmore, Basic Skills, Los Medanos College, PT

Roseann Berg, Biology, Foothill College, PT

Jacqueline Cooper, Credit/noncredit Basic Skills, Fullerton College, PT
Monica Hilario, English/ESL, Glendale College, PT

Arnita Porter, Real Estate, West LA College, PT

Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, Child Development, Mt. San Jacinto College

Professional Development

Craig Rutan, Chair, Physics, Santiago Canyon College
Julie Adams, Exec 2nd, Executive Director

Cleavon Smith, English, Berkeley City

Robert Cabral, Accounting, Oxnard College

Adrienne Foster, Education, West LA College

Kathy, Obarn, Social and Behavioral Sciences, LA Pierce



Katherine Schaefers, PT Anthropology, Foothill College
Diana Vera-Alba, noncredit ESL, San Diego Cont. Ed.

Resolutions

John Stanskas, Chair, Chemistry, San Bernardino Valley College
Julie Adams, Exec 2nd, Executive Director

Randy Beach, Area D, Southwestern College

Rochelle Olive, Area B, Alameda College

Michelle Sampat, Reading, Area C, Mt. San Antonic College
Need Area A

Standards and Practices

John Stanskas, Chair, Chemistry, San Bernardino Valley College
Randy Beach, Exec 2nd, Southwestern College

Julie Adams, Executive Director

Lisa Cook, ESL, Laney College

Alicia Rodriguez-Estrada, Psychology, LA Trade Tech

Michelle Sampat, Reading, Mt. San Antonio College

Paul Setziol, Music, De Anza College

Relations with Local Senate
Cynthia Ricg, Chair, San Diego Mesa College
Ginni May, Exec 2nd, Sacramento City College

Area A: Sara Pierce Spanish, Lake Tahoe College

Area B:

Area C: Mary Rees Biology, Moorpark College

Area D: Alicia Mufioz ESL, Cuyamaca College
John Zaske Math, Santa Ana College

Transfer, Articulation, and Student Services

Ginni May, Chair, Math, Sacramento City College

Dolores Davison, Exec 2nd, History - Women’s Studies

Vicki Maheu, Business Office Technology, San Diego Continuing Education, Noncredit
Trevor Rodriguez, A.Q., Long Beach City College

April Pavlik, Psychology, LA City College

Shuntay Taylor, Counseling, West Hills College Lemore

Michael Wyly, English, Solano Community College



Academic Senate
for Catifornis Commumiy Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Committee Priorities

Month: September | Year: 2015

Item Na: II. C.

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the priorities for the Standing

Urgent: No

Time Requested: 5 minutes

Committees of the ASCCC.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Committee Chairs Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adams Action
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At the August meeting, members discussed the priorities for the ASCCC Standing Committee based
on the newly adopted Strategic Plan, the budget, and current climate of the California Community
College System. The Executive Committee approved the committee priorities but asked committee
chairs to seek input from their committees regarding any priorities or topics that might be missing
with the understanding that any suggested changes to the priorities would need to return to the
next Executive Committee meeting for approval.

1 staff will review your item and provide additionai resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







$821301J U] uoneorddy juowAojdwg [ [3POIN e0tl 708
uonduasa(q pasN e[ UM.W%@JMOMM Wmﬂ%wa M:%Wowm €0T vid
o pousissy 0) me%%ﬂwm_wwmﬁw%u< e 5is
uonn[osal 91 - 5102 2IE(] SOWO0oIM() :
S)TIUIWIO.) %w.mm“%m snje)q JuIe N UonNjosIYY mopnjosNY | Jaeax

J10d3y] SUOTIN[OSIY P UIO)) JUIWSSISTY PUE UOHEHPIINY
"ADIOA "LINZEWIIMOIWI "dIHLN QY LT

saSano) Aunwwo) elloyed 1oy =
ajeuag Jluapesy W

BJLUY JUSWISSISSY B UONBYPSINIY - XSIX'SBJUOL S9JHWWOD) “L "I ||



30104
Yse], drystapesr] paugissy uosTErT g1 [200T SUlsiqelsg)  TO'LI SIS
H1D o 01 uisseay
SYUIMINIO.) Auiotrg M3neng SNEYS }dUWEN HOUN[OSIY | wonnjosay | aeax

UONBUHOTU] [E1atany

o)) digsiapea] 410

3 0A "LHNIWHYIMOLAdWSI

safano) AHunuwiwo) ejuloied so)
ajeusg Nulapedy

01310 - Xs|x'safjiold ssplwwio]y °| "0 'l

'"d Il HE®IOw1N

=D
-



apInn
‘paysiqnd st HyDd oy SuSiss 20URIAIOY WNNOLLNT Y PI0d3Y 10 90°'6 v1d
Jage Mmoo pinoys raded Sy} JO UOISIASI oY, pousIssy BUIINQ 9SIM0)) SUL oded auy ayepdp)
pauSissy S[[IY§ dised Jo uoniuira(g SO'L 1A%
uonezifeuly Hvd a4} Surpusd paugissy 13YSHIOM S ArFauIe]) oy, £0°6 SIS
Viy suonemMEsy
paudissy G LT, pue 3p0)) uoneInpy 06 SIS
Jo uoneaidiau] 35130 § J0[[20URY))
. 910Z- 102
UOTIEPUSWILIOIRI AU} JO uonejuawaidur ayy
uLiofur 03 Arroud e sy e pioys 5J0SV SO0NOBI]
Y] "UOTIEPUSUIIOIII S0IOPNIO M Suong paugissy SATIOOIJ L UG 505555014 WNROITS 10°6 1S
€ pue AWOUOOH Y] ‘SqOf I0J S0IORJIOM . :
33 JO JUO SISSIIPPE UOIN[OSAI ST,
SJHIUWIWIO ) mmwﬂmmnm smyers JWEN UOHNJOSIY | UODNOSIY | JeIX

310day] SHON]OSIY INUIUIO.) VAT [IILLIN Y
"FTIIO0OA CLNAWHAIMOSWE “dIHLZESTVAA

sada110D Ajunuwwo) riuloze)) 10}
Ijeusg OLuUdpedy W

SJWD WININDLUND - XS[X'SSUOL 83JIWWOY) *1 "D ||



AU UOIEPUIIIOIAI 321010 Suong
& pue AWOoU0dy 9y} “sqof 10] a2I0TYIOM
3]} JO SUO SASSAIPPE UOHN[OST STY ],

J0 uonjRUIPIOO)) [RUOIZY 21LBISIAU]

PIMTISUT Yok je o“_mn_uw 0] 90UDIAJAI B P[NOYS a8reyd T e
saprunuo)) ‘sfeuoidal p[ay [ool se preoq] ui apnyouy wmnin .
UOISSTOSIP UONIIAAII 9915qaMm U] PIMIIATY SUleSUE JUAWNDO(] DUAINNY ® Surdojpas 106 014
5 5 ansst sy 910¢- S10¢
SSIPPR 0] 30J0J YSE) B SUTULIO] SULISPISUCD SI SIoqUIOIN S91AIS ATCHIIN
D0DSV £¥€ gV uone[sisay sjqissod “¢10g pauBissy : 081 1is
Suridg 4noxesiq e pajordwod 107 U1 1) pue SURIdOA IOJ JPaI)) JIUapeIY
I29A JX9U JOJ J[011Ie WNNSoy Toneredail
a1qrssod e ‘sardoy ) s JeaA Ise] 1B OO] SOV paudissy ol 30 Mwﬂmm_a B.-w Sunmsuyg Y06 714
1A JNOYEIIQ B SB 3INI)SU] WN[OLLN) 0) ppy . AL g
910¢- 6102
‘Jaded saurapms
I9PISUD)) "IN 91-G 107 [eac1dde
Sunreme pue payeIp Usdq seY AdAmS =
Y Uonnjosal sy} yo uoneyuswajdun oy SZULISII() 95IN0)) .
iogut 0} Ajioud € SIy) SXEU PROYS DOV ssa1B01q Ul 10’6 eIs

SILUD WN{N2LLINGD - XS|X'SSUOL 4 aILlwWoD "L "D |l




"A[8urp10s9e pay oy o} payodal aq
[ S}[NSII Y} UL SRIWLIOD ) UM PAIRYS 3q [[IM §)|nsal
oYL 'ST07 ABJ uI poIy 3} 0} ﬁﬂ:&ﬁ% aq 0) sem £2AIns . Fmeon

U], 'uOIN[OS3I SIY) Ul pAsanbal UOHBULIOJUT 313 199][03| 9[- S10T ssa1fo1g uf - 0T€l 14
0] P2y 3y 0} AsA1ns € Surredaid jo ssaooid oty wr 219 Ady) pue £3a1ng uononnsu] [eyuewiaiddng

Se Joyew iy} uo Suueuped Inoge YLV Pue NSO§ Wolf
saATyeIudsaIdar yym suoIssNOSIp UT pageSus eanTwos sy |,

"PAZA[BUR PUR PAMIIASI 9q 3] [[Im SIMSI
ayy 'sweisd o] Ajdde o3 sysanbai jo [eacidde ayy Suipredar

$283[[02 2y 18 151X0 sampaosord pue sawoijod jegm uo ssaiSo1d uf Sjoa(014 URALIT WeLD 3O feaouddy | 10°L1 ¢l
PIS1 3} 03 AoAINS B PAINGINSIP PUR PIBIID I9PIWIIOD ST
. paudissy COEl v1d
UOLePUALINIONa] A1) JO uorjejuawadun
3y} uuogul 0) Ajuoud e suy axew pinoys DSV -
oYL "UOHEPUIWILIOIII IDIOPMI0M Fuong € pue AWIOUOY 91 -5l10t JUSWIOTIE JUSLMAUO PUE [EN(T
AN} “SAO[ JOJ 22UICPIIOM 11 JO 2UO SISSIIPPE UOHN[OSOI ST T
pausIssy 1181S SPI023Y pue 90'L P14
SUOISSIUWIPY IO UOTJRWLIOTU] JUSIU[[OIUS-3y
PRUSISSY AISSUOYUSI(] JIWAPEIY TUAPNIY Lol SIS
10 530ue)SUY 101 [OQWAS () . Pae|a(]
yoday,, sy mwugng o} Ayjnoe Jumolry
pausissy A1S9U0YSI(T 2TWISPEIY 1oL SIS
JuapnIg Yim Sulfea(] JOT SAIIOELY DA
pue SSUT[IPING GO JOO(PUBH WASAS
SIUIUELIC)) \.um«uﬁ.u_..--mmm sne)g JULEN UOTIN[OSIY |NONJ0sIYY | Ieda g

MOHBULOFUL [B13U30)

310d3y] SUONN[OSIY IIPTMMO.) SIDOJ [BUONBINT]
TAI0A TLNIWHH RO AdWE TdIHSEIOD VAN

safao) Ajunwiwod RILIOe) Jay
e Sapeny

SJUWID S8Idlj0d feuonednpg - XSX'safjoUd 99RIWWoD L "D |



suoneneay Iaag ui pafedug

3y} 110y 03 Sundwaye Jey) pauTuLIalep 29)IILU0D Y.
1102 Sutids woly 1aded Yeip oY) pamaraal 2anIwWmod oy

91 -s10T pousissy Aynoey 105 ssuepinn Sururer] dojaaac] o6l t1s
pausIssy Maray werdold 41| Z0°IZ zIS
‘UONBPUIUIOD2] AU} JO uoneudwadu
a3y} uuoyui 01 Auoud e STy e pinoys DSV ) S1UIpNIg )
3] "UONEPUSMIIODAI IORYIOA Suong € pue Awouoy| 10T~ S10C sse3014 U] Krepuooag 1o jusunjoruy armouoy| OV £0d
2} “sqO[ JOJ 30I0JY30 M S} JO SUO SISSAIPPE UONN[OSAI SIY]
‘paiojdxa aq v pue
L4 ‘120D “D0JSV 3w Jo saded jurof e so eyusjed oy
Jey} 23RO JANNISXH U} 01 PIPUIUTUOI] PUE SUOTUN W o.wau km STOTE
Ajnoey ayy Jo diysiapes spimaess ayy gy diysiauired : ssaido1q ug :
© JNOY}M 3[GISEIY 3 10U PIOM LOTIN|OSHI U JO JUIUI W%W:MM U SunreSTeg;oeusg Jof seomosay| 7O L1 608

I S3IDIO [euoEINPT - XS|X'SSPLOLY SSHILIWOD L "D ||




“IIPIUIULIO) UOTe)IPIdayY 10¢ cod

01 udisseoy ‘sueld Ainba o] papiaosd Sutpung ayp usAad| 919z-<10T ssa18o1d uf Suraueg Annbg pue uoneupaIdy

TeaA [e2STY STU) JueAs]or Ajrenorited s1 UOTIN[OSAI SIY | _
ssa1do1y Ul Anbg juspmg pue sweifo1g sICUOH 10'¢ LOS
VT TIELS, DUe sjuapils (L7 0) [41R3 608
pousissy J3pusgsuel 9SSURI] pue

[enxasig “ueIqsa “Aeny 10§ yeddng
VTT ssarfolg up £30119814 QAISNOL] JO JUIWISSISSY 201 608
poudissy dnaxep| LO¢T 01§

TUIPNYS TRUOIIPRL], Ul SaFUey))

"TOTN]OS2] SIY) SSIPPE 0) $90.NQSaN o1-sioz

dolaAsp 01 209J(Q) s 10j[20uey;) o yim Isuped prnoys ] .
D0DSY SYL. WSS ) pU 9T §,10[[3IULL U ssa1folg uf $e21n0sY FuLny Ajnoe LO'T oIS
Jo uond e st Anoey as1oalp Jo Sumny sy Suissaappy

(91025102 2 ST0T-y107) weld fomooapy| ¥ ¢ <
As1oAl( pue 2ousledwo)) [eIN) JDISY JO UoHEIIO sza1So1g uf souzjaduro)) [gIn)n)) 9snyuy o} wely 01 018
311 YSnouyy pIssaIppe 2q 0} SUMUTLCI BR[OSy

o1 -¢t0c
apomre *apuf

8 dwen) 4 - .
unnseY 2qIssod 910Z-S10T W PassaIppe 9q 03 spasN padEissy mﬂﬂ _ﬂwﬂmaﬂwﬂmﬂ_wwwm%oﬁ_mwﬂ SOl Hs

(9102-510T % S10-7107) ue[d Aowooapy| ¥ LT
Ansiaal pue asuatpdmio)) [eInyny ISV JO uonesn ssasgoL g uf soustadwio) remyny) Sursnyuy 10'¢ YIS
auyy y3noiy} passaIppe 2q 0} BUMUNLOD UOHN[OSTY

paudissy U0 UGIRIOR][0)) APLM-TISISAS 10°¢1 518

SJUAMWO)) hmuw.u“ﬂ% SN)E)S JAWEN uopRjosy | noynjosay |  tway

UOTIRILO U] [Elany

yoday
SEONNIOS2Y 3APWWO)) UOYIY LsaaArq pue Aymbyg
TAJIOA CLNIWIHIMOAdWE "dliHSu3IAvVaT

saflane]) AHunuwo) euIoeD 104
BICUIG DjWIBpEY e

A uonay Ajsiaa] g Anb3 - xs|x safuold saRILWoD | "D ||



'SIOUIJAOL) JO

preog i) 01 SUOIEPUIWIIOI]
adIopse], 90I0IIoM )

w1 sAemigied 129189 paimonns Jo
Suramosa pue 10§ poddns 2y
JO uoISn[oul 3y} IOJ PAJBOOAPE
saAnEIuasaxdal DSV YL

VTT

Suiuneyj a8uey] Suo
paugissy JO UONBUIPICO)) PUE SABMIIR ] 209 SIS
Iasrer) 1o} Surpuny poddng

SIS 109 UOINJOSI}Y Ul pajels
sardiourxd 2y} 0} UOT)OIPEIIUOD
ul st jery} uone[sida] Aue asoddo
03 snuUnUod 1M BODSY UL
"Zias Sutsoddo sanrumo)
suonjeridoiddy ajeuag

Y3 JO ey ol 01 C1/LT/Y

uo I3119] B papiwiqns DDOSVY
M} ‘DDOVA Y diysisuired
Ul ‘uayLMm se uone[siSa)

oy} 03 vonisoddo wr Zpgs

Jo JoyIne 9y 0} 1/20/Z1 PIIEP
1909 , UISJUOCD YHM YdJBm,

© papruqns DODSV YL

vonjeiuasarday] ejuswgag
UIRIuo) 10N 90T 18y

§831501J UT Apog] WBISIAC uorenpT JDYSIY 109 SIS

£ JO UOIBAI) puB UOISSIN D)
Iawo ] Jo uorsuedxs] asoddp

Suuumao )

fuoug
Nn3nens

SRS IIUIRN UWONN[OSIY | UONN|OSI IBIX

UOHBULIOINY [BIaua0y

jI0day suonnjosay
NIWUWO]) STONRIY [BIUNIWIIIA0L) PUE IADE[SISI|

"EDIO0CA "LNIWIIMOdRWE "dIHSHIAY I

saSanod Ajunwiwor) eusojied 104
2J2USS DL pa0Yy .q‘mwv

ST SUOIEIDY [BJULIACL) B SIBT - XS[X'SSUOL] S3RILUWOTD L "D ||



"UONRISIZI] oY) Aq pasmbai
swreiSosd aup Jo uorjejuswadur

ur poddns ayeuas
JIWApEee [£00][ JO aduepodunr

1PV _Anjigepioly

18139} © paptuiqns DOJSV YL

3y} 01 9oU21Ja o1J13ads sem pausissy jooqixa] afajjon yoddng s09 SIS
Jana| oy ur papnjduf ‘¢1/90/¢0
uo g6/ gV Jo Hoddns ur
Ia)j2] B papnums DODSY YL
"Burpesunos
ut Aynoey auny [y jo Sutry -
e [[9M SE o1jel AJnoeJ JIpaIo SINOY 2O1TIO)
-uou swp-)red pue sum-{[nj e UIN-IBJ pue ‘SuLiy 1pa1ducu .
Surysiqelss 10y poddns Suons ssa13014 U aun-[jng ‘8w Anose v SIS
papnjout 191391 YL, ‘ST0TZ/71/$0 aum-[[ng uo uone[sida] poddng
uo 979 gv Jo poddns ur
JOYI9] B papiwigns DSV 4L
"a8eqj00 Aunuiod 0]
[ooyas Y31y w0y JutuoT)IsueI]
SJUAPN)S 10] JUIW[[CIUD SJUSPIL JOOUDS YSIH .
ssa1go1d uf Io1 ssnrunyodd() juswyjoiusg €09 SIS
enp Jo spyauaq ay Sunsoddns en] Suipaedxy 1oddn
887 €1y Jo 1oddns ur BT Pinpuedx vioddns

SJWD SUOIRIRY [BJUWAOL) B SIBaT - XSX'SBNLOLI SSILIIOY) *| *D) °|j




0L

UOISO ] uosiery )
paugIssy AAIR[SIS] [e00 ] SulysIqeIsH 0Ll SIS
Ue|d d1sjenS DOOSY| 91 -S10T pausISSy sjuaAs ojeirdordde e sordoy
AJED0APY JANR[SISYT apnjdu]
ueld o1831eng DDOSV| 91 -S10T PausIssYy 1sa131u1 Jo s[[Iq ansind AaAnoe
DDDS Vo s[eod yim paudiye
epuade aane(sida] e dojaas(g
‘ansind 03 UOSeal §1 SsaI1301J U] 1007 668
219U} J1 SUTULISP O} UOTIN[OSDT
ST u pessaidxo sjsaIajul SS9UQAIZIO,] URBO]
At yareasal 1M DSV UL
"UI2JU0D 10] UOSEAI [[13S SI SSaIS01J u[ 06 66S
2I9L[) JI SUILLID)IP O} UOTIN|0SAI
SI3 Ul possaIdxa s)sara)ur SYRIOMIED pue 1S
U Yoressal [ DSV YL
"SJUdpNIS
10y poddns apraoid pue sasse[o
Iapgo Aajeurdoidde o1 £)jnoej
ayy 103 ANMiqrxay Suroddns —_—
Aq swreigoid feuoneonpa ssaifo1d uf SIUOUIUBISS 900 51S

Jo yresy a1 Sunmsuo jo
A2e20ADR )1 UI JUSSIIp UIBWST
11w DSV 943 [Iq 1eak-g

e Ajua1mo st ¢/¢ gS ySnoyyy

PeOIAA() U suonEIwI‘ Jutded

WD suofiefey [BjuwAoc) @ sibe - XSX'SSUIOUH 99IWLOD "L "2 'l




3%

pausSissy

UonsoJ
UOSIErT IPAISUON

[e207] ysijqelsy

SOL1

SIS

91 -¢10C

pPauBISSY

watmuontoddy
SIS dtsed pue
SIS 91SBg JIPRIOUON

pue 31pa1) Jummge(

06

I1d

§S)UITIUIO))

INIRCI AR ¢
N3NeNS

SNeg

:IUIEN] UOE)N[0SIY

uonnjosY

Iedx

10day SUOTN[0SIYIINMUWIO,) JIPIIIUGN]

A210A '"kINIWIdIMOdWSE

sadanod Aunwwo) ewuioje) 104
Sjeuss olulapedy

BIWD UPSIOUON - XS[X SSILIOUF S3RIWOT) "L "D ||

"dIHSHATW EA

p—
5



¢l

30M0say [0 11 IS
SIOII0BL] SATOSIIT
pausIssy uoneInpq 92UL)SI|
Jo uoneal)
$95IN07Y
"MAIASI IAYHNT JGT DDVS 0) pIemlIoy MMMM%%W%MHMWM
PRLLIeD Udaq Sey ST, "Honnjosas SIy) SSIPpe 0) § I, ssa1So1g U] o s TET o
S1AQI 0] BUNOGIWE AJULWOY) JANRNIIXA §1 (7 AJenurf oy e m%_m&ncfﬁwdu €0t ¢is
[esodoid e pieamio] 1YSnolq 991IHIIIOY) UGHRORPH JUIUQ Y], J mq{m
SuusIy
"ODDDD AU} AQ PAMITAI 2q O} PIdU p[nom SUOIIBIUSLIO
paimbeai Zurpredar saSueys L10jenSai enusjo “pauuerd
SI 9[01 WNNSOY Y Ihodealq dures a1y Jo Wed se Apoq a1}
01 papedal pue 3210] Yse) aY) AQ PAIMIIADI OS[e dIOM JINJeId|
Y} Ul PAYNUAPT SB $ISINOD UOIRINPS 0UE]SIP JoJ uoneredaid UOTONIISU] dUl[U()
Juapms ur seonoeld 1sag "UoISSag ATeudd 107 Sulidg oy ssa1801g Ur JOJ JuamijoIus £0'6 €IS
18 U0ISSaS INONEIIq  UonedInpd souelsi(q ul saido] 101, oY Jo Jo suonipuo)
ped se Apoq 3y} 0] paytodal pue PamaTAdl 2IaMm S)JNSAT AAINS
Y[, JUSWUOCIIAUS UOTIEINPI dUI[UO dY) J0J sjuapmys aredard
01 SuI0p a1e $332[[00 ) Yeym SUIULIANOP 0) € [OT [[e] Ut p[o1)
3] 0) ASAINS B PI)IITIGNS 9910, JSe ], UOTIRONp] 20Ue)SI(] Y],
SJUAWIUO)) %a—w.“%h....mmm 1Snelg JWEN HON[OsIY | HONNJOSIY | JBIX

SUONEBLUIOJU] [B1aUA0)

1a0dayg suonynjosay
IIPIWMIO) UCHEINPH IUNUQ)
FXL0OA CLNEWUHAMOdWE "dIHSHIAOVY S

safano) AHlunwwo) gjuloge) 104 ————

jeuag dLLBpEIY o

SJWY) UOIIEONP] SUIUQ - XS[X"SOIILOILG 93)ILUWOY L "D ||



€l

V1T - 21RUDY OIUIAPEIY o) .
3uro3uQ pue Juado]aAs(] [eUOISSIJOL] 1oel vid
VI7Z JUSWAO[3A(] .
3u03u0 [euoISSar0Ig Ajpnae.] 0TI vid
LIO 0
SJUIWINO)) %w.ﬁmuﬂm SNB)IS JUIBN] HOIN[0SIY _:.__”.mum Ieax

yodoy

suopnjosy 9 nuwo)) judmdoaad(q A)udey

TADIOA "LNIWNIMOLdWSE

safajje) Ajunwwo) euioye) 104
2JBUIS JLIBpEIY

ajD Juswdojeasq A)Nde - XSX'SAPUOLIH SBJWWOD | D) ||

‘dlHsSd3Iavd]

=y
T



145

Ve SUOISSag PUB
281840 0} A0 Suro8uQ diysiapes| puspy 03 SJUspIsar] 1O°LT 108
@007 pa199lq A[maN 981
Viv 2]eUIQ JIUIIPBIY )
a31eys 01 A0 Zuro8uQ Xq papiaoid sHadxg o1do], POl S0S
381eUD 01 240N Vv SwoSu) $9JRURG [2207] JOJ SOUBISISSY 701 90s
Vv 90UBUIIAOD) .
931e12 0] 2A0JN Suro8uy KioyedionTeq Sunnsug 01 LOS
SQAIRIIU SPIMIRIS
paugissy ur uorjedionie uo Sojeuag [8007] IGFA ¥14d
[ Aj[erdajo) Sunnsuoy
S2INPI201L]
paudissy pue sa1d1j0d sawoon() Suturea |  FOLI SIS
JUpNIS UO S9JEUaS [8207]
I uoige}msuo)) [eidafo]
pousissy uonIu3dodxy AJnoey 1071 SIS
SJUAWO)) Apronrd snens snje)s W) HON[OsSIY | uonnjosIY [  JBIX

LONBLWLIOILY [Blalary

jodayg
SUOIIN0SIY IIIWIO)) SN LUIG [EI0] YIA SHOLEY

TEHIOA TANAWYAIMOdWI "dIHSYsAY I

safanod Hwnuwwon gpuioges 1oy U
3JeUIg dDLLSpedY ﬂ

WO Sajeuss [B207 YIM SUONRIDY - XSPX'SalLIoLd S8RIWWOD L " ||



Sl

‘sucnedNyienb PasSAIPPYVY 10N
WINWIUIW J1} 03 SaSUByo 9} Yim suonedIyIens)
Tead 1xou PSpIugns 3q pnoo ¢ apn WNWIUIA JOJeUIpIos,) .
0 saBueyo Inq “Ieak Siy) UONN]OSII PR)) Suuom ] pue sougsissy | ¢l 01 [ RE)
s1q} uo apew sem ssaidoid oN Sunwee] euoweddng
91 -510T SSaIS0IJ U]
"901J O §,IO[[eouBy)
Ay} Je [9sunod Je33] Jo Y| 0]
Op 9[qe[ieAR Udaq J0U sey uorurdo
{397 Koams oy Sunnqinsip
210J3q Jsanbau s1yp Jo ANpeSyy U AIosIcT 3
o noqe uorurdo eds| e pajsonbaz ma:o:wwwsﬂu:vw_ﬁwonumn %wﬂ%g 10°01 €14
JAYIUWOY) SANNDAXF ], “Sunoawy - :
AMWWIO]) SANNIIXY 10T
12q0300) 9y 031 WYShoiq sem jey)
PIRY 2y} 01 pAINQIHSIP 2q 0} £2AINS
B Pajeald $I01j0R1J puE Splepue)g
91 -S10Z PAUSISSY SUOTIEIILI[eNd) WNWITUTA] 9U) [0°01 vid
0] douafeAlnby 1aded o) as1aay
SHUAUITO)) U“W_Mhunmmm sme)g UWE N UOTINOSAY ([UOTIN[OSIY| I8I X

UDNEULOIL] [RIaUI0)

110day suoynjosIYy
RPIWWO)) $IINYIELJ pue Spaepue)s

"ADIOA TINIWYIMOIdWI "dIHSYIAYI

safano) Ajunwwod euiogjes 104
ajeusy dluuspedy .M

BULD S80N0RId PUB SPIBPUE]S - XS|X SBIJLOLH 8ORILLWOT *| "D [



9l

"SUOIjedIIIenb Wnwiuiw SurjsIxa
91]) 2A0WAI 0] PAIWNS 3] P[NOYS
SUOI}I3S G I} PISIAIL “PIEMIO)
5203 sy} Sy “suonesijienb
WnUIuIW [[2 a9pnout 0} ssasoxd
Sunjew sapn ay) ySnoy) uade)

aq [ 1817 saurdiosi(] 21ua ay L,

SSAIS0IJ U]

g 9[IL], WO suonesyijend)
WA A}[noe] SurAoway]

t0 0l

OIS

‘suoryestyiyenb

WNUWIUIW 3 0} saSueto ay) gum
Teak IXoU papIuIqns aq p[nod § apn
0} safueys nq “IeaA SIY) UOHN[OSII
ST} Uo apewr sem ssarfoid o

91 - S10T

PassaIppY 10N

22133(T 5. I91SLIA
 Surnnbay] 10N sauridiasic]
10 SUOTIRAIITEN{) WINITUTA

Jo uoneoyLe[) 01HEss § AL

001

OIS

“suonedtyenb wnuruiu Funsixa
A1) SAOWAI 0] PARTWIQNS 3q PNOYS
SUONIIS G A} PISIAI “PIEMIOY
$208 sIy} sy ‘suonesjijenb
WRWUIW [[2 9pnoul 0} ssaooxd
Sunjew sajnu ay) ySnoayy usye;

3q [[1a 3ST'T SUTAIOSI(] Q3D A,

PIssaIppy 10N

suoestyendy
WNWIULA] IPIIJUON

1001

OIS

B SB0NJ0BIH PUB SPIBPUBIS - XS|X S8ILIOL 99JILWOD) L "D ||




A"

$901A19¢ JUIPMIS 10°TI I
pousgissy Bunoeduwy sjoo], A30[0Uyaa],
SuipreSay uone)nsuo)
suLo)m
suruo SunonNpuod Ul $30130e1d AT Swiom]
surpIegal y1om 3[qerapisuos Sunopnd psusissy POET 20S

dno1gsyiom e s1 a1o1 se Sunoid st [HO Y3 SUI[UQ 10} $301981] SANOAH

ey y1om o) 2)e8nsoaul 0] paisadsns sem I
uon)duosap pasaN pajerduin) SIOSIAPY Anoeq 20'8 114
sunRdwW $107 AZA 91 - S10Z
3} J& MITANY S9NIWWO,) SAINOSXF 0] Jelp
1SIIJ S JIWANS [[1M 93WWO0)) "S3a32[[0)
AIUNURUO.) 943 WO SITBY) Surjesuno)) S
10] S1 AoAms sIp 919[dwod 0} souUdIpne A .
P8I YL D)D) Y} 18 PRIdJJO  SAITAISS pausissy Houu%m:ocamwmwﬂm mw%mwﬂwm 100 vld

punore deim,, 9[qe[reae oy} uo A3AIns ] Ueld WANSAS Idofassg

Pelp € Sundnnsuod LJuaLng ST S9NIUIe;)
Ayriorag : :
SHUATUWIO ) anFeng R FLATS DWEN TONN[OSAY | uonn[osAY | Iedx
jroday

STONN[0SIY INWWO) HONE[NINIY PUE AIJSUBL],

T30 A TLINIWYHIMOIWI "dIHSUIAYIN

saSano) Ajunwwo) ejuaciiied) Jog P
ajeuas JLUUP2OY .‘«...\U.

SJLUD UOHEINDIYY PUE JBJSUBI] - XS[X'SSNLIOLY 93O | "3 ||







A. A :
=== cademic Senate
SENES. for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHI!IP EMPOWEAMENT, VOILE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: CTE Regional Meeting Agenda

Month: September | Year: 2015

tem No: 1. D.

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the CTE Regional Meeting agenda

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 5 mins.,

topics.
CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Grant Goold Consent/Routine X
First Reading
| STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adéms Action
i Discussion

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee approved the following dates for the CTE Regional meetings: 10/9
{American River}, October 10 (Irvine College), October 16 {Bay), and October 17 (Central). The
Regional Meeting process requires the Executive Committee to approve the agenda for all regional
meetings. The Executive Committee will discuss two key issues: 1) The Board of Governors
Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation, and a Strong Economy recommendations and discussion of
next steps; and 2) CCC Bachelor Degree.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







L& pcademic Senate
&a for Calffornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Resolutions to honor former Executive Committee Members Month: September | Year: 2015

Kempo ILE

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: NO

approval the resolutions to honor Dan Crump Time Requested: 5 Minutes
an Michelle Grimes-Hillman

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW". | Julie Adains ' Action
| Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC has a tradition of honoring former Executive Committee members with resolutions.
Executive Committee policy 40.00, Honoring Faculty leaders, states, “The honoring of Executive
Committee members who have served a full term or longer is under the discretion of the Executive
Committee. A request to honor an Executive Committee member must be agendized for action at a
regular meeting of the Executive Committee.” In the past five months, two members who served at
least one term have left the Executive Committee, while four members who have left the committee
did not serve a full term. The purpose of this agenda item is to approve resolutions honoring Dan
Crump, who served for thirteen years on the Executive Committee, and Michelle Grimes-Hillman,
who served for four full years. If approved, their resolutions will be presented in their area —-
Michelle Grimes-Hillman at the Fall 2015 Plenary Sessions and Dan Crump at the Spring 2016
Plenary Session.

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




40.00 HONORING FACULTY LEADERS
{Approved February 6, 2015)

There are times when a faculty member(s) or the Executive Committee may want to honor faculty
who have served the Academic Senate by supporting the mission and vision through a variety of
capacities (e.g., committee member, Executive Committee member, advisory group). The following
are some of the ways that the ASCCC or the Executive Committee can honor faculty including:

¢ Emeritus status — retired faculty only (noted in bylaws)

e Emeritus status — retired faculty only (noted in bylaws)

¢ Resolution (honorary or adopted resolution)

¢ Contribution to the Academic Senate Foundation including to the level of Leadership Circle

e Contribution to a charitable organization suggested by the family of the deceased up to the
amount of registration at one plenary session

¢ Proclamation

e Recognition in the Rostrum, a plenary session program, or other printed material of the
ASCCC

If the Executive Committee or a faculty member(s), working through their Area, determines that a
faculty member should be honored, the following criteria will be considered:

1. The faculty member must be a deceased, or retired community college faculty member, who
has completed at least five (5) years of significant service to the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges.

2. The faculty member must be recognized for exceptional contributions supporting the aims
and functions of the ASCCC.

The honoring of Executive Committee members who have serve a full term or longer is under the
discretion of the Executive Committee. A request to honor an Executive Committee member must
be agendized for action at a regular meeting of the Executive Committee.

Individuals that have been granted emeritus status are entitled to special recognition at senate
events, free issues of the Academic Senate Rostrum, and free registration at all Academic Senate

Plenary Sessions.



_A -
. Academic Senate
(&=, ), c,iifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT., VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Fall Curriculum Regional Meetings Month: September | Year: 2015

Jtem Naz Il F.

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will provide input and | Urgent: YES

consider for approval the draft agenda for the Time Requested: 10 minutes
curriculum regional meetings.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFFREVIEW': | Julie Adams - . Action X
s | Information

Please note: Staff will completé the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Curriculum Committee will host two Curriculum Regional Meetings, one in the
north and one in the south, in the fall, with dates to be set by the Executive Committee. The
Curriculum Committee has developed the following draft agenda for review and approval by the
Executive Committee.

Curriculum Regional Meetings
DRAFT AGENDA

9:00-9:30am Registration and Sign-in
9:30-9:45am Welcome and Introductions
9:45-10:30am Chancellor's Office Update
10:30-11:30am C-ID/ADT, UC Transfer Pathways Updates, Initiatives updates?
11:30-12:15 pm Lunch
12:15-1:25 pm
e Breakout #1: Topics for New{er) Curriculum Specialists, Curriculum Chairs, Curriculum
Deans — Curriculum Inventory Training, DE Addendum, Other?
e Breakout #2: Workforce Task Force Recommendations and curriculum efficiency;
Baccalaureate degree
1:35-2:45
e Breakout #3: What is CDCP/effective implementation and use; CTE Curriculum tools;
Instructional design and equity(?)
e Breakout #4: PCAH update; SLOs and Course Objectives
2:45-3:15 Reconvene for Q&A: Questions from the field

Possible Guests: Jackie Escajeda, Pam Walker, Julio Sokonos {(Moorpark CTE Dean})

Possible ASCCC Exec: Craig Rutan, John Stanskas, Julie Bruno, Dolores Davison, Chery!
Aschenbach

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






-
F

A

— Academic Senate

L

for California Communmity {oileges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislation Update

Month: September | Year: 2015

| Item No: IV, A.

Attachment: Yes (2)d

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Update the Executive Committee on recent
state and federal legislation.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno/Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW?: Action X
| Information

Please note: Sfaff will complete the gfey areas.

BACKGROUND: Legislation continues to move through the two houses. As directed by the Executive
Committee, the ASCCC submitted a position letter opposing AB 968 (Williams) Transcripts. A copy of
the letter is included in this agenda item. Additional ASCCC position letters submitted on SB 42 (Liu),
AB 490 (Alejo), AB 626 (Low), AB 770 (Irwin), AB 288 {Holden), and AB 798 (Bonilla) may be found on
our Legislative Update page: http://www.asccc.org/legislative-updates.

The August 28, 2015 ASCCC Legislation Report is provided as an attachment. The most recent
Chancellor’s Office State and Federal updates and the CO Legislation Matrix will be included as soon

as they are available.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







lio})

Gl /Z 8 xep eane|siBan

pleH - ‘sdosddy sjeuss X[XTXTX]XTX saafojdw3 Aeloduia] alli[-Hed :sebejjor) AUntio) euIpaN[ 0101 T av
N EIES XXTXTX JOUISIq 8b8)|0] AUNUIWIC?) UOJJWOY) :Sebaj07) AJUNWILIOT) uosdio! 996 | av
Joo[{ 8jeusg|  [X[X[XIX[{X[x[X (Hoddng) UOISINAX3 "UCISUSASNS [eAoWay -eba)jc7) AIUNW0T) swemipil 696 | av
JoO|{ gjeudg| [X[X[X[X[X[X[X 9o UoIs|ndx3 :s)dudsue) | sweml 896 | av
JoojJ QeuRS| (XX [X[X[X[X[X (lennap) Sainpadoid aser) Jnessy [enxag swenipl 796 | av
JoojJ9jeuss| XXX XXX X MET JUsUIRI)RY Siafoea | ejiuog| €96 | gy
BEEEES X XXX X (HoddnS) }IoM}aN paads UBIH ¢ |- ABOJOUYSS] UOReonp ejluog| ¥€6 | v
Joo 8eusS| [x Ix[x x[x[x[x Jinessy |enxag :Ajojes Japns obenueg| ¢16 | av
100|{ gjeuag| [X[X[X[X[X[X[X 10y uoneanp3 JayBiH Ul yino SSO[SWOH 10} SS900NS wooig| 108 | av |
100[J Sjeusg| X [X X [X[XX| X —{uoddngs) AJiqis5830Y S{eUS]el 98Ino) eiuog| 862 | av
pieH - ‘sdoiddy sjeusg X[X|XIX[X]|X (pepuawy 1 uoddng) Juswdopasg [euoissajoid :S|G diseq :sabia)a) Aunwwon umill 042 | av
pasejdey | X [ X X X X [X[X[X splepue)g sselipaledald ASuabisti] '$8569]|07) AJIUNLLLLIOY) obenueg| 7o/ | gv
100[{ gjeusg| [X[X[X[X[X|x[X (fennap) SUBGT JUSPNIS SjeALd . pIy [EIOUBll] JUspnig eupsi| 1ZZ | av
100|J 9feudg| [X[X[X[X[X[X[X (noddngj ABojouyda] UOHELIICU] UOReUIpIoo,) [Ejueubasial| auna| €69 | av
loo[J9jeusg| [X[o[X[X[X[0[|X {Uoddng}) Aj5jes JUSpniS -UCKEdNpg Alepu0dasiSog euipsiy| 9€9 | av
—'P3J 9jeuag X [XTXTX[X S10JoN1IS1| -$aba[[67) AJUNWIWOY Mol 929 | av
100|{ 3jeudg| [X[X[X[X[X[X[X (Voddng) 8oUejsiSsy Juspn)S :8INso|7) abajj07) Wold 104 eulpsiy| €/G | av
P8 - ‘sdoiddy ejeueg| |X X | X [X[X[X [ X SH 90910]) [pPI PUe AT "8B8[[0) AHUNwwiog WM 2¥S | av |
JoojJSjeudg| (XXX [X[X[X|X Wweibold 379V :sue|q SBUIAeS ‘UCHEXe | swody| umill 6vy | av
Joo[JejeusS| [X[X[X [X[X[X1X UOfe)IpaIddy 96809 AUNILIO) nysl vov | av
J0O|J JjBUdg| [XIX[X[X XXX (Hoddng) sucdsy ajewn ) sndwe) 1Bepm| ovE | av |
JoojJojeuag| [X[X[X X [X[X[X {1oSuodg) skemyjeq Sseddy J9aler) pue Sba|[0]) :Sjo0yds Jijqng uspioH| g8z | vy |
Joo){ djleudg| XXX [X[X[X[X (Woddng) sdnais) ST [dY UoNd8[07) BlE(] ejog| 9/1 | av
|29514 9 106png ejeusg X[X|X[X]X adueul{ uonedinp3g 1Bqopa| 821 av
100[4 9fetag| [X[X[X [X[X[X]X {Loddng) 831185 SAOS[S :9SUBTT| SISAN( SePIUSA eRes| ¢8 | av
J0O[{ 9jBUdG| [XIX[X [X[X[X[X [emauay ‘Wweibold JUBIS) [e7) ply [eloueul] uosdis| 6z | gy
L ¥311. - 301440 SAOTIIONYHD IHL A9 aINIVYL ST
mv m .p..a..l“__ W ,m m ..mﬂ W
Snvis g IR 51822 193rans YOHINY | Tig
S ElENEI N ER E
al \ B3B8 [7|F
[ISNOH pUOJAS [asnoY 15114

GL0Z/L2/8 ruolssag aane|siBo G)LOZ

Xiujey Bupjoel | aanejsife 22140 sJoj@durys abs)j0n Aunwwos ejuioye)



Liog Gl [z 8 xujey snyersiba

asuadsng 'sdoiddy ajeusg XIX[xIx|x[x (uoneolyan) |eucissalold) euenluejy [eolpe fajoon| 99z | av
Jooj4 sjeuag| [x [x[xx|[x]|x]x yosessay jewiuy :uoljeonpg Aepucodssisod| ysuqeqeq| /L | gv
[Easi4 % jebpng sjeuss x Ix[x]x]x N JUSLILIBAOS) [E90] seqeml €11 | av
esuadsng "sdosddy ajeuag X|x[|x|x|x]|x 90J04 yse| AouaBessju| Jojo7 Jo uapy pue shog Jo snjejg sodwen| 08 | av
‘sdouddy ejeuss XX |x[x]x]x MOIADY :suoneinBay eAlensIuILPY JUBWUISAOS) 9jelS fooon| zL | av
- Tl [l £ ¥31L - 301440 SHOTTIINYHI FHL A9 G3INIVHL ST -
"U0Y B "3"pnr usg X Be|{ sejejs pajiun :UoRedNp3 AIBpuo3asisod 21qnd USANBN] ¢ | VoS
‘P3 "uss X jo5uoy dAleISIDaT - N B | | YOS
~sgolddy WSy X[X[X[X[X[X EIICSUCY) [eUoibay :udieonps Jnpy us[yl 98Z I as
"sdoIddy WSy XIXIX[XTX X uondwiax3 ‘uoneujwex3 JX3 [002S YbIH bunsa] jidngd ¥O0oUBH| GZZ | 9S
100[§ Wsy| X [X{X [X[X[X[X (uoddng) epeaey :uondwexg ucyin) Juspisey uoN sebejop Aunwwop| 1 SOUBSH| GO9 | &S
[ 'sdoiddy WSy X XXX XX (uoddns) weiBoid 37gy pauenD :Sue|g SBUIABS UONEXE | SWO0oU| RolNed| v2¢ | S
Wawjoug [ X [X[O X X|X[0 X {noddng) uoisuadsng "[eACway JOL}SI 9690 AJUNLW0) uosyoer| 981 as
100 WSy [X[X[X[XTX[X[X uoisuadsng ‘UO[euIlueXT )3 [00ydS YBiH :Buisa] idnd Nl ¢ZL | 4s
100[] 9jeuUsg XXX (uoddng) jgag ueoT Juspnjg :UOISN[OX] X aW0dU| [EU0SIdd USANBN[ 061 | a5 |
100|] 9jeuss X[X[X {uoddng) sanijide ] uonednpg o1qnd ANSIaAluf-Usjebiapury —nnl vl | 85 |
1ohpng WSy X [XTX[X[X adUeuld Uoneonp3 oua]| €61 | @S |
1004 WSy [X[X|X[XIX[X|X (U199U09) VUBIOH UOREINPT JaybIH Uo UCISSIWWO?) Nl ¢v mw
"P3 IBYBIH WSy X [XX[X|X (woddng) piy [eidueul] :uoReanpg AIBpU038s)Sod ¥oi[gal S | 95
JoojJ9jeuag| [X[X[X[X[X[X[X {voddnS) piy [EIDUBUI] USPNIS SUBISIA Byeg[ 1ov1 | av
Jooj4 aeudg| [xIxix|[x([x]x}x (uoIISOd ON) JUSWIWIOY Agn4 :Uoneypalaoy sebis)on Alunwwwo) burjlz6cL | gy
J00[J 9peuas| [X[O|X [X[X[X[X {uonisod ON) UCNHENpaiddy ‘Sabo||07) AHUNWLIGT BUIT|G8EL | av
looj{ 8jeUag| [X[X[X[X[XTX[X (lennaN) siejusy) a21N0say Wealq :uonesnpy Aepuosasisod dljgnd zadoT|9ogl | gy
Joo[Jojeuag| [X[X[X[X[X[x|X (uoddng) suels}s,\, WEIb0Id JUBIS) [E7y Pl [BIOUBUI] JUSpnIS oung| 19¢l | av
joojJ aeuag| [X[X[X[X[X|X[X (Uoddns) piy [eicueul] Juspmig| 5 EllES[ 1601 | av
FEEEIES X [XXTX|X si0j0eNu0) 88AC|dWSUON :SeaA0[dWiT payISSe|)|  Zo[ezuos)[ g0l | gy
J0O[{ SBUdg[ [X[X[X [X[X[X[X {(uoddng) 10y JajSUBI] Juspn}S :UO[jEINp AJepuooss)sod oljqnd obenues|gi0L | av
gl EEELIZIE
SNLVLS m W mrw 3 .ml: m,w 103rans dOHLNY g
SCEIEEICIE|S
2t @i || |E|8
IH PUOIRS IBSNOH 18114

S102/.2/8 :uoisses aAne|siba G102
xujey Bupjoea] aanejsiba 20140 s J0]|9duey) abajjog Alunwwon ejuiolijed




liog

Sl Lz 8 xujel aApes|Ba

o'l § 7 8jeusg X |x|x|x|x diyssonuaiddy suna| 026 | Qv
pataydeyn|x [x x [ x [xxxTx uogonpay diysiaquialy :spreog Bulwienos LS |00yos aunat| 1gs | gy
Jooj{ apeuag| [xx|x[x[x[x[x sJoLsig Buioueus anjonyjselu] paoueyu supiy| €1 | ay
aAfjoeu| - Jooj4 ejeuas| [x|ofx [x[x]o|x sojabuy 07 Jo Ajunoy) Jusidojeaapay lleuuoq,ol voz | av
1004 djeusg| (X |X[X[X[x]X]|X spoday sjysuag algnd zowoo| Gyl | av
sgjny djeuss XIx(x|x ‘sndwe) uopyo0)g :Alsienun e)ejs Blwojife) uewfbg| g | av
ssuadsng ‘scoiddy ‘usg XX [x[x]x]x 10V SJOOSB [B10BY BlLLOjI[E) SSWeN Wesa] J1a|yly Jo [00Yog oloiyl oc | av
£ 4311 - 301440 SHOTIIONYHO IHL AS GINIVILSTIE |
sdoiddy wsy X|x[x|x|x]x 8UO7 |00YDS 9814-UNg) :siuseall Nom| 202 | €S
Joo|4 Alquassy| [ x [x[x[x]x[x]x sndwe uo ableyosiq swiesiy ¥oolg| 9sy | 8s
pajlolug|x |x|o[x[x|xfo|x suonnyiisu| :uoyeanp3 Alepuodssisod | ovy | 89S
Jooj4 Alquassy| [x [x [x [xTx[x]x lig SnquuWQ :uoneInp3 n| oSy | 9s
pasaideyn | x |x [x [ x [x[x]x{x ouepusny ul ucjdnuisjuj suapnig AR :NSD _lisuop| 8iv | @S
pasaydeyn|x|xlo|x |x[x[o|x ual] Aojnjes - saljijioe) |00y :spuog [00YoS yoold] 222 | 99
pajdopy|o|ofo]ofo|x]x[x uoReanp3 Jinpy zado| / YH
pasgdeyn|x |x x| x Ix{x[x]x 1oy Ajlunpodd( pue LoREAOUU| S2J0HOAA ‘Jeweo| 02l ay
esuadsng ‘sdo.ddy sjeueg x|x[x[x]x]x Abieug sajewsaly[ yeugqeqeq|egzL | gy
pasaideyn|x x| x [x [x[x[x]x sjuels) :Bulutel] so10puop uoiendog pasialadng ‘Jeeo|es0L | gy
passydeysix{xo|x [x[x[o[x sojouedeA spieog Buiwaaog) abejjon Alunwwo) eles)| zZ66 | gy
paseydeynix [x|o|x [x|x]o|x sseul|| Jo Jusplooy :seakojdw3 uonesnp3 algnd uspioH| 616 | av
"4 % "A0S) 9jeuss X [x|x|o]x $901A8(] JiUCLI8|T B|qepOd 'SPUOY |00YoS m| 288 | av
‘sdosddy ejeusg X[ xIx[x]x]|x ale] Je)so4 ui m__m._u“bo_amm [euoieanp3 Bgapl v68 | gy
asuedsns ‘sdoxddy sjeueg x| x|x[x] x| x slysuaq |ig 19 ANqiby3 ssiopm (eg|  uewbbaf ¢y | gy
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy sjeuag X|x|x|x[x][x ulbuQ 21uyg Jo Ajsaouy :ejeq Jo U0I8|I0D Aueoop| zes | av
Joojq ajeusg| [x]x|x[x|x|x]|x sasjjlwwo) aAje|siba o) payiwigng spoday|  ayoweqo| oLy | Qv
Jooj{ ajeusg| [x[x|x|[x[xIx]x uopeonp3 Buinuguog :spy BuesH|  zepusjely| €8¢ | gv
PR -
SNLYLS m g WW _m g W m 123rans - dOHINY T4
0 I o o & o8
[FSDOH PU0sS eSOl 1s4)

xuje Bupjoel] aane|siba edQ s Jojjedueys ebojjon Aunwwos eluIojle)

$10Z/L2/8 :uoisseg aane|siba 610z




Gl LZ 9 XUep eanejsiba

ST 183A 7= 340 SHOTIZONYHO JHIL A8 GMOVELSTIg

asuadsng - sdoiddy ‘wsy

989 | 85

x[xix[x]x JoV suojjejsy eshojdwz-sehojdw3 uoieanp3 JoybiH ued
'sdoiddy "wsy x| x Ixx[xTx sjunowy juers :sweibold jooyog Jeyy|  yoooueH| 59 | &S
‘sdoddy wsy| | Ix|x|x[x[x[x weiboid oy puog semioe 4 uoyeonp3 JoybiH enkal] zes | @s
100]4 "Wisy o[x[x[xTo[x sUE07 JUSpN}S :suoljoujsey juswuysiues) abepm| Dismoyoap| 105 | s
100|4 "wsy ofx|x|xjo|x Bullesunoy :se01A19g pue uonangsuy| idng ereq| 16k | 8%
‘sdoiddy "wsy xx [x[x|x]x uoReonp3 Joj SUBOT Jo uodwNSsy Py |BISUBLIY JUSpN}S foined| zo | 4s
'R ] WSy X [x{x|x|x 1oy AlunpoddQ pue uoneaouu| s2I0PLOA [e1apay ezopusiy| s | 9S
‘sdoiddy "wsy X|x|x[x|x]|x YIno A 19)so4 ireag| zZi as
paseydeynlofolofofo|x|x|x Ljuol Aoesay] pue ply [eoueul{[ ysugeqeg| 6€ [ MOV
'p3 sjeuss X [x[x]x]x Aouapisay Juapnig :uoneanp3 AIRpu0Issisod Jlqng eulpsy| 0/€1L | gV
‘P 8jeuss X [x[x]x]x uoesuadwo?) JeollQ sAIN9aXT 10 PUe NSD seles|ZLEL | gy
passydeynix [ x I x [x |x]x|x|x jeaoiddy :sweiboid diyseoqusiddy ealad|80¢L | gy
‘sdosddy sjeusg X{x[x[x[x]|x uonesnp3 Alepuodasisod fenon| 2061 | av
Jooj4 ajeuss| [x|x[x[x]x|x[x BuisnoH sndwes :uoneonp3 AlBpuo2as)Sod 2l|qnd uosdio|8zzl | av
‘sdouddy sjeusg X[x[x[x|x]|x weiboi4 96900 0} “cmﬂEEEoo Ape3 :sjidnd euipapl GhLL | Gy
J00]4 aleusg| [xIx|x[x|x]|x]x B $00) $S329NS JUSPNIS NSD Jaqap| 000L | gy
pasgideyny|x [x | x{x [x[x[x|x Juswalay Siayoes| alels ejuog| 166 | AY
pasgydeyn|x [x Tx [x [x [x [x [ x SUOIJBIDOSSY IUWNY NSO 8 IN umil| 618 | av
asuadsng "sdoiddy ‘usg X[x|x[x|x|x sbulaeg Abiaug :sbuipjing |equapisaluoN ‘jenuspisey swelipml 208 | av
Joojq eeusg| fxJofx|x|x|x]x . “spjold |[eqeseq :ueg 0%eqo) | puousny]| 89/ | av
J0oj4 a)euag| [x [x [x [x[x[xx uoeanp3 Aiepucoas)sod sjeld sees| zc2 | av
jo0j4sjeuas! Ix|ofx|x{x|o|x $opo7 auj jo soueusjurepy|  Jeybejeo| 1e2 | gy
awijoruPx Ex [x [ x [x[x]x]x su0ISsag [e10adg Ausienun olels elulojen mol| 91/ | av
paseydeyix | x fofx |x[x]o[x $594 Saljijioe j00yas Juawidojaaa( [enuspisay Aeal gLz | ay
S I el el
snivis S|SB I51518\2 103rdns HOHLNY | Tiig
3 BIEE| [BIE

£
2
b
z
£
¥

G10¢2/.2/8 -uolsseg aane|sibe] 610z
xuyey Bunjoes) aAne;siba 9210 sJoflesuey) 869]]09 AUnwwos) ejuloj|e)



GL /Z 8 Xulew aAnejsiba

1'S '3 "y sy X SJUbRy JO |19 S}8|yiy USPNIS :uoneanp3 Aiepucdas)sod sewoy]-Aapry| GEL | 8Y
proH -sdoddy ‘wsy X S)007 J00(] :Ajajes jooyos pPpoa] /49 ay
'p3 18YBIH wsy X (1ods) Wweibold ApniS-HIop SJB)S :ply [EIoUeUl JUBpnIS sodwep| g9 [ gy
'P3 J8YbIH WSy X (tods) weiboiq ssa00y pue Aiunpoddo uspms sodwen| 985 | av
pleH "sdosddy sy X sweiBold Ayunpodd pepusixg abejjon Aunwiwon ofoly| 06y | gv
paonpod| abs|j00 pue 10oyog Alepuooes Ui Juaw|[oIug JusLNauo) JadieH| zgv av
pIeH ‘sdosddy ‘wsy X ssibajeng [euononysu| :uoyeanp3 Alepuodasisod|  (jeuuoq,Ol gsy | av
'p3 JoyBIH ‘wsy X NSJ :ON :uolieanp3 Aepuodss)sod dlignd|  uosised| oSy | av
ploH "sdoiddy ‘Wwsy X (papuawe j1 “‘voddng) Jojssunoy suesgyap :sebejjon Auunwwon| juosepies| 1zv | av
pieH sdoiddy ‘wsy X (papuawe ji ‘uoddng) weiboid juels sisjua)) sainosay ueslop| zepuewsy| ¢ge | gy
plaH "sdolddy “wsy X uonedioipe sseuisng [lewg SjoeNuOD JqNd| JeAmes-seuop| LGE av
paonpouuy| aousuadx3 Alejijily oud Lo} Jpesd oiwepeay|  zepusigiy| v | gy
‘Pnf sy X sjousi @68]0D AJUNLILIOD :UOKIIPSUN HNOD SWIEID jlewS umao.ig| 08¢ ay
PISH XE1 9 "A9Y ‘WisY X suUe|d mm=_>mw mmm__oo 66 -suononpa xe| uosiajied| 602 av
ploH ‘sdouddy “wsy X|[X Weiboid ApmS-HOM WIS PIY [eIOUBULS Juspns 2U01S| 90 | av
'P3 sjeuss X|X {popuawe y ‘voddns) spiemy JueIS) [B)) SAAdWOY) piy [BIOUBYIY JUBpNS oleiy| 007 av
pieH ‘sdoxddy ‘wsy X|x G107 JO 10y 8oUejSISSY [BI1UYDS | SSauIsng |[ewS Jeoeo| 81 | gy
piaH ‘sdoiddy "wsy X | x sdiysaonuaiddy sjipald) saxe] ewosuj]  zenbupoy| |GL | gV
pieH sdoiddy “wsy X[ x ainsesjy puog uonebl|qQ |eJauac) :saiijioe [00YoS uspioH| 8y | av
‘P3 JoybiH "wsy X se94 Alojepue|y puy buipun :ucfieanp3 Alepucsas)sod dliqngd wyl 2% av
—um mum:mw XX Atcn_n_:mw uoiln | juspisadlion wolq :o_uamem = SUBIRIBA :NSD/ON N0>m_._0 \.N m<
pleH sdosddy “wsy X|X weibold Uojin] paijijeny) :Jpaly :xe| sWodu| jeucsiad ejuog| Ll av
FEEETES X (uoddng) uonin] juapisaiucy o4 suojdwiex3 suessjep 09 zereyn| €1 ay
pajie ‘suel] ‘wsy X sel}|10e4 j0oYog - uonepodsuel ) spuog T ay
'S 'WnH ‘wsy X uopeoanp3 Alepuodas)sod 0} |00t ybiH WoJ) UORISURIL YN0 A JS)S04 ueBlezeN| ¢ v

gl izElR 72

snivis  EEEREFER 19378NS HOHIY | T8
SREIEEEE |
m o (0 o m
[ESnoH puc3asasnop 1513

G10Z/12Z/8 :uo|sseg aane|siba GLOZ
xpely Buijoel ] aanelsiben 2010 s0]1@ouey) ebs|j0) AUnwwo) Bluioje)



Lio9 Sl 1Z 8 Xujep aApe|sibar]

pjaH ‘sdousddy ‘usg X|x sjualuubissy peonsaQ sabsjjo) Aunwwon eiuiojjen ued| ¢/¢ | €S
PERES X syuswasinbay Bupioday uoneonp3 Klepucdes)sod YepIAl zo¢ | gs
so|ny ‘Ueg ssausAIfio4 JqeQg UBOT JUSPNIS :UOISNIOXT :MET XB ] BLI0OU} [euosiad uaAnbN| 051 | gs
'P3 ues X (boddng) welbold sAemyjed uojeanp3 (ea1uyda] Jesier) erall 99 | gs
‘4 PUe "AQE) "Usg X uonexe)| bieqzueH| g as
piay “sdosddy "wsy XX swelbold 90IAI8G |ESISAIL SUOKRIIUNLILLIOCDS|S | easad[cosL | av
pasnposu| JusWdojeA3(Q] 820 HOM uijiny L8kl { 8y
'P3 JoybiH ‘wsy X 10% puog uofjeonp3 [eoiuyoa ] :sebajjor) AJUnUILIo?) zorey)| ¥y [ Gy
paonpoqu) JInessy [enxas :Ajgjegs juspnig ang| 99yl | av
pieH sdosddy "wsy| - X[ x (1oddng) puog sanijoe uoleanp3 Jaybiy reiyleeyl | qy
padnpou| Z1-) buipun4 :senioe4 jooyos UsploH|Zicl | 8V
"P3 JayBiH "wsy X weiboid UonusAald pue ssaudlemy }nessy |enxas Jayeg|cogL | av
pleH ‘sdoiddy “wsy X[ X 10V 1814 Bluloji[es) uolleanp3 Alepuodas)scd dijqngd lagapmlereL | gy
'P3 18YybiH ‘wsy X Splemy Juels) [e7) :uoijednp3 ABpucdes}sod loxeg|¥zzL | Qv
payied p3 JaybiH ‘wsy X UONEIN0SSY JO Wopasi4 uojednp3 Em_ucoomw“_.won_ A0ID| 2121 av
‘P wisy X welbold JUels) |94 |eiape :sweibold ucheanp3 ynpy| jucieped| 18l | av
'd %9 'wsy X uojeanp3 Alepu09eg-1s0d ‘Alepuocss buisinp [euogedop| sewoy)-fop| SOLL [ Y
palie4 "p JouBiH ‘wsy X {W\du0)) elNOsUOD (UCHEINPT JNPY zedoq|glLL | aY
‘sdoiddy ‘wisy X[ x JoY augale) Joy puog :seiijoed jooydg|  fleuuoq,olesolL | av
pieH "sdoiddy "wsy XX LIS]SAS Juslial)ay siaydes] jejs BUIPSN| 966 | 4V
pieH sdoiddy ‘wsy X|x suoneziuebiQ) Juspnig UoREdNPT [ealuyde] Jeaie)| |euuoq,Ol 916 | av
pieH ‘sdoiddy "wsy XX (uonisod oN) W3 1S :ab9)j00 Aunwiwoes) pue |00y ul Juswuoul Jusunouor| - bueyn| 688 av
plaH ‘sdoiddy ‘wsy X| X saue[eg saAojdw3 )N zepuewsH| /€8 | 9Y
pieH "sdoiddy wsy X[ X suole|nbay :saping) Inoj uopuay| o¢g | av
pleH “sdouddy ‘wsy X[ x welboid Jueis) [e7) ply [eIOUEULY JUSpN)S ejiuog| Leg | gy
PoH XB % "A3Y WSy X S|ooY9dS 2ljgnd :sucidwaxg ;uolexe | Aoyoeq| o2 | av
ST AR 5 i o = e 103rans dOHLNY |  Tud

CEEBEITER

o G G B

OH PUCIaS [9SNOH 15114

S10Z/.2/8 :uoissag aAne|sibe] g0z
xuje Bupjoel | sanejsiba aoy)Q s.Jojj@ouey abayos Ajunwiwon ejuloyes



Lios

Sl 22 8 xulen aapesiien

o[ pue S[iq 8581} 16 S81907)
hmmw.hmm 85 'Npa’'02925@e|NqLUEle] - m:oam_mm _mEmEEgow ‘BINqLUBLY [NEY :10B]U07)
‘pajuelb uasq sney Aew LONeJspIsucIsy ‘ssed Jou pip pue JOoj 8U) LU0 JO SaRILILLIOD Lif PIBaL| SBM (I 8Y) = pajied -
BAUO sojjeouey ey} Ag payoed aq
) SNURLO3 pue siaAleM 8N 8Ai8d8: pjned Jng “saepLULUD eAye)siBel ybnoiyy Buirow aq Ajuaung Jou Aew pjey, pajeubisep ele Jau siiq awog -
saulpesp sae|siba) ot jou pip Ji J0 *pajjsoued sem Buueay s)l ‘9)0A B O/m SSHILULLCD aupy U1 jday ‘sjy Ao 8Y) W1 paoeyd sem (jiq 8YL = PIBH |
sSmes
passdeys|x|xjo[x [x[x]|o]| x (uBiie wowA P} 1g Jejiel g uoeonpl Alepuosesisod G0z 10 1oy Jebpng oua| 18 as
pasaldeyn|x|xjo|x|[x|x]|o]| x B[N0 |0U0Y [BD07] UORRINPT 60T JO 19V 1ebpng ous| ¢/ | €S
pasaydeys(x|xjo|x|x[x|o| x (uoieanp3 ynpy ‘|ou]) SNGIUWIQ UOKEONPT G0 10 19y 18bpng 1Bgapl voL | gy
pasaideyn|x|x|o|x [x|x]|o]| x G102 J0 10V 196png Jlagap| €6 | av
©Opng - 391410 SHOTTIINYHI FHL AT ADNOVIESTIE
ploH ‘sdoddy ‘uag X|x ISni] eleysiejoyos ajelg uap|os) (piy [eoueuld wspnig|  bBleqzusH[ 162 | gS
FERES X JONpUO0Y JO 8p02 JUSPNIS UCHEINPT AIEPUCIBS)SO] leuow| 169 | 83
'q'qQnd ‘ueg X 8D3|IALd WIIDIA-I0|9SUNOY) }NESSY [BNXaG ena| goo | gs
pleH ‘sdoddy ‘ueg X|x Jinessy |enxag pue adey :uojeonp3 Alepuodes)sod ¥ooigl 99 [ g%

I ERES X (uoddng) Aj1004d108Y S)E)SilU| (UOHEINPT AIEPUOOBS]SO yooig| $€9 | €S
piey "sdouddy ‘ueg X|x weiBoig Buiuies] pue JuswAoidw3 ysaijjed nAl 1z6 | 49s
pjeH ‘sdouddy ‘uag XX JusludinD] AABSH paylient) :uoiiexe | ued| 08y as

paonposu| weibold shemyjed uofleanp3 [ealUyos | 1saie) gleuwen| osy | 4s
pieH ‘sdoiddy "ueg XX 10V S|0040S AJUNWWIOY BiUIOjI[E) nl €0 as
PIeH 'p3 'ueg X S0J0J}JOAA Ul UOBINPASY :$8aA0|dWT j0OYIS ynHl 1es | 8s
ol zl=ls| x|z
gnlg 5 2x|8 [E
SLYLS =122 isle B2 193rdns ¥OHLAY |  Tug
NOH PUOJIS |SNOH 1523

§102/.2Z/8 :uoissag aane|sibe GL0g
xiney Bupjoel ] sanejsifen adiQ s.dojj@ouey) aba|j0) Ajiunwiwo?) eiuioye)







ASCCC Legislative Report
August 28, 2015

(Note: As of August 28, amendments to many bills were not posted so detailed descriptions were not available
for analysis and are not included in this report.)

Assembly Bills

AB 176 (Bonta) Data Collection

Requires the segments of higher education to collect data on specified Asian and Pacific Islander
subgroups and post the data on their respective websites by July 2016. The bill calls for 10
additional categories. There is discussion around affects of disaggregating the data including
concerns around identifying individual students and the loss of data. Amendments include
specific reporting requirements and compliance with FERPA. Additional amendments include
delineation of categories. Last amended 7/14/15. Latest amendments to remove the Department
of Healthcare Services. (Latest amendments not yet available at the time of this report.) (CO

Supports)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15 —
hearing date 08/17/15. Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has Resolution 2.01 F03 on the protection of
privacy and data that stresses adherence to FERPA and the AAUP statement on privacy. There is
also Resolution 3.01 F13 that requests the expansion of demographic categories to provide
students with choices when choosing identities to illustrate the demographic realities of our
colleges and assist in planning, It appears that a balancing act between the two positions may be
required depending on the shaping of the bill.

AB 288 (Holden) College and Career Access Pathways Parinership

This bill would authorize a community college district to enter into a CCAP partnership with a
K-12 school district to develop pathways from high school to community college for career
technical education or preparation for transfer, improving high school graduation rates, or
helping high school pupils achieve college and career readiness. The bill would require the
partnership agreement to outline the terms of the partnership and to establish protocols for
information sharing, joint facilities use, and parental consent for high school pupils to enroll in
community college courses. Amendments include language to address employment concerns, the
15 units per term maximum, service areas, CCAP agreements, and reporting requirements.
Amendments include Chancellor’s Office responsibilities, parameters of CCAP agreements, a
10% cap on total number of FTE statewide and a sunset date of 1/1/22. Of concern is language
stating that remedial courses offered through a CCAP agreement “shall involve a collaborative
effort between high school and community college faculty to deliver an innovative remediation
course as an inlervention in the student’s junior or senior year to ensure the student is prepared
for college-level work upon graduation, ™ Amended on 07/13/15. Latest amendments include
preventing oversubscribed courses from being offered through CCAP. (Latest amendments not
yet available at the time of this report.) (CO Sponsored/Support)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations - hearing
date 8/17/15. Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor 8/27/15



ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.03 S15 specifically endorsed the intent of this bill.
In addition, the ASCCC has several other resolutions that generally support expanding
opportunities for dual and concurrent enrollment (4.01 F07 and 4.02 FG7). While the ASCCC
does not have anything specifically on this legislation, those resolutions seem to generally apply.
We also have a resolution requesting limitations on concurrent enrollment (15.02 S09). Recently,
resolution 13.02 F14 requested guidance on regulations and effective practices for dual and
concurrent enrollment as well clarifying terminology. We also have two Rostrum articles on the
concurrent enrollment in the December 2007 issue.

ASCCC Action: Letier of support submitted 4/16/15.

AB 340 (Weber) Campus Climate Report

Requires CSU and CCC, and urges UC, to submit a report once every two years to the legislature
on campus climate and for each to post the report on its website. Amendments include
specifications for the content of the report and language on campus program developments that
impact campus climate. Latest amendments include language about costs being borne by the
state if it is determined that this is mandated. Last amended on 7/08/15.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Edue n, Senate Appropriations 7/15/15 Hearing set
for 8/17/15. Passed Appropnatlons to r‘rt_!']d!i_ Plunr 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has resolutions that allude to support for creating
emotionally supportive and positive campus climates (e.g., Resolution 13.01 F94) but not one
that speaks directly to this issue.

AB 404 (Chiu) Accreditation

Adds to the duties of the board of governors by requiring it to conduct a survey of the
community colleges, including consultation with representatives of both faculty and classified
personnel, to develop a report to be transmitted to the United States Department of Education
and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Integrity that reflects a
systemwide evaluation of the accrediting agency based on the criteria used to determine an
accreditor's status. Minor amendments 4/13/15 and 6/10/15.

Status: Senate Education Committee to Senate Appropriations. Suspense file 7/13/15. Passed
Appropriations to Senate Floor 8§/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has numerous resolutions on Accreditation.
Positions relevant to this bill include Resolution 2.02 F13 that states, “Resolved, That the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges urge the Accrediting Commission for
Community and Junior Colleges to model and exemplify for its member institutions effective
and transparent self-evaluation practices by acknowledging and addressing any areas of non-
compliance identified in evaluations by the U.S. Department of Education (USDE) Accreditation
Group and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Improvement
(NACIQI), and to document and make public what steps it will take to address any areas of non-
compliance.” In its current form, this bill appears to advance the interest inferred from the



resolution.

AB 542 (Wilk) Early and Middle College High Schools

Grants the same enrollment priority consideration to Early College High Schools as is authorized
under current law for Middle College High Schools. Also allows colleges to claim apportionment
for ECHS and MCHS students in physical education courses beyond the 5% statutory cap and
exempts these students from the 10% cap on summer course enrollment. Amendments include
specifying criteria for claiming apportionment and reporting requirements, Last amended
7/08/15.

Status: Passed Senate Education Committee to Senate Appropriations 7/8/15. Senate
Appropriations — Held under submission 8/27/15.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Generally, the ASCCC has passed resolutions that call for
considering potential impact on students before assigning priority enrollment for any student
population. (Resolutions Fi1 13.11 and Sp11 18.01)

AB 573 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Corinthian Colleges, Inc. Closures

Provides financial and educational assistance to students affected by the closing of CCI
campuses in California. Waives CCC fees for CCl students until July 1, 2018. Restrictions apply
and are delineated. Also provides funds for CO to support statewide media campaign to inform
CCI students of educational opportunities at CCCs. Recent amendments include provisions of
legal aid and student loans assistance. Amended 07/09/15 Amendments includes specifying
Heald College in some sections, requiring affected to students to have demonstrated need as
determined enrolling college, and providing restoration of award years for student who received
a California National Guard Education Assistance Award and attended Heald College. Amended
08/18/15. Latest amendments include removing distance education and add clarifying changes.
(Latest amendments not yet available at the time of this report.)

(CO Supports})

Status: Senate Appropriations 7/15/15. Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to
assist them in achieving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.

AB 626 (Low) Instructors
Requires colleges to use portions of program improvement allocations to be used to make

progress on the policy of 75 percent of credit hours to be taught by full time faculty. Also, the
bill requires the board of governors to work with the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges and other relevant entities to develop goals for the full-time to part-time faculty ratio in
noncredit education. Amendments include direction for the CO to convene a workgroup of
stakeholders every 4 years to develop recommendations on spending strategies to achieve 75
percent standard and support part-time faculty including office hours. Last amended on 6/01/15.

{(FACCC Sponsored)



Status: In Senate Education as of 7/1/15. Hearing set for 7/8/15 but cancelled at request of
author.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 6.04 S15 specifically endorsed the intent of this bill.
In addition the ASCCC has numerous resolutions supporting progress on the full time obligation
(75/25 ration). The most recent, Resolution 13.01 F14 states, “Resolved, That the Academic
Senate for California Community Colleges, in consultation with its system partners, support
actions and ongoing funding, including possible legislation, that ensure progress toward the
statutory goal that 75% of credit courses offered be taught by full-time faculty, excluding
overload assignments.” Regarding faculty in noncredit education, the ASCCC has a number of
resolution in support including resolution F92 12.11 that states “Resolved that in order to
cnhance the academic quality in our colleges, the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges support the following position: The Senate should explore avenues to insure a core of
full-time noncredit instructors in each district offering noncredit programs with a long-term goal
to increase the percent of hours taught by full-timers to 75%.” Furthermore, Resolution FO7
19.02 states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges urge
local senates to educate their faculty, staff, administrators, and trustees who may not be familiar
with this issue, about the need for an appropriate number of full-time noncredit faculty and how
their college and students benefit.” Finally, F14 7.01 states, “Resolved, That the Academic
Senate for California Community Colleges work with the Chancellor’s Office and other system
partners to restructure the calculation of the Faculty Obligation Number (FON) in a manner that
includes full-time noncredit faculty without diminishing the requirements for hiring full-time

credit faculty.”
ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 4/13/15.

AB 770 (Irwin) Basic Skills and Professional Development

Establishes a financial grant and professional development funding program for adopting or
expanding the use of evidence-based models of academic assessment and placement,
remediation, and student support that accelerate the progress of underprepared students toward
achicving postsecondary educational and career goals. Delineate the specific criteria required to
award the grant funds as well as reporting requirements. Amendments include levels of funding
and grant criteria and reporting requirements as well as provisions for technical assistance from
the CO. Last amended on 7/01/15. Amended 8/15/15 (CO support, if amended)

Status: Passed Senate Education; Appropriations 07/15/15. Senate Appropriations — Held under
submission 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC passed Resolution 9.01 F11 requests that the
ASCCC “support the intent of the California Community Colleges Task Force on Student

Success recommendations (as of September 30, 2011) to encourage and incentivize innovation in
the delivery of basic skills instruction.”

ASCCC Action: Letter of support, if amended submitted 4/14/15.

*AB 798 (Bonilla) College Textbook Affordability Act



Accelerate the adoption of OER to reduce the students’ cost and improving access to materials
through the OER Adoption Incentive Fund. Requires grants to be used for activities such as
faculty professional development, OER curation activities, and technology support for faculty.
Requires local academic senates, in collaboration with students and administration, to pass
resolution in support. Amendments include removal of UC, require CaOERC to provide
oversight of meeting plan requirements and determination of plan approval. Grant recipients
would submit progress reports to CaOERC, ICAS is required to report to the legislature. Last
amended on 7/01/15 Latest amendments include benchmarks requirements for grant recipients
and changes to the use of the money at local colleges. The ASCCC president is working with
Bonilla’s staff 8/27/15 (CO support, if amended)

Status: Senate Appropriation 07/08/15 - hearing date 8/17/15 Passed Appropriations to Senate
Floor 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution 11.01 F12 calls for the ASCCC “support the
appropriately expanded use of Open Educational Resources (OER) resources and work with our
higher education partners to develop policies for the coordination, storage, retrieval, use, and
updating of “creative commons” —licensed] materials; and...to develop appropriate rules and
guidelines for accessing Open Educational Resources materials for faculty in a broad range of
formats that encourage their wide-spread availability for adoption and use.” Bonilla’s office has
been working with ASCCC, as well as other higher education senates and organizations, to
amend the bill. Resolution 6.05 815 specifically endorsed the intent on this bill. However,
recent discussions between Assemblymember Bonilla’s office and the CaOERC could
necessitate a reevaluation of that support.

ASCCC Action: Letter of support submitted 4/14/15.

*AB 968 (Williams) Transcripts
Require districts to indicate on a student's transcript when the student is ineligible to reenroll due
to suspension or expulsion for the period of time the student is ineligible to reenroll.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; re-referred to Appropriations
7/08/15 Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor B/27/15

ASCCC Action: Letter of opposition written to be submitted 8/30/15.

AB 1010 (Medina) Part time temporary employees
Specifies minimum standards for part time faculty to be included in collective bargaining
agreements such as evaluation procedures, workload distribution, and seniority rights. Last

amended on 04/27/15.

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations
Committee - suspense file 07/06/15 Senate Appropriations — Held under submission 8/27/15.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions to address the academic and
professional issues specific to the situations of part time faculty as well as the paper “Part Time



Faculty: A Principled Perspective” which includes recommendations on hiring and evaluation
processes and procedures and their implementation.

AB 1016 (Santiago) Student Transfer Act

Requires the CO to report to the Legislature the status of each community college’s compliance
with creating the associate degrees for transfer (ADTs). Requires CSU to submit 2 reports to the
Legislature on campus acceptance of transfer model curricula by concentration. Requires the
CSU to publicly post all available data on the number of students admitted with an ADT, the
extent to which the CSU admitted associate degree transfer students to the students® first choice
campus and to a program that is similar to their transfer degree, the mumber of redirected
students that ultimately enrolled at CSU, and the proportion of students with an ADT who
graduated from CSU. Last amended on 7/08/15 to change all March dates to December of the
same year. (CQ Support)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee and Senate Appropriations
Committee after third reading ordered 7/14/15. Senate Floor. Ordered to the Assembly, Senate
amendments concurred in. To Senate Floor 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: Resolution Sp12 9.06 states “Resolved, That the Academic
Senate for California Community Colleges participate in Chancellor’s Office data collection on
SB 1440 (Padilla, 2010) degrees and gather its own evidence for evaluating the effectiveness of
the degrees for students and faculty.” Additionally, the information from CSU would assist
counseling and discipline faculty when advising students on associate degrees and associate
degrees for transfer.

AB 1366 (Lopez) Dream Resource Centers

Require CCCs that have at least 500 currently enrolled students meeting the requirements set
forth in title 5 section 68130.5 to create Dream Resource Centers on each campus to assist
students by streamlining access to all available financial aid and academic opportunities for those
students. The Dream Resource Centers would seck to empower and create a safe and welcoming
environment for thosc students and increase cnrollment, transfer, and graduation rates among this
population. Amendments include provisions to accept gifts, bequests, or donations to fund
DRCs. Additional amendments include requirements for colleges that do not meet the minimum
student requirement to establish a DRC to have a designated staff person to fulfill specified
functions. New amendment includes language to allow centers to offer support services,
including, but not necessarily limited to, state and institutional financial aid assistance, academic
counseling, peer support services, psychological counseling, referral services, and legal services
Last amended on 7/08/15. Latest amendments removes mandate for center and requires a Dream
Resource liaison and the space where the liaison is located may be designated as a Dream
Resource Center 08/18/15. (CO neutral)

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 07/15/15
Passed Appropriations to Senaie Floor 527 15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to
assist them in achieving their educational goals but not one that speaks directly to this issue.



Senate Bills

*SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance

Changes the composition of and renames the California Postsecondary Education Commission
(CPEC) to the California Commission on Higher Education. Regardless of substantial
amendments, the makeup of the commission is still without segment representation. Significantly
amended on 7/14/15 to include on the advisory committee the chairs from both the Assembly
Higher Education and Senate Higher Education, require an annual report on higher education to
the Governor, and require the commission to review the pursuing of cross segmental initiatives.

Status: Passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education; Senate Appropriations
07/14/15. Passed Appropriations to Assembly Floor 8/27/15

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: In response to this legislation, the ASCCC passed Resolution
6.01 S15: “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges oppose SB
42 (Liu, 2015, as of December 2, 2014) and any further legislation that would seek to create an
oversight body for California higher education that is not primarily composed of segmental
representation; and Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
oppose legislation that proposes to expand the former role of CPEC into areas that intrude on
decisions properly made by representatives of the California higher education segments
themselves. “

ASCCC Action: “Watch with Concern/Oppose as written” letter submitted to Senator Liu on
3/18/15. Joint opposition letter with FACCC submitted on 4/27/15.

SB 786 Adult Education Regional Consortia
Provides process and requirements for apportioning funds to joint powers of authority to support
maintenance of effort for adult education. Latest amendments on 8/19/15.

Status: Passed from Assembly Education Committee on 07/15 2015 to Appropriations with
recommendation to be placed on consent calendar. Assembly Appropriations — Held under

submission 8/27/15.

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for students to
assist them in achieving their educational goals and resolutions in support of adult education but
not one that speaks directly to this issue.

Higher Education - Watch

AB 636 (Medina) Student Safety
Authorizes the identification of the alleged assailant, even if the victim does not consent to being

identified, if the institution determines that the alleged assailant represents a serious and ongoing
threat to the safety of persons or the institution and the immediate assistance of police is
necessary to contact or detain the assailant. Last amended 4/29/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Public Safety Committee



07/16/15 Passed from Senate Public Safety to Senate Floor 8/27/15

AB 653 (Levine) Intersegmental Coordination Information Technology

This bill was amended significantly in June and no longer specifically allows for the sharing of
contracts with UC and CSU for the purchase of goods and services. It does allow CCC districts
to publish a notice for bids and proposals to an internet site or bidding platform instead of a
newspaper. It also declares that there is nothing in Ed Code or Public Contract Code that
precludes a CCC district from purchasing similar materials or services under the same terms and
conditions in a contract awarded by UC and CSU. Last amended 6/30/15 (CO Support)

Status: Passed Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15
Senate amendments concurred in — Senate Floor 8/27/15

AB 801 (Bloom) Homeless Youth in Higher Education

Establishes priority registration for homeless youth and former homeless youth, designates a
Homeless and Foster Student Liaison within the institution’s financial aid office and to inform
current and prospective students of the institution about student financial aid and other assistance
available to current and former homeless youth and current and former foster youth and provides
other program and financial assistance to homeless and former homeless youth. Last amended

6/01/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations 07/08/15
Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor 8/27/15

AB 967 (Williams) Sexual Assault Case Procedures

Require the adoption and implementation of a uniform process for disciplinary proceedings
relating to any claims of sexual assault and report, on an annual basis, specified data relating to
cases of alleged sexual assault in a manner that provides appropriate protections for the privacy
of individuals involved. Includes a 2-year minimum suspension for specified violations. Last

amended 7/14/15

Status: Passed in Assembly and Senate Education Commitice; Senate Appropriations 7/14/15,
hearing date 8/17/15 Passed Appropriations to Senate Floor 82715

AB 969 (Williams) Community College Districts: Removal, suspension or expulsion

Allows districts to discipline a student for an offense that happens off campus but threatens the
safety of students and the public, whether the behavior occurred on or off campus. Also expands
a board’s authorization to deny enrollment to an individual who has been expelled in the last 5
years or is currently undergoing expulsion procedures for a sexual assault or sexual battery
offense from another community college district. Authorizes a community college district to
require a student seeking admission to inform the community college district if he or she has
been previously expelled from a community college in the state for rape, sexual assault, or sexual
battery. Last amended 6/24/15 (CO Support)

Status: Passed Assembly and Senate Education Committee; Senate Appropriations — third
hearing; Passed Appropriations to Senate floor 7/16/15



AB 1385 (Ting) Accreditation

Prohibit accrediting agencies from imposing a special assessment to pay for the agency’s legal
fees unless a majority of the CEOs, or their designees vote to do so. Latest amendments would
excuse compliance if the CO determines that the accrediting agency’s compliance would violate
federal law. Last amended 7/08/15

Status: Scnate Education Committee 07/16/15. Passed to Senate Floor 8/27/15.

AB 1397 (Ting) Accreditation Public Comments

The bill went under significant revision since being introduced. Amendments include defining
the composition of visiting teams to include an appropriate percentage academics, public
decision-making, prohibiting participation of persons with conflicts of interest, preservation of
review documents, making documents public, and an appeal process. Latest amendments include
specific criteria to determine conflict of interest. [.ast amended 7/08/15.

Status: Passed by Senate Education Committee: referred to Senate Appropriations 07/15/15,
hearing date 08/17/15. Passed to Senate Floor 8/27/15.

SB 186 (Jackson) Community College Districts: Removal, suspension or expulsion
Existing law provides for the removal, suspension, and expulsion of a community college
student, as specified, for good cause, as defined and prohibits a community college student from
being removed, suspended or expelled unless the conduct for which the student is disciplined is
related to college activity or attendance. This bill would add to the definition of good cause, for
the purpose of removal, suspension, and expulsion of a community college student, the offense
of sexual assault and sexual exploitation, regardless of the victim’s affiliation with the
community college and authorize the governing board of a community college district to remove,
suspend, or expel a student for sexual assault and sexual exploitation, regardless of the victim’s
affiliation with the community college, even if the offense is not related to college activity or
attendance. Last amended 4/16/15.

Status: Passed by Senate Education Committee and Assembly Higher Education; Assembly
floor 7/15/15. Enrolled and presented to Governor 8/20/15

SCA 1 (Lara) University of California: Legislative Control

Proposes an amendment to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating
to the University of California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the
regents to legislative control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from
enacting any law that restrains academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular
requirements on students.

Status: Referred to Senate Education and Elections and Constitutional Amendment Committees
01/15/15

*Indicates bills to be highlighted during the Executive Committee meeting legislation discussion.






~———— Academic Senate

- for Celifornia Community Tolisges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and | Month: September | Year: 2015

a Strong Economy item No: IV. B

Attachment: Yes (sending separately}

DESIRED OUTCOME: Discuss responses to the Workforce Taskforce Urgent: NO
Report and determine if action is required Time Requested: 20 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Board of Governors Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong
Economy concluded its work on july 29 by endorsing 23 recommendations designed to enhance
Career Technical Education in the California Community College system. The final report is now
complete and may be found on the Strong Workforce Taskforce website:
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/StrongWorkforce.aspx

The report has been presented at two Town hall meetings in August {(North and South) and will be
discussed at Consultation Council on Thursday, September 10. The ASCCC CTE Leadership
Committee will be reviewing the recommendations at the following regional meetings:

ASCCC CTE Regional Meetings
North, Friday, October 9, 2015
South, Saturday, October 10, 2015
Bay, Friday, October 16, 2015
Central, Saturday October 17, 2015

Finally, the report will be presented to the Board of Governors for a first and second reading:

Monday, September 21, 2015, Sacramento, First Reading
Monday, November 16, 2015, Mt. San Antcnio College, Second Reading

The ASCCC Executive Committee will consider the reception the report received at the town hall
meetings as well as Consultation Council and determine if action is required.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Fall Plenary Session Month: September | Year: 2015
| Item No: IV, T
Attachment: Yes (2)
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: Yes

approval the plenary program for the 2015 Fall | Time Requested: 75 minutes
Plenary Session,

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading X
'STAFF REVIEW™. 1 Julie Adams V] | Action X
: | Information

Please note: Staﬁ will corﬁpiete the gréy areas.
BACKGROUND:

The 2015 Fall Plenary Session is just a few months away — November 4 — 7, 2015 in Irvine, California.
At its last meeting, the Executive Committee approved the theme “Converging Inspiration,
Innovation, and Action”. The next step in the planning process is the development of the program.
Members were asked to send to Adams breakout topics by September 8, 2015. Once the topics are
received, a preliminary program will be sent to members (and posted on the Executive Committee
agenda website for the public) for discussion and approval. Members will also discuss ideas for
keynote speakers, breakouts, and timeline.

Attached: Fall Session Timeline with the preliminary program sent separately.

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



2015 Fall Session Timelines

Due in August 2015

Draft papers by Agenda Deadline—August 4, 2015 for first reading {Send with Agenda
item)

Executive Committee to approve theme at the August Executive Committee Meeting
Possibie Breakout Topics due to Julie — August 26, 2015 (for September Agenda)

Due in September 2015

Area meeting information due by September 7, 2015 to Tonya
Session Save the Date Emailed: September 14, 2015
o This mailing introduces the theme and directs people to the website.
Draft papers by Agenda Deadline—September 16, 2015 for second reading (Send with
Agenda item)
Pre-session resolutions due — September 16, 2015 to Julie

Due in October 2015

Presenters list and Final breakout descriptions due to Julie by October 9, 2015.
Last day to pre-register: October 12, 2015 (end of day)

A/V Needs due to Edie by October 16, 2015.
Area Meetings: October 23-24, 2015
Deadline for Area Meeting resolutions to Julie.
o Area A & B October 24, 2015; Area C & D October 25, 2015
o Deadline for any print requests to Edie: October 26, 2015
All presentations, handouts, and materiai due for posting to website to Edie by October 26,
2015.
“Print your Boarding Pass and Breakouts” Email Qut: October 30, 2015

Due in November 2015

Fall Session November 5-7, 2015




(:é Academic Senate

= for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Recommendations and Feedback of the Bachelor's Degree
Task Force

Month: September | Year: 2015

Ttem No: V. D,

Attachment: No

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the next steps for the ASCCC Bachelor
Degree Task Force.

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 45 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
| STAFFREVIEW: | Julie Adams | Action X
Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee created an ad-hoc committee to investigate and propose parameters for
the bachelor’s degrees offered by the California Community College System. The committee met and
devised a set of recommendations for discussion in April 2015. We met with pilot college faculty in
May and solicited input from the field at the CTE Leadership Academy and Curriculum Institute. We
also met with administrators from the pilot colleges at the Bachelor’'s Degree Summit hosted by the
Chancellor’s Office. Both the CSU and UC systems were provided the opportunity to provide insight
and feedback. The Executive Committee acted to adopt the parameters of how to define community
college bachelor’s degrees at the August 2015 meeting. Those recommendations are attached,
Since then, we have attended a regional meeting of the pilot colleges and crafted a mechanism to
enhance feedback from the field as we approach the November plenary session.

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will be appraised of further developments that have occurred since the
August 2015 meeting. The Executive Committee may elect to take action or provide feedback on the

plan on the march toward fall plenary.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




Background of the Recommendations of the Ad-Hoc Committee:

There are three areas the ad-hoc committee determined were clearly the purview of the Senate and
would require action by the body to adjust Title 5 regulation: Defining Upper Division, General
Education, and Minimum Qualifications. The body provided some direction in Resolution FA14 9.05
by stating that:

4+ Whereas, No perceived difference should exist between the quality of a baccalaureate
degree offered by the California community colleges and those offered in any other
segment of the California higher education system;

4+ Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the
Chancellor’s Office and other relevant constituencies to ensure that any baccalaureate
degree created in the California community colleges must include upper division general
education requirements comparable with those offered by the California State
University.

We worked under the assumption of @ minimum of 120 semester units consisting of both major’s
preparation and general education.

1. Defining Upper Division — If lower division coursework sets a foundation for the field,
then upper division should reflect more currency in the field of study. Upper division
units should require lower division knowledge (both general education and major’s
preparation), and apply that knowledge as demonstrated measures of critical thinking
through writing, oral communication, and/or computation. Critical thinking may
encompass research units in the field of study. There should be a minimum of 24 upper
division units required to grant a bachelor’s degree. Upper division units may include
apprenticeship, workforce training, required practicum, or capstone requirements.

This generated some debate but was generally accepted as appropriate.

2. General Education — We recommend that until such a time as the system has sufficient
time to generate its own general education pattern, colleges granting a bachelor’s
degree require students to complete either the IGETC or CSU-GE general education
pattern in addition to at least six upper division units of general education. The six
required upper division units of general education must be offered by at least two
disciplines external to the major; and one course must have an emphasis in written
communication, oral communication, or computation. Upper division general education
should broaden the worldview of students and should be dependent on lower division
general education knowledge. Upper division general education may reflect current
issues or trends in the field as appropriate.



The general education discussion is the most contentious. This recommendation would
require that 43 to 45 units of the degree would be general education. The field at large
seems satisfied with the recommendation, but the pilot colleges are concerned with the
loss of local degree autonomy and the number of units outside the field of study.

3. Minimum Qualifications to teach Upper Division — the recommendation is:

+ The instructor of record must have any Master’s degree AND 2 years of experience in the
field AND appropriate licensure.

OR
+ Any Bachelor’s degree AND 6 years of experience in the field AND appropriate licensure.

If the general education upper division courses are assigned to disciplines in the list of
disciplines that generally require a master’s degree, then the minimum qualifications are the
same. Of course, higher standards may be implemented by local colleges or required by
external programmatic accrediting bodies.

This seemed to be the least controversial of the recommendations and seems to have broad
support. The only concern posited was the lack of any language pertaining to “or
equivalent.” This was explicitly left out of the recommendation and garnered little debate.






‘ﬁ‘ A 3
- Academic Senate
E for California Community Colteges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Faculty Development Committee Direction and Charge

Month: September | Year: 2015

Item Mo: V. E.

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the future direction of the Faculty
Deveiopment Committee and its charge.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 minutes

CATEGORY: Action , TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan/Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
'STAFF REVIEW" 1 Julie Adaris | Action X
# ; { Information

BACKGROUND:

Please note:'Staﬁ will complete the grey areas.

At the August Executive Committee meeting, resolutions 12.01 F14 and 12.03 F14 were assigned to
the Faculty Development Committee.

Resolution 12.01 F14 includes the following resolved clauses:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges assert to statewide
initiative leaders the importance of respecting the purview of the Academic Senate and local
senates regarding faculty professional development; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the California
Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office and other system partners to ensure that the Board of
Governors’ Standing Orders are respected and that all future assignments in the area of faculty
professional development involve input and affirmation from the Academic Senate and local

senates.
Resolution 12.03 F14 includes the following resolved clauses:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges remind local senate
feaders of their rights and responsibilities for involvement in the development of faculty
professional development policies, including the use of potential funding provided by AB 2558
{Williams, 2014); and

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Resolved, That the Academic Senate for Californiac Community Colleges provide opportunities
and information to local senate leaders regarding faculty professional development and its
role at their colleges.

At the August 25, 2015 meeting of the committee, it was decided that both of these resolutions
call for work that the Faculty Development Committee should be doing every year and that these
tasks should be incorporated into the committee’s charge. The revised charge incorporates these
activities into the yearly work of the committee.

Additionally, the president, vice president, and the executive director have discussed the direction
of the Faculty Development Committee, which included surveying the field about the current
professionai development offerings by ASCCC, developing an overall professional development
plan for ASCCC, and making recommendations to the Executive Committee on additional
professional development opportunities using existing events, through events presented by other
organizations, and through the Professional Development College. The Executive Committee will
discuss this larger vision for the Faculty Development Committee and provide feedback about its
future direction.

Revised charge:

The Faculty Development Committee creates resources to assist local academic senates to

develop and implement policies that ensure faculty primacy in faculty professional

development. The committee assesses the Academic Senate’s professional development
offerings and makes recommendations to the Executive Committee on policies and practices
for faculty professional development at a statewide level and on the development of new
faculty professional development resources to ensure effectiveness and broader access and

participation.

Aol davalmno o a 1y 8 e

related to faculty-develepment: Through the Professional Development College, the committee
supports local faculty development and provides guidance to enhance faculty participation in
the areas of faculty development policies, community college faculty professionalism,
innovations in teaching and learning, and other topics related to the-10+1 academic and
professional mattersras-wel-asimprove-the professionalism-ofcommunitycollegefaculty: The
committee advocates through breakout sessions and Senate publications for the importance of
faculty development activities related toreriticalissuesrelatedto student success, and quality
faculty teaching and learning, academic and professional matters, and of the need for

appropriate levels of funding for such activities.



A

~Z8 A cademic Senate
=8 for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWEASMENT. VOQICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: CCCCIOQ Liaison to Executive Committee Meetings

Month: September | Year: 2015

ltem No. IV F,

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Board will consider for possible approval
inviting the CCCCIO Executive Board to send a
liaison to Executive Committee meetings

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

John Freitas

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW!:

Julie Adams

Action X

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the gréy areqs.

BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC sends a liaison from the Executive Committee to the CCCCIO Executive Board meetings
to provide the CIOs updates from the ASCCC and to receive updates from CCCCIO. However, while
there are liaisons from faculty organizations and the SSCCC, there is no liaison from CCCCIO or any
other administrator organization invited to attend Executive Committee meetings. Given the
significant changes in the system in the last several years, including the Workforce Task Force and
the baccalaureate degree pilot program, it is important that the ASCCC and the CCCCIO work
collaboratively on the issues facing the system. The ASCCC certainly has a good relationship with
CCCCIO and inviting them to send a liaison to Executive Committee meetings will only serve to
strengthen that relationship by establishing two-way communication between the two bodies. The
Executive Committee is asked to review and consider approving this proposal.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







N

Ll

I."’i.

1

Academic Senate
= ior Calfornic Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Fzll Plenary Session Resolutions Month: September | Year: 2015
ltem No: V. G.
Attachment: No
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss the Urgent: YES
resolution process and consider for approval Time Requested: 10 minutes
any Executive Committee resolutions.
CATEGORY: Action/Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adams Action X
Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Executive Committee resolutions are due to the Resolutions Chair and the Executive Director by September
6, 2015. The Resolutions Committee will review any draft resolutions and work with the resolution contacts

16,2015

as needed to seek ciarification and/or provide guidance.

Please be mindful of the following:

1. Research the resolutions database (http://asccc.org/resources/resolutions) to determine whether or not
the positions proposed by your resolutions are already established senate positions. If it isn’t clear that a
position exists, please check with the Resolutions Chair and/or the Executive Director.

2. Ifa resolution calls for the Executive Committee to complete a task, please be sure to include a target
completion date (e.g. fall 2016).

3. If your resolutions address subjects covered by the work of committees or task forces other than your
own, please consult with the chairs of those groups before submitting your resolutions, whether as

Executive Committee resolutions, area resolutions or session resolutions.

4. Review the Resoiutions Handbook (http://www.asccc.org/sites/default/files/resolution-
handbook 1 0.pdf), in particular Part il on Resolutions Writing and General Advice (page 12). While we

are all experienced writers of resolutions, it never hurts to remind ourselves of the advice we give to the

body.

5. Be sure to cite your sources! Please provide the citation(s} as a footnote.

Finally, if members of your committees/task forces are drafting resolutions to be brought to the October
meeting, please work with them as needed to make sure the resolutions are well crafted and relevant.

Please be sure to share this information with your committees and task forces.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







(—i‘éi Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Instructional Design and Innovation (IDI)

Month: September | Year: 2015

ltem No: IV HL

Attachment: YES (2)

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the Call for Presentations for the iDI,
particularly the topics for the event.

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 30 mins.,

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Craig Rutan/Julie Adams

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW™:

| Julie Adams

Action X

Discussion

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

At the August 2015, Executive Committee members considered tracks, themes, topics, and
committees that would assist in coordinating the event. The Professional Development Committee
Chair and Adams will coordinate the flow of content and other details for a successful event. At that
meeting, members discussed a call for presentations and provided Adams and Rutan with
information to develop a call to send to the field for presentations.

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the call for presentations and be informed

about timelines to plan the event.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,




2016 Instructional Design and Innovation

Due in September 2015

e Executive Committee to approve theme at the September Executive Committee Meeting
Call for presentation sent out: September 14, 2015

Website registration goes live

Hotel Information is posted to website

Possible Breakout Topics due to Julie — September 16 , 2015 (for October Agenda)

Call for presentations — due to Julie September 28, 2015

Due in October 2015

¢ Planning Group meets to discuss possible proposal submissions, develop draft
preliminary program, and identify possible keynote presenters

e Preliminary program due for the Exec agenda on October 20, 2015 for first reading at the
November meeting

Due in November 2015

¢ Tentative Program posted to website
¢ Final breakout descriptions and presenters due to Julie by November 30, 2015

Due in December 2015

e Draft Final Program sent to Executive Director December 13, 2015 (Note: the final
program will need to be approved via email since Exec does not meet until January 9t}

e Finalized rooming lists for presenters/committee members due December 18

¢ Presenter registrations and travel request forms due by December 18

¢ Last day to pre-register: December 22 (end of day)

Due in January 2016

¢ A/V Needs due by January 4
s Finalized rooming list/cutoff date due to Hotels by January 2

e All presentations, handouts, and material due for posting to website/Livebinders by
January 11
¢ All Print requests due by January 14

IDI Conference January 20-22/23, 2016 — We have meeting space until noon Saturday




2

Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

CALL FOR PRESENTATIONS
Innovation and Instruction Design Institute
January 21 - 23, 2016

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges is pleased to announce the first annual
Instructional Design and Innovation Institute. This new institute will focus on strategies to
improve student success and build more effective college programs. Discussions will include
many exciting and timely topics like cultivating partnerships to create new opportunities for
students, improving the collaboration between instruction and student services on our campuses,
discovering different stratcgics in curricular design, integrating instructional technology into the
classroom to enhance teaching, and effectively institutionalizing innovative programs to ensure
sustainability.

Proposals: We need your participation to make this a dynamic event! Specific directions on
how to apply are at the end of this document. Proposal submissions must be one of the following:

Presentations: Group or individual proposals accepted. Each session block will run 75-
90 minutes, allowing for more in-depth presentations and Q&A. Successful group
presentation sessions will preferably be organized and submitted by a presentation
coordinator. Successful individual proposals (15-30 minutes), once accepted, will be
thoughtfully grouped with similar proposals to form a session.

Panels: Entire panel discussions sessions will be considered, and they will preferably be
organized and submitted as a group by a panel coordinator. Additionally, an individual
may suggest a panel, submit their particular area of emphasis, and the ASCCC Faculty
Development Committee (or the ASCCC) may be able to form panels from the proposals

received.
Presentation Rules:

Content: The Academic Senate sceks to educate its audience and not promote any
specific products. Only presentations that are product-neutral and related to the event

theme will be accepted.

Program timeline: The event organizers will set the day and time for each presentation,
in order to optimize the sequencing and flow of content and tracks.

Presentation review and acceptance: Presentation selections will be made based upon
desired topics, flow of content, and educational value.

Intended Audience: Faculty, staff, or administrators may submit proposals.

Speaker Benefits: Speakers and presenters will be featured in the program and on the Academic
Senate website. The Academic Senate does not provide an honorarium or travel expenses to
event speakers or presenters. However, a limited amount of discounted rates, based on need,
may be available for presenters to attend the institute. If awarded, these discounted rates do not

extend to support staff or colleagues who may accompany the speaker.




Possible Proposal Categories: The following are possible categories or ideas for presentations.
This list is not exhaustive, and we welcome proposals that may or may not fit to the possibilities
below but are related to the institute theme of innovation and instruction design.

L] Instructional Strategies: Effective strategies in career technical education, basic
skills, noncredit, contextualized teaching and learning, professional skills (soft skills),
efc.

[[] Collaborative Efforts: Sustained partnership across the college and with groups or
organizations outside of the college that provide innovation opportunities for
experimentation and strategies to improve student success.

[ ] Institutionalization: Examples of college programs that began as experimental
courses/programs that were institutionalization into the culture of the college, including
the strategies use to offer the programs to a larger number of students, and continued as
successful programs with demonstrated data.

[ | Fostering Innovation: Examples of strategies to encourage innovation at the college.

| | Student Data: Data driven effective practices used to increase student success and
retention for underrepresented students.

[ ] Student Engagement: Student wraparound services, learning communities,
orientation services, or college-wide programs that engage students in and outside of the
classroom.

L] Technology: Integration of technology into the classroom to enhance student
success.

[] Vendors: Companies interested in a vendor table or presentation on topics relevant
to instructional design.

How to submit a propoesal for the 2015 ASCCC Innovation and Instructional
Design Institute

To submit your proposal for the 2016 ASCCC Innovation and Instructional Design Institute,
please provide the following information:

e Name of presenter(s). including college and job title, and contact information
e Proposal type:

o Individual Presentation {15-30 minutes)

o Group Presentation (75-90 minutes)

o Individual Panelist Proposal (15-30 minutes)

o Group Panel (75-90 minutes)




» Title of Presentation(s) (if group presentation, include individual presentation
titles)

e Description and goals of the presentation(s) (In 100-500 words, describe your
presentation, including which aforementioned category it meets, or how it meets
the theme of the Academy. If it is a group panel or presentation, be sure to
describe each all individual presentations or perspectives/roles of participants.)

Please electronically submit your completed document with the above information to
CallForProposals(@asccc.org by September 28, 2015.







Lo :
e Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Curriculum Processes and Effective Practices White Paper Month: September | Year: 2015
Proposal ltem No: IV, .
Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Board will consider for approval | Urgent: YES
the drafting of the proposed white paper. Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Freitas/Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW?: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff wilf complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:
At spring 2015 session, the body adopted Resolution 9.01 §15 — Curriculum Processes and Effective Practices:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges survey curriculum chairs on the
timeliness of their local curriculum approval processes by Fall 2015 and develop a paper on effective
practices for local curriculum approval and present it to the field for adoption at the Fall 2016 Plenary
Session.

Because the draft recommendations of the Task Force on Workforce include recommendations that address
perceived inefficiencies in local curriculum processes, and because the Baccalaureate Degree Task Force is in
the process of completing its recommendations for general education and upper division requirements for
the baccalaureate degree, the paper on effective practices for curriculum has been deemed a high priority
with the goal of completing the paper by spring of 2016 instead of fall 2016.

Given these major developments for the system and the immediate pressures they will put on colleges, it is
proposed that the Curriculum Committee draft a white paper that outlines effective practices for ensuring
that local curriculum processes are effective and efficient. The goal is to have the white paper completed and
approved by the Executive Committee in time for distribution to the field by Fall 2015 Plenary Session.

A work group of the Curriculum Committee has been created to draft the white paper, with the goal of
distributing the first draft to the committee by September 14 for discussion at its September 16 meeting. The
plan is then to finish the draft in time for submission to the Executive Committee for a first reading and
possible action at the October meeting, but with action at the November meeting at the latest. The
Executive Committee is asked to approve the proposal to draft this white paper.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






(-—=~f—‘/‘?l' Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Curriculum Committee Regional Coordination Survey Month; September [ Year: 2015
JtemNo. IV ). :
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

approval a survey to gather information on the | Time Requested: 20 minutes
feasibility of and strategies for regional
coordination of course offerings among

colleges.
CATEGORY: Action ‘ TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED RBY: Freitas/May Consent/Routine
: First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adams Action X
Information '

Pfedse note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee reviewed a draft survey that was intended to address the Resolution
09.01 S13 - Investigate Regional Coordination of Course Offerings:

Whereas, Faculty develop curriculum designed to best serve the educational needs of students and
fully intend to offer the courses necessary for students to expeditiously meet their educational goals;

Whereas, Community colleges strive to develop class schedules that allow students to complete basic
skills classes, obtain degrees and certificates, and transfer to four-year universities, all within a
timely manner;

Whereas, Despite their best intentions, it is often difficult for colleges to offer necessary courses
within the timeframe needed for students to complete their educational goals due to minimum class
enrollment policies or the high cost of the course; and

Whereas, Colleges are constantly striving to better meet the needs of students and coordination
among colleges on course scheduling may ensure that courses that are not frequently scheduled at
one college due to historical low enrollments or high costs, may be offered at one or more
neighboring colleges thus providing students with additional opportunities to complete their

educational goals;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research the feasibility of and
suggest possible strategies and effective practices for regional coordination of course offerings

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



among colleges to improve course availability for students and report the findings at the Fall 2014
Plenary Session.

Final approval of the survey was delayed until the August 2015 Executive Committee meeting. At
that meeting, it was requested by J. Freitas and G. May that action be postponed until the 2015-
2016 Curriculum Committee had the opportunity to review the draft survey. The Curriculum
Committee reviewed the survey and made revisions to improve the clarity of the survey. The survey
is provided below:

Draft Regional Coordination of Courses Survey
Dear Senate Presidents and Chief Instructional Officers,

The ASCCC Curriculum Committee is gathering information on the feasibility of—and strategies for—
regional coordination of course offerings among colleges in response to Resolution 9.01 513:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research the feasibility of and
suggest possible strategies and effective practices for regional coordination of course offerings among
colleges to improve course availability for students and report the findings at the Fall 2014 Plenary
Session.

With the completion of the draft report of the Task Force for Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong
Economy, which includes recommendations on regional coordination of CTE programs, the information
gathered in this survey will help us understand what efforts for regional coordination of course offerings
currently exist and inform statewide deliberations on implementation of the recommendations of the
Task Force.

Please be assured that the names and colleges of the participants will not be shared. We ask that you
submit this survey by....

Thank you for your participation in helping us to understand the degree to which this is done across the
California community college system and what effective practices might exist.

Sincerely,
John Freitas, Chair
ASCCC Curriculum Committee

Y

Please provide the following information

Name:

College:

Role at college {pull-down menu to include Senate President, ClO, Other):
(Text box for “If other, state your role.”)

Email address:

Office phone number:

1) Are you in a single-college or multi-college district?
= Single college
= Multi-college



2) In your scheduling or enrollment management process, do you take into consideration your
neighboring college, including those within and/or outside of your district?

e Yes

e No

e Do not know

IF YOU ANSWERED “NO” OR “DO NOT KNOW” TO #2, PLEASE GO TO QUESTION #9

{Answer #3-#8 if yes to #2)

3) Does your college review the course offerings/class schedules of neighboring colleges to ensure that
course offerings, including high-cost and/or low-demand courses, are availabie to students for timely
award completion?

* Yes
¢ No
e Do not know
IF YOU ANSWERED “NO” OR “DO NOT KNOW” TO #3, PLEASE GO TO QUESTION #9

4) If you answered yes to #3, what kinds of course offerings are reviewed? (Check all that apply)

CTE courses
Transfer courses for the major {major preparation)
General Education courses

5) Who is responsible for conducting this review? (Text box)
6) Has the review of course offerings at neighboring colleges impacted your scheduling practices?

s Yes
= No
= Do not know

If yes, please explain {text box)
7) Does your college coordinate with colleges within your district to ensure that course offerings,
including high-cost or low-demand courses, are available to students for timely award completion?

e Yes
No
& Do not know

If yes, please provide an example of a course(s) and a process(es). (text box)

8) Does your college coordinate with neighboring colleges outside of your district to ensure that course
offerings, including high-cost or low-demand courses, are available to students for timely award
completion?

s Yes
No
* Do not know

If yes, please provide an example of a course(s) and a process(es}. (text box)



9) Does your college have any policies or barriers that might make the process of regional coordination
of courses difficult?

e Yes
No
e Do not know

If yes, can you briefly list or discuss any of these policies or barriers? (text box)

10) If you have not considered a process of regional coordination of course offerings, and the idea
interests you, what concerns or questions might you have about designing a regional plan? (text box)
11} May we contact you if you if we have additional questions?

e Yes
e No

Thank you for completing this survey!



é‘g Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Chancellor’'s Office Liaison Discussion

Month: September | Year: 2015

ltem No: VLA, :

Attachment; NO

DESIREDC QUTCOME: A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will
provide the Executive Committee with an
update of system-wide issues and projects.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 45 min.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Bruno Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW*: Julle Adams Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

A Chancellor’s Office representative will bring items of interest regarding Chancellor’s Office
activities to the Executive Committee for information, updates, and discussion. No action will be

taken by the Executive Committee on any of these items.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







"‘% Academic Senate

( Il o i i . I N ‘e
| ST for Catifernia Community Colioges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Open Forum on Accreditation Month: September | Year: 2015
Item No: V., B.
Attachment: No
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will hold an open Urgent: No
discussion of the recently released report by Time Requested: 60 mins.

the Chancellor’s Office Task Force on
Accreditation and on accreditation in the
system in general.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: | Julie Adams Action
| Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Chancellor’s Office released a report from the Accreditation Task Force on Friday. The Accreditation Task
Force was formed by Chancellor Harris and has been working to develop a report on the state of accreditation
in the California community college system. The final report was released on Friday with the support of all of
the task force members and system constituencies. The Executive Committee will hold an open discussion of
the recently released report by the Chancellor’s Office Task Force on Accreditation and on accreditation in the
system in general. Local faculty leaders are encouraged to attend and to participate in this discussion.

The report can be found on the Chancellor’'s Office here:
http://californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/Portals/0/reports/2015-Accreditation-Report

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






F 9
4
C o

- Academic Senate
for California Comntunity Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: Discussion with Local Faculty Leaders

Month: September | Year: 2015

Item No: V. C.

Attachment: No

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The ASCCC Executive Committee will engage
local faculty on topics related to academic and
professional matters.

Urgent: No

Time Requested: 60 mins.,

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams Action

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

This time is reserved for local faculty leaders to engage the Executive Committee with questions and
comments on any topic related to Academic Senate purview. All local faculty leaders are encouraged to
attend, to listen to the discussion, and to bring their questions for the Executive Committee.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Agenda ltem VI. A. 1.

Academic Senate Curriculurm Committee Meeting

I, Order of Business
A. Roll Call

August 4, 2015
Minutes

Freitas called the meeting to order at 2:05 pm.
Members present: Lori Bennett, Ryan Carey, John Freitas, Michael Heumann, Diana
Hurbut, Ginni May, Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi, Tiffany Tran, Vivian Varela
Not present: Jason Seals
B. Approval of Agenda
The agenda was approved by consent.

C. Introductions

Members gave a brief introduction of where they worked and what they do.

. Action Items

A. Draft agenda for curriculum regional meetings
a. Topics to present — Action: Freitas asked May to follow-up with julie Adams in
the Senate Office regarding getting access to review the Curriculum Institute’s
survey to get additional ideas.
b. Format—Members agreed to have Curriculum Specialist Strand A, Part 1 and
Part 2. Strand B, Part 1 and Part 2.
¢. Topics —members agreed on the following seven topics:

vi.

vil.
d. Action:
Action:

CDCP Noncredit — Focus should be on how can we offer these courses
and also meet pre-requisites. Can we use CDCP noncredit for Microsoft
courses?

CTE — Focus should be on what are the resources for CTE, how do we
use the district navigator and etc.

PCAH

Baccalaureate degree — Focus on defining upper division, GE
requirements, faculty equivalency and minimum gualifications.

DE and curriculum requirements

Objectives, SLOs and the COR -repeat session at Curriculum Institute by
May

Equity planning and instructional program through curriculum — AB 770
Freitas will forward recommendations to Executive Committee.

Freitas will check and see who would give the Chancellor’s Update since

McCullough is no longer there.
Lunch time needed to be longer. It was too short last year.
g. Dates have not been finalized but will be in September/October.

1. Discussion Items



Agenda ltem VI. A. 1.

A, Review of committee priorities for 2015-2016
Action: Freitas asked members to review committee priority list
B. Meeting calendar-to be finalized at August 19 meeting.

V. Announcements
A. Next meetings

a.

h

c.

August 19 (online) at 4 pm

August 29 (in-person} at Irvine Valley College from 10 am -3 pm

ASCCC Area meetings October 23 and 24, locations vary. Contact your area
representatives.

ASCCC Fall Plenary Session November 5-7, Irvine Marriott Hotel.
Instructional Design Institute will be in January 2016.

V. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted by
Tiffany Tran, Irvine Valley College, Counseling Faculty/Articulation Officer



Agenda Item VI_ A, 2.

V.

Academic Senate Curriculum Committee Meeting
August 19, 2015
Minutes

Order of Business

A.

Roll Call

Freitas called the meeting to order at 4:04 pm

Members present: Ryan Carey, John Freitas, Michael Heumann, Diana Hurlbut, Ginni May,
Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi, Tiffany Tran, Vivian Varela

Not present: Lori Bennett and Jason Seals

Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved by consent.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes were approved by consent.

Action Items

A.

Calendar for the year

Action: Members need to respond to Freitas’ Doodle poll by August 25. Ignore the dates on
the poll. Focus on daily availability for the week.

Action: Freitas will send Doodle poll to Carey and Ramirez-Gelpi.

Action: Members need to bring calendar to August 29" meeting to finalize schedule for the

year.

Discussion [tems
A. Curriculum regional dates — Will be maving from September 25 to November 13 and

B.

November 14,
Curriculum Committee priorities for 2015-2016 — Proposal from the Officers —

i. Resolution 9.01 Curriculum process and effective practices. Paper needs to be
completed by spring 2016.
ii. Course outline of record paper — Need to wait until the PCAH is finalized and
published.
iii. Other priorities for committee — Coordinating and assisting with:
1. Curriculum Institute —July 7-9, 2016
2. Fall Plenary — November 5-7, 2015
3. Innovation and Instructional Design Institute -January 20-22, 2016
4. CTE Curriculum Academy - January 14, 2016
5. Spring Plenary — April 20-23, 2016

C. Action: At the August 29" meeting, members need to come up with ideas for fall plenary

breakouts and resolutions.

Report on previous meeting’s, August 41, action items:



Agenda ltem VI A. 2.

A. Action: Curriculum Institute Survey — In Progress - May will contact Julie Adams and have
information on 8/29.

B. Action: Topics for regional meeting on November 13 and 14 — In Progress —deferred until
September. Freitas will follow-up with Executive Council.

C. Action: Chancellor’s speaker at regional meeting - Freitas will talk to Jackie Escajada since
she’s the interim dean. Recommended that we work with Escajada on the updates.

D. Action: Committee will review priority list again on 8/25*" meeting.

V. Announcements
A. Next meeting —Saturday, August 29, 10-3, irvine Valley College in room A123. Park in parking
Lot 1.

B. ASCCC Area meetings — October 23 and 24, location vary. Contact your area representatives.
C. ASCCC Fall Pienary Session — November 5-7, Irvine Marriott Hotel.

VI, Adjournment at 4:40

Respectfully submitted by
Tiffany Tran, Irvine Valley College, Counseling Faculty/Articulation Officer



L2 Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: OEI Steering Committee Charter Draft Revision Month: September | Year: 2015
ItemNo:V 8.1
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive an Urgent: NO
update on the OE| Steering Committee charter | Time Requested: 10 minutes
revision
CATEGORY: Discussion/Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading
'STAFF REVIEW!: Julie Adams | Action
32 | Information X

Please note: Staff will com,blete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

In April 2014 the OE! Steering Committee met for the first time and adopted a charter presented by
the Chancellor’s Office. Subsequently, concerns were raised about membership and how members
are appointed, confusion about which members represented and about inconsistent attendance by
certain members. OEl Steering Committee vice-chair John Freitas brought suggestions for charter
improvements to the May 2015 Executive Committee meeting for input and discussion, with
suggestions incorporated into the draft revision initiated by Freitas. At the June 2015 online
meeting of the OEIl Steering Committee, Freitas called for an ad hoc subcommittee to review and
draft any necessary revisions to the charter, with the direction to bring back any recommendations
to the August 2015 meeting. The ad hoc committee as originally composed were John Freitas
(chair), Fabiola Torres, Cynthia Alexander, Greg Beyrer, Dan Crump and Meredith Randall. Gary
Bird, Pat James and John Makevich served as resource members. Prior to its meeting the working
draft of the charter was distributed to the subcommittee and to Interim Vice Chancellor Alice Van
Ommeren. Freitas and Van Ommeren discussed the draft and the Chancellor’s Office concerns on
member appointments were addressed by including language that ensured consultation with the
CCCCO when members are appointed. The subcommittee met July 23, 2015 {Crump, Torres and
James absent) and agreed by consensus to the proposed revised document (following pages).
Important changes include:

e Inclusion of the identities of the organizations responsible for appointing voting members

¢ Changing appointment of members to ensure that appointing organizations clearly appoint,
but also ensuring consultation with the Chancellor’s Office

e Inclusion of an educational technology classified staff appointee {appointed by CCCCS)

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



¢ Provisions for addressing repeated absences of voting members and the Chancellor’s Office
role in soliciting replacements

e Definition of a quorum

¢ Inclusion of ex officio liaisons from SACC and SSSPAC (SSSP Advisory Committee)

At the meeting of the OEl Steering Committee on August 28, Van Ommeren announced that the
EPI and CAl steering committees had also expressed interest in revising their charters and
therefore a working group of the three committees would be convened to review their charters
and develop revisions that are consistent across all three charters. After discussion in the OEI
Steering Committee, the body approved, with the support of Chancellor’s Office staff in
attendance, moving forward the draft charter revisions {with additional input from the fuil
committee) as the OEl Steering Committee’s recommendation for a revised charter to be used
by the new charter workgroup as a model for the other steering committees.

The draft revised charter for the OEl Steering Committee are included on subsequent pages.



CHARTER

Cnline Education Initiative Steering Committee

Revised xx/xx/2015 with changes recommended at the 08/28/2015 Steering Committee meeting
Revised May 8, 2014 with the changes recommended at the April 4, 2014 Steering Committee meeting

Establishment and Authority

The Online Education Initiative {OEl} Steering Committee is a committee established by the California
Community Colleges Chancellor’'s Office (CCCCO).

Purpose/Responsibilities

The purpose of the committee is to advise and make recommendations to the OEl project staff on the
implementation of the OEl Grant for the California Community Colleges.

The committee shall:

e Work towards achieving the goals of the OEI Project to promote improved access to and quality

of online education

Solicit input from respective constituent groups to inform the committee

Communicate project status to respective constituent groups and colleges:

Review progress and provide input on project planning and deliverables

Provide recommendations to the OEl project staff and CCCCO on policies for the Exchange, best

practices, user requirements, and other project activities as requested

e Provide input in an annual project review process, to be conducted by an independent review
organization? and submitted to the OEI project staff with a copy to the CCCCO

Committee Composition and Governance

1. Membership

Regular Members

a) The committee shall be composed of Regular Members representing the following
organizations:
® Admissions and Records (2) — appointed by CACCRAO
® Faculty appointed by the Academic Senate (9 total including at least one member from
the following areas as indicated)

o Counselor (1)
0 Librarian {1)
0 Articulation Officer {1)
0 Additional Faculty — (6 total)

2 The RP Group has been designated as the independent review organization in the grantee’s response to the RFP

1




b)

d)

® Tutoring (1) - Appointed by ACTLA

® CBO (1) - appointed by ACBO

® CEO (1)- appointed by the CCLC CEO Board

e CIO (2) - appointed by CCCCIO

e CISOA (1) - appointed by CISOA

@ CSSO (2) -appointed by CCCCSSAA

¢ DE Coordinator (2) - appointed by CCCDECO

e Financial Aid (1} - appointed by ???

e College Researcher (1) - appointed by the RP Group
® Students (2} - appointed by SSCCC

® Educational Technology Staff (1) - Appointed by the CCC Classified Senate (CCCCS)

The Regular Members of the OEI Steering Committee shall be appointed by the leadership of the
appropriate constituency groups represented on the committee, in consultation with the
Chancellor’s Office, for terms of two (2) years. Members may be reappointed by their
constituency groups to serve additional terms. Faculty shall be appointed by the Academic
Senate pursuant to Board of Governors Standing Order 332 except as otherwise noted within
that standing order.

All Regular Members are voting members of the committee.
Positions may be deemed vacant if an appointee to that position is absent for three consecutive

meetings. The Chancellor’s Office shall notify the leadership of the appropriate constituency
organization of the vacancy and request a new appointment.

Ex-officio Members

a)

b)

a)

b)

The committee shall include the following non-voting, ex-officio members:
o OEl Executive Director
® CCC Technology Center Director
# CCC Technology Center OEl Statewide Project Manager
e CCCCO Technology Director
® CCCCO Dean of Academic Affairs
® CCCCO Specialist, Student Success and Support Program
@ SACC Liaison
@ SSSPAC Liaison
Ex-officio committee members may invite members of their staff to attend committee meetings
as resources.
Committee meetings will not be scheduled for the convenience of ex-officio members or their

invitees.

Leadership

There shall be two Co-Chair positions each elected by a majority vote of those members present
at a scheduled meeting or through electronic ballot of the entire committee membership. The
Co-Chairs shall serve staggered twao-year terms.

The Co-Chairs shall coordinate actions of the committee and conduct its meetings.



d)

a)

b}

d)

e)

f)

g)

The OEI Executive Director shall appoint a member of his / her team to prepare and distribute
draft minutes of committee meetings for the committee’s approval, and archive approved
minutes.

The OEI Executive Director shall appoint a member of hisfher team to maintain a current roster
of the voting and ex officio membership of the committee and keep a record of meeting
attendance. The record of meeting attendance shall be provided to the Co-Chairs and the
CCCCO Technology Director.

The Co-Chairs may appoint sub-committees as needed to gather information and develop
recommendations on designated issues or topics.

Meetings

The committee shall determine the time of its meetings, provided that it meets at least
quarterly. The location of in-person meetings shall be determined by the QEi Executive Director
or designee, in consultation with the Co-Chairs.

The committee shall determine the procedures to conduct its meetings. Robert’s Rules of Order
shall be used as the parliamentary authority.

A quorum is 50% plus 1 of the active voting membership in attendance in-person and/or via
audio/video conference. Voting members who are not present for three consecutive meetings
will be deemed inactive and will not count towards the quorum. Vacancies do not count
towards a quorum,.

Action taken by the committee shall require @ majority vote of those members present at a
scheduled meeting.

Scheduled meetings of the committee may be conducted in person, through audio/video
conference or by using a combination of both as agreed upon by the committee. Any member
of the committee may attend committee meetings either in person or remotely through
audio/video conference.

The Co-Chairs {or designee)} shall provide email notice of the time and place of all meetings of
the committee to each member of the committee, the OEl project staff, and the CCCCO no later
than 72 hours prior to the meeting, together with an agenda of the items to be discussed and
proposed actions to be taken.

Guests who wish to attend committee meetings either in person or through audio/video
conference should provide notice of intent to the Chair by email at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. The Chair shall provide an email copy of the meeting notice and agenda of the next
meeting to that guest within 24 hours of the notice being received by the Chair.



Reporting
The committee shall report to the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office on its activities and

any recommendations. The approved minutes of the meeting may be used as a report of the
committee’s activities.

Review and Changes to the Charter

The committee will review this charter on an annual basis and may recommend any changes as needed
to the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office.



Agenda Item VI. B. 2.

Online Education Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Friday May 8, 2015
Embassy Suites
Sacramento California

Attendees; Alyssa Nguyen, Amy Carbonaro, Anita Crawley {online), Barbara lllowsky, Bonnie
Peters, Bruce Racheter, Carol Lashman (online}, Christina Gold, Clinton Slaughter, Cynthia
Alexander, Dan Crump, Dana Hipchen, Dave Stephens, Delores Davison, Fabiola Torres, Gregory
Beyrer, Ireri Valenzuela, Jayme Johnson, Joe Perret, John Freitas, John Makevich, John Sills, Jory
Hadsell, Lisa Beach, Lisa Wang, Marie Boyd (online), Meridith Randall, Michael Agostini, Pat
James, Ray Sanchez, Steve Klein, and Terry Gleason.

Opening and Introductions:

Fabiola opened the meeting at 9:30 am and attendance was taken.

Minutes:
There were no corrections or changes to the minutes for the meeting on March 6, 2015.

Terry Gleason moved to approve the minutes, Joe Perret seconded the motion. The
minutes were approved unanimously.

Executive Director Report:

Pat welcomed Dana Hipchen who will be helping Bruce with processing paperwork for OEl. She
also welcomed Alyssa Nguyen who is taking over for Ireri as the RP Group evaluator; Ireri is moving
to EPI. The survey regarding tutoring and evaluation is being worked on and will be presented at a
future meeting.

The Reciprocity Summit was very successful with about fifty pecple in attendance from admissions
and records, finangcial aid, and instruction. These traditionally rules bound staff members freom our
system were asked to think of a time that they thought to themselves, ‘| wish | didn't have Title 5, so
that | could really help this student,” and to use that as the basis for the work to be done over the
two day summit. Participants were asked to put aside the usual rules and systems and instead to
create or recreate the rules that could govern a reciprocal process. Pat praised their willingness to
embrace that opportunity to be designers, and the amazing work that was accomplished.

The Online Teaching Conference is coming up in June, and OEI will pay for registration for any
Steering Committee members who woulid like o aftend. if you are interested and haven't yet
registered, go to onlineteachingconference.org and register. If you have already registered, talk to
John Makevich after you attend and he will work out the details for reimbursement. There are also
some spots sef aside for representatives from the twenty-four pilot colleges.

Steve and Pat have been working on the Canvas contract costs. They recently sat down and went
through the budget and looked at the budget carryover and everything is looking promising, they
hope to have an announcement after the numbers are independently verified by the financial
personnel. Pat alse clarified that pecple are concemned that the money for QEI will step in three
years, but what will be happening in three years is the renewal of Foothill and Butte as the holders
of that grant. The money from the legislature is ongoing. Pat strongly suggested that as campus
think about coming on board with Canvas, that they pay attention to any money that is saved, to
make sure that it is net just lost in the General Fund.

Management Team Reports:
Jory reported that the project is taking a multi-pronged approach to academic integrity. As the
project moves closer te the rollout of Canvas and eventually the Exchange we would like to

Online Education I[nitiative = Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 1



incorporate online proctoring to ensure academic integrity in our courses. Current methods that
come out of acereditation and federal regulations are: secure log in, pass code, or proctored exams,
and current standards allow for new standards or practices. There are changes that are potentially
on the horizon surrcunding student authentication whether from financial aid law or accreditation
which may be more stringent. As a result, it becomes even more important to ensure that students
enrolled in the class are the same ones that do the work and get credit for the class.

The project will be looking at implementing a couple of options. As we move toward a common
CMS we will be looking at identifying a plagiarism detection solution (a lot of Blackboard colleges
use SafeAssign, and others have Turnitin). In addition, the DE Coordinators have been talking
about developing an onsite proctoring network across the CCC system. There have been some
questions regarding whether colleges can charge to proctor other community college students, and
the definitive answer is that we cannot charge; there are some details to It, but that is essentially it.
So we are looking to develop a network where we agree to proctor each other's students. In
preparing for that colleges are being surveyed to find out: Who is your contact? Do you proctor?
Do you proctor online? The idea is to have resources within a reasonable distance of our students
so that if they need to take a proctored test, we would have pre-identified proctors for them. In
addition, we are looking at online proctoring in the CCMS. Therefore the idea is to have some
face-to-face solutions, as well as a solution identified and integrated into the CCMS. As soon as the
network agreements are in place, we should be able to start the proctoring network; it is already
happening as colleges proctor for neighboring schools, this is just expanding a little beyond that.
The proctoring network would be open to all of the colleges in the community college system.

There are conversations happening with several vendors regarding Turnltin or some other
plagiarism detection package, and that would likely be done with either the CCLeague or the
Foundation so that special pricing could be extended to all of the colleges in the CCC system. Jory
noted that we do not know yet what that will look like and those conversations are very preliminary
at this point.

It is important to have online proctoring services in place, so the team is working out the timeline for
an anticipated RFP process for Online Proctoring Services. The intent would be similar to what was
done with Online Tutoring, to partner with College Buys so interested colleges outside of OE| would
be able to contract for those services at the same price as OEl. At this point they are starting
conversations with the Academic Affairs work group regarding academic integrity and what the
structure of the RFP group should be; in addition to academic affairs group members, experience
will also be needed from learning centers, librarians, and others with hands-on experience with
proctoring. This is an important issue, colleges can lose financial aid funding if they are caught up
in a fraud investigation. Pat explained that online courses currently handle the proctoring issue a lot
of ways, some have students come into campus for exams, or make arrangements for them.

Jory is proposing that the RFP Proctoring task group/sub-committee be formed. At some point the
NDA issue will need to be addressed. With the CCMS the entire Steering Committee did the NDA,
and for tutoring just the work group did; he is open to the will of the Steering Committee on how that
should occeur for this RFP. After the task group is formed, they will need to develop the
requirements for the Online Proctoring RFP; specifying the services, the service requirements, the
technology requirements and any other pieces. After weeks of work, once the RFP is refined it will
be launched and advertised to vendors. When the proposals come back they will be evaluated and
a recommendation will be made back to the Steering Committee prior to posting the Notice of Intent
to Award. After the Notice of Intent, the contract negotiating piece will begin.

The rough timeline at this peint includes forming the task group in the next couple of weeks
{mid-May tc mid-June}, writing requirements, publishing out to vendors in early August, and
sometime around October he would like to be bringing something back to the Steering Committee
(although the calendar may need to be juggled a bit because the next in person Steering Committee

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 2



meeting would be in November), ideally Jory woulld like to have a contract in November to have time
to work on integration issues and do some professional development work,

Online courses are not currently required to have proctored tests, but as part of OEI as a quality
issue, we want to include proctoring as 2 component offered to colleges. A lot of colleges just
haven't had access to proctoring and this would remove an obstacle. Pat noted that currently
teachers in online courses are encouraged to do multiple measures assessment pieces and to be
very present in their courses so they can more effectively find those people who aren't in the class.
In 2l of the cases where fraud has been discovered, it was facully who noticed patterns that led to
that discovery. Pat also explained that there is no definition of a hybrid course in the regulations, it
might be useful to develop a definition, but it would at least by useful to let students know when
they’ll need to come to campus. The online proctoring will be a service that all colleges will be able
to buy into if they choose. Barbara explained that in some courses the articulation agreements
require on campus proctored exams, so it is not always up to the faculty member. In mathematics
for example, statistics will not transfer to UCs unless 50% of the points are completed in person.
The other 50% can be other multiple measures for labs, homework, discussion, etc.

Greg thought that this RFP process could be a great opportunity for colleges that aren’t yet aware of
how awesome the OEl is going to be to be involved. Would it be possible to bring in that expertise
that is not yet connected to OEI? Jory thought that expertise should first come from the Steering
Committee, but also noted that the committee should be heavily weighted to faculty since academic
integrity is an important issue for them. If anyone is interested in serving, please talk to Jory.

Jory has been gathering a list of companies with interesting solutions for authentication that may be
included depending upon how we define the scope of the RFP. There are a lot of service providers
and a lot of innovation going on, the technology is changing quickly. There are interesting
approaches from key stroke analytics to gesture based things at log in, challenge based questions
and so on. Steve noted that Federated Identity authentication was direction that came from the
Chancellor's Office, so any changes might be beyond the project level of decision making. Jory also
noted that they have been talking to the CSUs who are also looking at academic integrity, so there
might be a possibility for alignment and synergy there.

Action: Joe Perret moved to create the Academic Integrity Work Group, Cynthia Alexander
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Professional Development Update;
Pat provided the update since Michelle is representing OEI at TTAC today. Michelle wanted the

committee to know that the Course Design Rubric trainings have been well attended. There were
approximately forty in attendance at the two that have already happened at Foothill and Cerritos.
Those one day sessions served as an introduction to OEIl as well as to learning about the Course
Design Rubric. The next session will be May 15" at Mt. San Antonio, and then another will be at the
Online Teaching Conference (that one is already filled). Faculty attendees who want to be
reviewers and receive the nacessary recommendations from their local Senate and the statewide
Senate can apply to participate in the course reviewer training which is one week online. That
online training component will be June 1 through 12. Afterward, those reviewers will review courses
in the next review cycle.

Twenty courses that are being reviewed using the rubric are almost complete, and then the
reviewers will catch up on others that are in process. @ONE has revamped the Introduction to
Online Teaching Course to be inclusive of the information from all five courses. That course should
be available in July and will have modular components. @ONE is working on supporting faculty in
various ways; there is a site being developed by @CONE for connecting our instructional designers

Online Education [nitiative ~ Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 3



with faculty. A step by step process for applying to have a course reviewed with ali the information
needed by faculty should be available pretty soon.

The accessibility webinars with Jayme Johnson were well attended; in excess of 200 signed up and
about 100 attended the webinars. Those webinars have been archived and can be used as training
materials with your college going forward. There has been lots of interest at TTAC in supporting
local accessibility efforts.

The management team Is visiting colleges, and Anita and Barbara are going out to help with an
implementation meeting at Fresno next Friday, and Cabrillo and NPC during their faculty flex days in
August. There are other colleges who are in the midst of confirming their dates. Pat is going te San
Jose, Mission, Evergreen, and Santa Barbara in the near future. The Management Team will put
those visits on the Steering Committee calendar so that members know when and where they will
be. The project is getting a lot of interest and the team is trying to get to as many colleges as they
can.

Reports on Student Readiness and Tutoring Pilots:

Bonnie explained that the team has been working with Anita and Barbara in working with faculty to
effectively incorporate tutering and online readiness components into systems and their courses.
Faculty members are interested in utilizing the modules in their classes and creating assignments
around them. The readiness modules are being reviewed for accessibility and being made
compliant with the full standards of accessibility for the fall. They hope to make the modules (but
not the diagnostic piece) available to all 112 colleges when the accessibility upgrades are
completed. The diagnostic component will be included with readiness modules and tutoring as the
Quest for Success program that will be extended to all 24 pilot schools in the fall. Unfortunately,
since the accessibility review and upgrade is occurring this summer, the readiness modules will not
be included in the summer pilot.

Jory noted that the implementation work with the eight tutoring pilots in the spring involved a lot of
work to overcome technical issues with eight different CMSs, and they learned a lot. Ireri did a
pre-tutoring survey, and there will be a post tutoring survey as well. Reports on both the tutoring
and readiness pilots will be shared as soon as they are available including what students’
experiences were and if they saw them as valuable.

They are preparing to roll out the summer pilot, which will include tutoring and embedded Basic
Skills (but not readiness), for a mash up of fifteen colleges from all three groups: Butte, Cabrille,
College of the Canyons, Columbia College, Fresno, Hartnell, Imperial Valley, Pierce, MiraCosta,
Monterey, Mt SAC, Saddleback, Shasta, Ventura, and Victor Valley. These colleges cover the state
for what will really be an expanded pilot. The team anticipates using this short summer pilot to
overcome a lot of the technical issues that were experienced in the spring. One of the challenges
they had in the spring was the late deployment because of when the contract was signed, so the
team was playing catch-up throughout January and early February. Technical issues with
impiementing the tutoring had to do with things like mapping course IDs. Some of the colleges
hosted by Blackboard didn't realize that the course iD they see on their side, is not the real course
ID inside the master system so there were some broken links that impacted utilization. The biggest
challenge for the tutoring pilot, and it holds true for students on campus too, is getting students to
recognize the value of the services and to use them. Barbara and Anita will be helping with
outreach to faculty and doing hand-on preparation and QA checks to make sure that everything
works. The project team is very close to having all the implementation calls and the initial
integrations done. The WorldWideWhiteboard is being offered to all 112 colleges for free as part of
OEl's contract with Link-Systems and there has been a lot of interest. Link-Systems will be
providing a report ont the number of colleges that are using or plan to use that product. NetTutor is
also being made available to the system at the OEI negotiated rate. Finally, OEI is working in an

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 4



innovative development parthership with Link-Systems managing the development of some features
that were desired in the RFP that weren't quite there yet, such as the ability for students to form
study groups without a tutor, and to launch automated surveys.

Pat expressed enthusiasm about how the results of the pilots are really helping the project to figure
things out and make adjustments and corrections for the course design rubric, readiness tools, and
tutoring. it is wonderful to be able to make the refinements that we knew would be needed. Jory
also explained that a handbook has been put together and is on the OEI website, it includes a
description of the pilot and the participating colleges. It also provides a lot of information that
colleges need for the onboarding process. Barbara pulled together information on tutoring and
basic sKills, and posted it on Basecamp, she is asking members to assist by providing feedback
especially in areas that need to be corrected or improved. They want to keep adding to it and
making it more practical. Basic skills can be used by anyone whether or not in OEI, and the tutoring
components can be used by anyone contracting with NetTutor.

Google Apps Update:
The Management Team is participating in a Google Apps implementation, The key benefit is to

have a singular place to work from; with Management Team members from Foothill, Butte, and
others who are contractors is has been challenging to keep everyone together on different accounts
and calendars. They will have a workshop next week to get everyone on board. Lou Delzompo is
letting the team tie onto a pilot of Google Apps for the Technology Center. The Management Team
hopes to pilot, learn from it, and figure out how to use it to work effectively. Eventually, it may be a
tool to carry down to the Steering Committee, however, for now, Basecamp will still be the main tool
for the Steering Committee. Email addresses for the Management Team will be changing to
“ccconlineed.org” over varying lengths of time depending upon the comfort level of the team
members, but they will be set up to forward, so the old email addresses will still work and messages
will get to them.

Reciprocity Summit Report:

On April 22-23 there was a summit for pilot colleges to start talking about reciprocity agreements.
Pilot schools’ “Single Points of Contact” were asked to bring a team of five including: A&R, CSSO0s,
and ClOs. The representation also included enroliment management from the instructional point of
view. Those people would be the experts in the room for the discussions about getting the
Exchange started. The Management Team has been talking about this for a while and had its own
ideas about what would be needed, and it seemed overwhelming.

Pat set the scene and asked participants to think about this with an open mind and to bring creative
ideas. By doing so everyone was able to think about what they would like to see not just limited to
their college, but on a broader level. The result was that the team was able to walk away with 90%
of the information needed for an agreement. The agreements are not signed, and there is still a lot
of work to be done, but colleges were saying, “l think that we can do this for the Exchange.”
Participants came up with ideas and connected the dots regarding the agreements and guidelines
that might work, and possible ways to work around state laws. This is a pilot and the agreements
that are being developed would be piloted by the eight full launch colleges. The Exchange will be
rolled out in phases and at each phase there will be an opportunity to come to agreement on the
growing and evolving process.

The participants looked at about twelve different broad areas from application to registration to what
would happen when a student completed courses in the Exchange. Some of the areas were; use of
C-1Ds and course numbers related to prerequisites (the minimum prior to registration), residency
issues, state residency, matriculation, SSSP, financial aid, and transcripts. They discussed what
would happen as the student goes through the process, what needs to be addressed, what are the
steps, what are the rules, what are the guidelines, and what does each coliege do differently? The

Online Education Initiative = Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 5



twelve topics were put on the table and each mixed expertise participant group (not all A&R
together, for example} was asked to focus on one particular topic. They had a brainstorming
session so that everyone could think about and hear all of the issues and the Chancellor's Office
weighed in on rules and guidelines. At the end of the day the focus was narrowed, and the second
day it was narrowed further, and the room gave feedback. At the end of the second day they were
able to articulate the agreements that were being proposed. They could say, “We agree to this
about priority registration,” and so on. Then the Management team was able to lock everything over
and find where there are gaps that will need to be filled.

Pat explained that the next steps are to flesh out the details in what agreements were made, and
put together a document to get out to people. Then the pilot colleges can give feedback and once
those agreements are solid, they will go to the developers at the Butte Technology Center who work
with Ellucian and CCCApply to implement the processes. Pat notes that there will be places where
some restrictions may be needed in the pilot, and she is skeptical about the ability to find a smooth
way to handle financial aid because there are so many federal issues; that may not be ready by
spring, but she thinks everything else can be. If this can be done for the pilot, it can be widened out
to the other schools coming into the Exchange and they can keep working on it as they come in.
They do know that the home college will be verifying the matriculation piece, so the developers can
start working on putting together some use case scenarios. The process will involve working from
both sides, rather than in a linear way, to complete this,

John Freitas noted that it was an interesting two days, and he emphasized the importance of how
the representatives from the pilot colleges interact and take this back to their campuses especially
with financial aid and prerequisites. He is concerned that colleges can have higher level
prerequisites, and he is not sure how thase curriculum committee and Senate level issues will be
addressed. Those are serious issues that need discussion, and might be complicated hy
multi-college districts and the addition of district level agreements. Assessments, cut scores and
other local issues will also need to be worked out and reciprocated as well. This will really require
ClOs at the pilot colleges to facilitate those important conversations.

Fabiola thought that it was a great cpportunity as a Steering Committee member to see how the
different components of an institution are important to ensure student success and how experts in
those areas communicate with one another to contribute to that success. She was very impressed
that the pilot colieges were getting into it, pulling their sleeves up, and getting dirty; they are doing
the real work. They need to form the unambiguous language that the developers can use to create
code. Those conversations are so important, and we as a Steering Committee need to ensure that
the pilots can do that work and that the next phase gets better.

Clinton felt that the summit was a huge success, but noted there is still a need to address some
DSPS service issues, Is it the home campus or the teaching campus that provides ciosed
captioning, or putting into Braille, and so on?

Members thanked Carol for the extensive great notes taken at the summit. The team is working on
puiling those together, streamlining them into a storyboard like document in terms of a pathway, and
filling in the gaps. They will share that streamlined document with a smaller group of
representatives from the campuses to get their feedback, then will very quickly share that with
everyone who was at the summit. Once that is complete, they will go at it again to streamline it
even further. Pat noted that because these are largely agreements about things that colleges
already do and how they can approve each other’s agreements, there is not much policy decision
there for the Steering Committee to approve, it is more of a technical component. An exception to
that is the issue of prerequisites which is more of a policy decision. All of the agreements will come
back to the Steering Committee to review, know about, and make recommendations on, but the
policy issues in particular have to come back, and those are starting to become clear. Other issues

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 6



will have to be mitigated by the Chancellor's Office, for example on the residency piece, if there is
an audit, who gets audited, and whether the Chancellor's Office can help with that so that no one
falls prey to someone ¢lse's audit.

Meridith suggested that Pat come to the CIO representatives meeting on May 20" at the
Chancellor's Office to talk about some of the big issues. Pat agreed and noted that one of the big
issues is how the courses are going to be revealed to students in an individual college’s schedule,
and what restrictions there are going to be on when the course is open to the students; for example,
whether there will be controls so that students can't enroll in Exchange course sections before their
local sections are filled, and how many courses a student should be able to take per semester. We
do know that we want students to register for the Exchange courses through their home college, not
from outside; the agreements are between the colleges, and students can't just come from
anywhere in the state and enroll in the courses, they have to be within the college’s registration
system.

Bonnie will send out the complete long set of hon-streamlined notes for members to look at, but she
asked that they only make comments and suggestions on the streamlined storyboard notes,
because the unedited notes are lengthy with items that were condensed and clarified in the
streamlined storyboard.

c ate:

Steve Klein provided an update on the contracting process with Canvas on all fronts. This has been
an extensive and inveolved effort and he especially thanked John Sills, and Amy Carbonaro for all of
their extraordinary work and support in the management of activities, he also thanked Bruce and
Dana for their front office support.

The letter of Intent to Award was released on February 12" and since then there have been ongoing
contracting conversations, on which finalization is now near. There were three areas of focus in
contracting: pricing, implementation for pilots and beyond, and communication and marketing. The
pricing framework was established early on and locks favorable for our colleges. The Butte Board
of Trustees approved the contract amount on April 22". The details of pricing and other elements
of the contract are not public informaticn yet because the complete contract has not been signed
and approved. The team is nearing completion, but is not there yet, so those details are still closed
due to the rules of the RFP/Contracting process. It is a good sign that the end of contracting is
near, because the lawyers are involved in checking the details.

The Canvas team has shown themselves to be willing and eager partners in supporting the success
of the initiative. They have been willing to try to understand our project and we have been willing to
understand the fact that they are a business; a vendor offering a product. Moving on to the
implementation piece, the team has been working on multiple fronts to deploy an instance of
Canvas at each of the 8 full launch pilot colleges. They have been dealing with issues of
authentication, helping the instance be established at each campus, and allowing admins to create
accounts. The process is moving forward; SIS migrations are occurring, course migrations are
occurring, and local branding is happening as well. We will offer a script for a footer that will
acknowledge the Chancellor's Office logo, and the local branding will occur in the header.

The next step is support set up and trainings. The team is working with campuses’ individual Tier 1
support centers, Canvas currently works with ZenDesk ticketing, but they are transitioning to
anather ticketing system. They are doing trainings in areas of implementation; there has been one
administrator training and three faculty trainings just for the pilots to get the three course offerings
and faculty for those courses set up. (There will be an equal number of frainings when other
courses and faculty come onto Canvas later.)

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 7



Finally will be the important areas of communications and marketing. We are not only working with
and supporting eight pilot colleges; we also need to put in place a process to communicate out to
the remaining 104 colleges in the systern. One of the first steps with Canvas invoived collaboration
on an outgoing message so that community colleges that tried to contact Canvas would have an
understanding of the roles that OEIl and Canvas have, instead of just the standard Canvas
marketing message. The integrated and thoughtful message now provides a single consistent
expianation that OEl is working to support the provision of Canvas on community college campuses.

CMS consideration resources are being provided to support campus conversations around whether
or not to consider moving to another LMS, which is no small task. Some resources were provided
by Canvas, others were scraped from what is available in the system. Access to the resources is in
a Canvas shell. Every attempt has been made to be intentional and not to just provide a static page
of resources, but instead to give familiarity and context when looking for resources about Canvas.
That resource page can be accessed from the project website at CCConlineed.org. The resources
include everything that can be disclosed about the CCMS selection process (since we are still in the
non-disclosure time of the RFP process), prior to that how the system was engaged in the
development of the RFP, the basis for selection, the selection process page, and the fact that the
support for the decision was overwhelming; it was a nearly unanimous decision, and the student
decision was unanimous in support of Canvas. The resources page also includes the timeline for
selection, information about Canvas, and case studies from San Jose State’s story, along with other
testimonials. Canvas also worked with the Management Team fo produce a promotional video that
Steve played for the committee. That video will be a great resource for the system after Canvas
gets releases from two students who appeared in it, and after it is captioned. Members thought that
the video was really well done, but that it should include the 112 college scope of the project, and
future videos should show the diversity of students, faculty, and leaders.

Canvas is also sharing contact sheets with the Management Team. Since many colleges are
contacting Canvas for demos, the team gets information on a weekly basis on contacts they have
with CCC campuses and the level of those conversations. Those will help to inform the rollout.
Canvas also has a large online community around matters of help, technical matters, professional
development, bast practices, effective teaching and so on. They are setting up a new version of
their community and there will be a CCC space within that community. @ONE is involved in
discussions with Canvas alsc since they will be playing a significant role in professional
development and instructional designers at @ONE will be helping people migrate their courses.
This week the project will be talking to Canvas' accessibility folks to clarify the accessibility
components.

Work is also happening around authentication and single sign-on. Additionally, there are
discussions with data engineers to figure out the data analytics piece; we know their API is available
to pull use data. There are also bigger visions and dreams about the integration of data sets across
the initiatives, to better inform faculty and campuses on areas of support for their students
academically and socially. There is a desire for better on-time support based on the data we collect,
This week the Technology Center hired on a data engineer to work on those efforts.

Work is also happening on an Etudes migration tool, which is a big thing for Etudes colleges
because it is a customized system. Currently it is not an easy extract, but they are trying to develop
a migration tool for those colleges. Canvas already has migration tools for the other course
management systems in the community college system. John Makevich is taking a key role in
talking to colleges about what kind of support they need now to make sure that the rollout will he
successful. A survey has been sent out to get an idea of when colleges might be interested in
transitioning to Canvas.

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 8



Steve explained that the plan for colleges making the transition is over approximately a 15 month
window: to set up an instance of Canvas for a 90 day implementation of their product in parallel with
the existing LMS, then they anticipate that a campus would use the next semester or two to
transition, bringing courses into the LMS, training, and so on. That would allow about a year for the
transition and then the college could phase out the existing LMS. Canvas will provide those
services; they know how to do that kind of parallel integration and transition.

The Management Team will be running the numbers by the CBO at Foothill and the accountant to
confirm how much money the project has te confirm that the plans they have developed will work.
There is a number that they think they can handle, but they still need to verify it. After the contract is
signed (they believe in the next two weeks or so0) they will be able to share all of that information
with the Steering Committee.

The pilot college needs will be met first, but after that no matter when a college comes on in the next
five years, the intent is for OEI's coverage of the cost and resources that the college will receive to
be the same. Colleges should come on in the manner that their contracts and the nature of the
process at their campus make most logical. @One is ramping up for professional development
support, and Canvas is always available to support all of these fronts. The implementation timeline
is based on what they think is a reasonable amount of time for the transition, colleges can spend six
months in transition instead of one year, but the project is planning for three months of
‘implementation and one year of transition time:.

The project will be surveying colleges to find out about when their contracts will be ending, and
when they would like to implement Canvas so that the team can coordinate support services, QEI
will not take resources away from the pilot colleges, because they are the first priority, but they
would like to be able to schedule and coordinate timelines so that the project can provide resources
and support to the other colleges. The project will not tell a college that they cannot do something,
but there are times when the project will be able to deliver more resources and assistance with the
migration; that is what they are trying to coordinate so that they can provide the best support across
the system with migration and implementation. If colleges have the resources and want to do their
implementation and transition sooner they can, but there is no reason for a college to quickly push
to try to be first onboard; instead they should have the thoughtful conversations about whether or
not they want to make the transition. Colleges that already have Canvas will be able to come over
to the OEI pricing on their anniversary date, they will not have to wait to come in when their contract
renews: five colleges will come under the contract right away.

Coastline and Shasta are among the few colleges to already have had the campus conversations
about whether or not they want to make a transition. Those conversations should be starting now,
because the project team will ask who has been involved. The project is highly recommending that
the Academic Senate be in a leadership role in that decision making, because that is what will make
it successful. The decision should not be based on cost, it should be based on whether the faculty
wants to come on board; otherwise, it will not be successful.

Steve noted that the original scale model was based on gradual implementation increasing to high
implementation over five years. The team now knows that the implementation will probably proceed
more quickly than that, with the highest number of colieges coming on in the first three years
{probably up to about 80%) and the project is ready for that. The only time period that resources
are tightly stretched is the first six months when pilots are coming on.

CCMS Work Group U ;

Joe Perret reported that the CCMS work group was a great group of people who were willing to
work hard, he is propesing that group be turned into a guidance group to help with: configuration,
add ins, documentation, and support. They will be meeting for the first time May 21%, Steve

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 9



explained that Canvas is looking te California for a voice of prioritizing features and product
development for their roadmap, and this work group from the Steering Committee and pilot colleges
would be a good group to prioritize desirable functions and to provide feedback to Canvas.

Suggested steps document

“How to have a conversation about changing to Canvas”: Action
The committee reviewed a document and infographic related to suggested steps for colleges to take

when looking at engaging stakeholders in the decision making process related to a possible change
to Canvas and the time factor for mitigating the fransition. Each college has its own governance
process, but regardless, it is important for faculty to play a central role in that decision making
process because it is their purview and affects their ability to teach classes.

The document originated with suggestions based on Pat's experiences. She noted that DSPS
should be added to the list of stakeholders. There were many elements listed that might be
important to different groups, but ease of use would be an important consideration for most of the
groups. Faculty would also be concerned about functionality among other things. Administrators
would be more concerned about effective usage across courses, compliance issues, cost, and
whether or not faculty were happy with it and could use it effectively.

Each college weuld need to bring in their own governance process, but as a Steering Committee it
is strongly suggest that there be a college-wide conversation with the local Academic Senate in a
key role in those conversations. The suggestions were intended to help provide guidance,
especially for colleges that have not done this before. John Freitas asked for a change in the
suggestions regarding who starts the conversation and how that is engaged. The infographic
focused on the steps: lead, meet, review, and engage.

Chris suggested including local unions in the list of participants, but Pat preferred that local campus
culture and governance determine whether and how the union would be involved. These
suggestions are targeted to teaching and learning, it is up to the local culture of the college to
determine other involvement.

Members suggested that the link to the Academic Senate position paper be included, because it is
important that the Senate has taken that position, and the wording should specify that the Steering
Committee asserts the importance of faculty input and invelvement in the decision. A suggestion
was made to clarify the wording in the first paragraph so that it was clear that faculty was also
committed to ease of use. ’

Terry noted that Fullerton college courses could not be put on any CMS that you want because of
FERPA issues when a course is put on an “outside LMS.” Pat noted that issue was addressed on
another page; she will put it here as well. She also agreed with rewording the first paragraph to
assert the role of faculty as the primary voice. in the original wording she was trying to note that
students should also have a say in the process, and in our CMS selection process students were
invaluable in making that choice. She will clarify the wording and add asterisks where cther college
interests may intersect depending upon local culture and governance.

Action: Joe Perret moved adoption of the document containing OEl's advice to the field on
engaging CMS discussions locally with suggested edits. Cynthia seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Once the edits are made the document will be posted on the resources site to be shared with the
system.

OEIl Planpin: rview:

Online Education Initiative ~ Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 10



John Makevich and Michael Agostini provided an overview of OEI planning so that members could
give input or suggestions for changes, then it will be posted on Basecamp. The current plan
represents a planning snapshot, because the project continues to change by necessity as we move
forward. They provided a high level overview of fifteen different areas of the project, not an
exhaustive list, but one that represents key areas of project parts and programs. Planning will fall
into three phases: collecting data including developing timelines and Gant charts, aggregating the
data into a project management tool called Teamwork, and developing sustainability plans that
integrate the original work plan, active planning of details and projects, and the intersection of
evaluation and planning with the sustainability plans for building, evaluating, and testing. In order to
sustain the project we need to look at the kinds of resources that are needed in terms of time and
finances.

The original grant was awarded fall 2013 and OEIl formation occurred. in the middle of summer
2014 key aspects of the program were planned out. Design testing and piloting began in 2015 and
we are moving into full deployment in 2016. There will also be a mixture of planning, deployment,
and piloting of other project elements that will be occurring throughout 2016. On the timeling,
elements in green will be continuing on in the future and planning for sustainability as we move from
building to testing and evaluation will need to occur so that we can determine what it takes to
manage this in the long run while adding new elements to it.

Some of the timeline element reviewed were: OEl formation. CCMS implementation timeline,
Exchange timeline, tutoring services, tutoring integrated into Canvas, proctoring, course selection
process, library services implementation, Credit by Exam planning, online readiness, online
counseling, Early Alert, student equity support services, Basic Skills, professional development, and
accessibility.

The next step is for the timeline data to be uploaded into Teamwork, the new project management
tool and John Makevich and Michael will work on sustainability components that happen on regular
cycles. Feor example, in professional development there will be certain things that will need to
happen every semester.

Action [tem:

Pat and John Makevich will edit and refine the first slide from today’s presentation so that it is
accurate and can be used as a quick summary of the scope of OEI.

Library Component:

Over the summer the project will be working on adding a library piece to the project. Recently Pat
met with some representatives of the Council of Chief Librarians to discuss possibilities. The focus
will probably be on coordinating existing services, because there is a lot of work being done, but it is
being done in silos. The goal would be to partner with CCL to coordinate statewide organizations to
coordinate services. Essentially, OEI will be part of a conversation about resources that might be
shared. Dan explained that there are statewide purchases and consortia for purchasing ebooks and
electronic databases and we are looking at incorporating those types of aspects, along with perhaps
electronic reference chat.

Basic Skills:

Ray suggested changing the wording from “Basic skills” to “foundational skills and study skills” or
something else. Pat explained that the project is tied to that wording due to the language in the
RFA. Barbara noted that a clarifying sentence can be added if needed. The kinds of skills that are
needed include: how to attach a file, embedded help on developmental skills in math, English, and
ESL for C-ID courses, active reading skills, and finding and appropriately using references. Much of
the work that is being done is in the area of academic support for transfer level courses where
students still need some review.

Online Education Initiative = Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 11



Recap:

Defining relationship between Steering Committee, Consortium and Management Team
At the last meeting, members worked on developing diagrams and descriptions of the relationship
and roles of the Steering Committee, Consortium, and Management Team. John Makevich took
that input and consolidated it into the summary for today. The Steering Committee and Consortium
operate independently and each group interfaces with the Management Team directly. There
should be some overlap in membership between the Steering Committee and the Consortium, and
that is very beneficial, but otherwise the two groups do not usually interact directly. The
Management Team operates as a vehicle working between those two entities. Most groups
proposed a triangular structure but that didn’t include the Chancellor’s Office, so John included a
view that has been used before as the simplest, cleanest version that represents the overlap. The
Steering Committee is the advisory body providing guidance on policy, the Consortium is a formal
group of operational stakeholders from colleges. Both groups interface with the Management
Team. Additionally, there may also be Consortium issues that affect the Steering Committee. The
OEI Management Team is responsible to and accountable to districts, the Chancellor's Office, and
the legislature in a variety of ways. Pat emphasized how helpful it was to have Steering Committee
members participating in Consortium activities like the Reciprocity Summit; it was a great asset to
have the chairs there.

When work in OE|l needs to be accomplished, it can happen in several ways:

e The Management Team might begin work or contract with outside entities

e The Management Team might ask the Steering Committee to form a work group for a
specific task, especially related to policy

e The Steering Committee might decide on its own to start a work group to develop policy

e The Management Team could come forward with a recommended draft policy for the
Steering Committee to review

e Policies and recommendations approved by the Steering Committee are given to the
Management Team for implementation (the MT agrees to hold in highest consideration the
recommendations, but might have to act in contrast if there was a serious threat to the
project)

e There is an excellent relationship between the Management Team and the Steering
Committee, and draft policies are a joint effort wherever possible from collaborative
interaction

When there has been a need to make a change outside of the meeting structure, the Management
Team whenever possible consults with the chairs of the Steeting Commitiee so that they know and
can get the message out if needed. Additionally, the chairs are frequently invited to Management
Team meetings.

An area that the project might improve on is tying the Steering Committee more directly into input in
the annual program review process. The Charter is technically a one year charter, so we are at the
time frame that amendments could be made if desired. Members felt that it would be a good idea to
formalize interfacing with the Consortium through joint membership, having Steering Committee
members at Consortium meetings, and Censortium members at Steering Committee meetings.
That will help connect the bridge between the two groups.

Fabicla reminded members that they can ask the Management Team for things that represent their
constituencies,; it is an appropriate thing for the Steering Committee to do. John Freitas suggested
summarizing the presentation into a document of operating principles.

Creation of Ac ibility Work Group: Action

Jayme asked the Steering Committee to codify and formalize an Accessibility work group. The idea
is to ensure that the ability to benefit from online education is available to all of the OE| Exchange

Online Education Initiative ~ Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 12



students. Its purpose is to promote the best practices and resources for accessible online education
throughout our system, provide leadership in that regard, and provide a means of participatory
governance to represent the needs of the community. A lot of the accessibility specialists are
classified staff and often they are not free to participate. The formation of this work group will make
it an official shared governance venue that will make it easier for Jayme to get approval from
supervisors across the state for classified staff participation. He is hoping to invite classified staff
and faculty from the Academic Senate. It will be important to get the breadth of the DSPS
community more actively involved: DSPS faculty, counseling, directors, LD specialists, alternate
media specialists, assistive technology specialists, and interested parties from the Steering
Committee. The group will develop a master accessibility plan for OEl and through that process will
probably identify many other projects.

Action: Joe Perret moved to create the Accessibility work group. Greg Beyrer seconded
the motion. The motion to create the Accessibility work group passed unanimously.

Why SC members aren’t attending meetings:

Fabiola led a discussion about why some members are not attending meetings, and ways to
encourage attendance and participation. The chairs do their best to get out information regarding
the agenda so that members are aware of issues that are especially important to them. It can be
difficult to do that because planning can be fairly fluid from one week to the next, but they will do
their best to get that information out even earlier. This committee is part of an historic event that is
happening for the state of California, so perhaps members need to be reminded of the excitement
that existed at the first meeting when there weren't enough chairs for everyone in attendance!

It can be difficult to participate in breakout sessions if a member is participating online, so if the
chairs know that there will be a breakout session, they will try to put that on the agenda earlier. The
team would like to encourage people to attend the meetings face to face whenever possible and will
do their part to keep the meetings exciting. John Freitas emphasized that now that a calendar for
the year has been established with quarterly face to face meetings with monthly meetings in
between online, hepefully that will help members to reengage and have more involvement and
information exchange. Several members noted that they didn’t need meetings to be particularly
exciting, but appreciated having ones that are meaty like teday’s, with opportunity to provide input
and have discussions. Relationships are fostered by in persen meetings, and they are helpful
opportunities to “clear the air.”

Ray suggested keeping an eye on who is attending, and to report back to appointing organizations if
a new representative might be needed. Terry suggested that the process of finding a replacement
member be formalized if a Steering Committee member finds that it isn’t working for them. John
Freitas clarified that members should notify the leadership body of the constituent group so that they
can appoint a new member; he agreed it would be good to add that to the operating principles for
the Steering Committee so that the process is clear. The Management Team will go through the
attendance and contact those affected organizations about finding replacement members. They will
also work on getting information into the operating principles document about workload
expectations.

Pat noted the importance of the attendance and contributions of Steering Committee members at
the Reciprocity Summit and the Online Teaching Conference to be able fo “chime in” when
appropriate on discussions about what is being done with OEL.

Communication: Basecamp:
There has been some confusion/concern about when it is appropriate to disseminate Steering
Committee documents and information from Basecamp with constituent groups. Some members

thought that documents on Basecamp were considered internal unless otherwise noted, and others

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 13



thought that it was okay to share documents unless they were marked as not being for the public.
Steve reminded members that agendas, minutes, and any related public artifacts as appropriate that
were presented at the meeting are posted to the website once those minutes are approved, and at
that point they are available for public consumption.

Steering Committee members will at times want and need to share draft documents with their
constituent groups to get feedback and input from those groups, however, it is very important that
when draft documents are shared that some discretion is used and it is made very clear that those
are "draft documents for internal use only” that have not been approved or finalized. As items are
posted on Basecamp they should be tagged as items that are “to be shared,” or “draft for input,” or
“draft for internal use.” If something is not tagged, please check with the author of the decument, so
that there are no misunderstandings. Barbara explained that she considers draft items in

Basecamp to be in a safe place for review and revision, and cautioned that those documents are not
ADA compliant. She suggested that the default for documents that are not tagged will be “don’t
share.” John Freitas suggested that issue be laid out in the Operating Principles for clarity.

Steering Committee Meeting Calendar:
At the March meeting the committee decided that in person meetings for the coming year will occur

the second Friday in August, November, March, and May, with online meetings monthly in between
those quarterly meetings on the second Friday of the month. That decision was moved, seconded,
and approved. The next two meetings, June 12, and July 10, will be occurting online. However,
there is a potential issue with the August 14" in person meeting; John Freitas and Fabiola will both
be gone and therefore unavailable to run the meeting. Members discussed conflicts with DE
Coordinators meetings on the third Friday, the possibility of skipping the August meeting, the
possibility of moving the in-person meeting to September, the possibility of holding the meeting
another day of the week since it will be during the summer and there shouldn’t be any class
conflicts, the possibility of waiting to see if there will be a need for the August meeting, and changing
the date to another Friday in August.

Bonnie asked that if there were no in person meeting during the summer, that members pay close
attention to what is posted in Basecamp, because she will be looking for feedback on revisions
being made to the readiness modules during the summer. John Freitas asked if there were
concerns about the in person meeting schedule as it related to the Proctoring RFP timeline, but Jory
felt there was enough flexibility to make it work with the meetings that are currently scheduled.
Several members felt that the summer in person meeting would be important for getting updates on
the progress of the summer pilots and the transition into the fall.

Action: Meridith moved that the August meeting occur on either August 21 or 28". The
motion was seconded by a Cynthia. The motion carried. Since the DE Coordinator’s
Meeting is on August 21, the OEl meeting will be held on August 28". That in person
meeting is scheduled to take place in southern California.

Amy Carbonaro reported that there is a $2000 difference in cost between meeting in Orange County
{($11,000) and San Diego ($13,000). (She believes that the cost for Sacramento meetings is
$9,500.) The Management Team will look at the best use of project funds with respect to meeting
locations.

Wra /Action ltems:

Bonnie mentioned the need for more student services representation on the Steering Committee.
There were representatives to the Steering Committee from student services, but they have either
dropped off of the committee, or are not attending very regularly. There are nine Academic Senate
appointees in various specialty areas. There was a counselor who just dropped off, and there was
one who attended previously, but did not participate. Recently an articulation officer dropped off as

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 14



well. Ray also felt that upcoming conversations related to the Reciprocity Agreements should have
input and participation from student services representatives. Pat agreed, but also reminded
members that the Exchange is only one element of the pilot. Members agreed that it is important for
appointees to understand the commitment they are making and what is expected of them when they
agree to be on the Steering Committee.

John Freitas will continue working with John Makevich on the Operating Principles Document and
any suggested changes or revisions to the OEI Charter as well.

Next Meeting:
The next meeting will e online on Zoom on June 12 at 9:00 am.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm.

Online Education Initiative  Sacramento May 8, 2015 Page 15






Agenda Item VI. B. 3.

Online Education Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Friday June 12, 2015
Zoom Online Meeting

Attendees: Alice Van Ommeren, Amy Carbonaro, Arnita Porter, Barbara lllowsky, Bob Nash,
Bonnie Peters, Carol Lashman, Cynthia Alexander, Dan Crump, Gary Bird, Gregory Beyrer,
Jayme Johnson, Joe Moreau, John Freitas, John Ittelson, John Makevich, John Sills, Jory
Hadsell, Kelly Fowler, LeBaron Woodyard, Lisa Beach, Lisa Wang, Meridith Randall, Michelle
Pilati, Morris Rodrigue, Pat James, Sandova! Chagoya, Steve Klein, and Terry Gleason.

Opening and Introductions:
John Makevich informally started the meeting at 9:40 am, and John Freitas formaily took over

when he came on at 9:50 am. (Fabiola had an emergency and was not able to attend.)

Alice Van Ommeren the Interim Vice Chancellor of Technology introduced herself. She has been
with the Chancellor's Office and TRIS for ten years but in research rather than in the technology
area. She has been in her regular position as Director of Research for 3-4 years. She
volunteered to cover the interim position while the search for the permanent person takes place.

Executive Director Report:
Pat discussed the great press OEl has been receiving based on the CVC catalog refresh, and the

report put out yesterday by the Public Policy Institute. Overall the report was very positive and
bipartisan with a supportive position for online education and the work of OEI. It acknowledged
the challenges faced and the important role QE| is playing in setting a standard. There was one
area that mistakenly quoted Ed Code or regulation as putting restrictions on the use of non-
faculty instructional design people. LeBaron confirmed that there is nothing in regulation that
would prevent instructional designers from being assigned; that does need to be clarified.
Various committee members confirmed that instructional designers play an important role in
providing assistance in moving into the online environment. Faculty are good at what they do,
teaching their courses and the content, and they appreciate the help in transferring that craft and
those skills into the online realm. Another member noted that on their campus instructional
designers are faculty members.

Dan noted that the report recognized some negatives with respect to success rates in online
courses, and feit that fit in well with Pat’s ongoing mantra about one of the goals of OEI being “to
improve the delivery of online courses.” Lisa also felt that the Canvas conversion would provide
an impetus to encourage faculty to improve their course design; on her campus they are hoping
to have an instructional designer helping faculty to be more intentional about their course design.
LeBaron emphasized that the online course rubric standards are so good at pulling from the best
of the best that people on campuses outside of the twenty-four pilots want to access that design.

There were concerns expressed in the report that the project wouldn't be able to roll out within the
five year cycle, and wouldn't be able to get people involved. Pat explained that it has gone
completely the other way; people are very excited and involved. Importantly, the report
suggested reframing conversations to stop the comparisons between face-to-face and online
courses. It also hit the nail on the head when it spoke of “the piecemeal idiosyncratic online
education system that has evolved over time, which has not narrowed the gaps.” That is what
QEI! is working together to address, so that we can look at the increases that we have in
successes for students over time. |t is also true that students who take online classes tend to
transfer or graduate quicker than those who don't. The report also noted that courses that have
been taught longer have less success than those that have been taught for less time, which might
encourage people to redesign their courses. Dan reiterated that the definition of what constitutes
a successful online course versus a non-successful course comes down to the individual
instructor. Finally, near the conclusion of the report comes the final message about OE!, “The

e ——
Online Education Initiative  Zoom Online june 12, 2015 Page 1



Agenda Item VL. B. 3.

CCC Online Education Initiative is an important start. If it is successful, it will be a model that
other states can follow to build their online education programs.”

Pat asked members attending the Online Teaching Conference to attend: a session on Thursday
morning that will be with a panel of six students, and another OEIl panel session in the afternoon
to answer questions. If members are not able to attend, many of the sessions will be webcast.

Action ltem:
Sandoval will post a list of links to all of the press OE! has been getting the last few days in
Basecamp.

Minutes: Action

There were no corrections or changes to the minutes for the meeting on May 8, 2015.
Gregory Beyrer moved to approve the minutes, Cynthia Alexander seconded the motion.
The minutes were approved unanimously.

Ad hoc Subcommittee to Start Reviewing/Revising the Charter:

John Freitas explained that it is time for the annual review of the OEI steering committee charter
and he would like to find 5-6 volunteers to help with the review and suggesting needed revisions.
The Academic Senate has a few items that need slight revisions regarding their membership and
there are suggestions regarding defining a quorum as well. The plan is to review and bring back
suggested revisions at the August meeting for action. Dan Crump and Greg Beyrer volunteered
to participate with Fabiola and John Freitas. Other members, especially representatives of
CEOs, ClOs, DE Coordinators, and Student Services should contact John Freitas to participate.
He will then send out announcements of meeting times. '

Management Team Reports:

Planning Update:
John Makevich reported that he, Michael Agostini, and Carol Lashman have been working at

threading together the work plan with the activities of the project. There is a lot of deep planning
going on and work to identify elements that have yet to occur. There is also working going on to
continue to bolster the teamwork site with apps and activities. The integration of the planning
includes tying together the history of what happened last year at the beginning of the project, with
what is happening now, and finally with what will be happening in the future. They are also
working closely with Alyssa Nguyen, the RP Group evaluator, to integrate efforts with what is
going to happen with evaluation. The revised, updated plan should be brought to the next face-
to-face meeting in August.

CCMS Contract Update:
Steve Klein explained that the contract negotiation team has for ali intents and purposes

successful completed the contracting process. The team of Steve, Pat, Joe Moreau, Joe Perret,
and some consultants from the Technology Center have been working diligently for the last three
months and today the signatures are on the contracts. (For payment purposes, the district isn’t
allowed to issue any money until the contract is ratified by the board in July and OEI remains
under a non-disclosure agreement for the purposes of the details of the process.) The
information is very new and fresh and Pat, Steve and others have discussed the best way to
share it with the field. They decided that it works well to share it at the Oniine Teaching
Conference and during the DE Coordinators meetings Wednesday of next week. They will get
feedback on questions and concerns that may arise so that those can be addressed. The planis
to explain the specifics of what this means for colleges that want to implement Canvas campus
wide, it will be done through a Google Form being developed that colleges will be asked to
complete with contact information which will provide an overview of what it is and what it does.
That Google Form will trigger @ message to Instructure to send the Institution Participation
Agreement (IPA) which is the legal contract between Instructure and the college and relates back
to the Master Agreement. The IPA is a fairly innocuous agreement that describes the services
that are available and so on, though colleges may find that boards may want to review it. The DE
T —
Online Education Initiative = Zoom Online June 12, 2015 Page 2




Agenda Item VI. B. 3.

Coordinators feedback will help to shape a more formal announcement that will go out the
following week system-wide when that Google Form is completed and available. The team
intends to make that happen as quickly as possible. Instructure is under an agreement with OE|
to not initiate the IPA until after the Google Form to collect the information is completed. Steve
asked for a litle more patience for the week or so that it takes for the team to ramp up the
process to handle this, while continuing to support the work with the pilot. The management team
is very excited that the contracting process is done, and the project can move into the process of
getting colleges connected. Throughout the contracting process they have found that the vendor
is very responsive and they are excited fo bring colleges that want o transition on and to get their
students and faculty connected.

Pat asked members to hold off on sharing pricing information shared with the Steering Committee
today until a draft of the whale document is put together and the formal announcement is made to
the DE Coordinators, and is sent out to pilot colleges at the same time. This will hopefully
prevent rumors and myths from coming back. Colleges that move to Canvas will be able to really
think about, reallocate, and reinvest savings from their existing LMS ; perhaps for accessibility,
DSPS, course design support, instructional design support, or many other areas. Steve
acknowledged Pat's efforts to look helistically at the total grant and the project needs providing

visionary support.

Instructure currently has tools for Blackboard, Moodle, and Desire2Learn, but not Etudes; there is
a separate contract being worked on to develop a migration tool for Etudes. The development
team with Instructure has been working on that for a number of weeks and June 22™ s planned
to be the start of that contract. They will then take two weeks to analyze current content mapping
from Etudes to Canvas, then determine the scope of work. Steve believes that tool will be
functional and available to colleges in the fall. The project has been talking to Micah Orloff at
{@ONE and they are ramping up the training for the trainers on the migration process and using
the migration tools from existing platforms to Canvas. The service that OEIl has contracted for is
the Guided Implementation Service, which is their standard service and should be a foundational
and sufficient package. If a college wishes to they can contract at their cost for additional
services for: onsite training, onsite implementation, onsite migration, and so on. For the colleges
that are not currently offering after school hours and weekend support, the contract is for 24/7
phone support. If a college is currently supporting its students during the day, the team expects
that will not change; the support model will follow what is currently being done. The team is very
happy with the contract package they have secured, and there are services avaifable for extra
contract, if colleges wish to secure them. The entire contracting process pravided a touchpoint of
verification for the excellent decision to partner with Instructure; they have proven to be
communicative and understanding of what the project is trying to do. “Our success is your
success,” has really proven to be the case.

CCMS Committee Update:

The CCMS Committee met and will continue being the advisory group to Canvas of the voice of
the CCC in what we would like to see prioritized in terms of features and functions in the product

roadmap moving forward.

CVC Update:
Steve commended Amy Carbonaro on her outstanding work as the Project Manager of the CVC

catalog refresh and for the accolades that came afterward at a press conference on May 8t with
Chancellor Harris. The CVC will help to be one vehicle that will drive students to find courses that
connect to what OEl is doing.

Amy explained that the main focus of the recent update was ADT courses and getting information
to students about them. Those ADT courses are now highlighted with a green indicator to make
them very obvious to users. Ancther option added was to allow students to search for courses by
geographic location. A serious effort was made to improve the user experience and user
interface (UX/UI) by updating imagery, general functionality, and layout of programs. |dentifiers
for courses, programs, and schools were also added. The new version is mobile responsive

e —
Online Education Initiative =~ Zoom Online June 12,2015 Page 3



Agenda Item VI. B. 3,

which is a major benefit for students. Finally, the administrative aspect has also been completely
redesigned and is now more intuitive for users. The overall reception has been very positive.
Requests have already been received from colleges to update courses, and two colleges want to
be added to the database. Amy is starting to plan the next round of revisions and looking at the
roadmap for the integration of OE| courses. Another idea is to look at moving the codes for CSU
and UC programs and crosswalk integration. Currently everything is updated manually on an
annual basis by employing 10-12 student assistants. The student assistants are provided with
data in Exce! files and they are asked to go in and search for the courses and update the
spreadsheet accordingly. It is a pretty simple process, but it is better for users, students, and
college representatives if active updating happens more frequently. The summer update cycle
means that often spring courses aren'’t included since they aren't listed in the class schedules.

Pat clarified that although the resource page says “Coming Fall 2016- The Course Exchange,”
that does not mean that a student who is not part of the Consortium colieges will be able to
participate. There must be reciprocity agreements between home and teaching colleges for
students to participate in the Exchange. By fall 2016 there will be 2 mechanism to list the courses
and the colleges that are participating in the Exchange whether as home or teaching colleges;
Pat dreams that eventually there will be a statewide agreement. At this point she does not
envision students registering from the CVC website, but the exact mechanism hasn't been
worked out yet. OEl is absolutely not becoming the CVC.

Steve explained that all three initiatives are at a similar phase of procuring services, and the next
phase will involve integration of those services. The CVC catalog is a good example of a service
being integrated; in phase two it will move into a portlet on the colleges’ website or within the
Student Services Portal (SSP) which is being developed by the Education Planning Initiative
(EPI). The system wide architecture and how that feeds into the Exchange on the back end has
yet to be determined, but the goal is for students to seamlessly be able to access information
about what courses are available to them. SSP is now getting to a place where OEIl can start
talking to them maore concretely about how to integrate some of these ideas; the Director's
Collaborative is one of the places that can occur. The original RFA called for a separate OEI
portal, but that has evolved out of the picture, to a vision of a more integrated and seamless
experience for students rather than a separate portals in muftiple places for different projects.
Instead, students will be able to do a single sign-on with federated identity like what students
have with OpenCCC for CCCApply. The services will be delivered through Amazon like smart
tools. The projects are currently a year down the road of a visionary transformative effort. The
CVC catalog is included as part of the OEI delivery of services and in phase two development the
beta version and its development will be shared with this committee,

Professional Development Update: Action
Michelle explained that all faculty members who had their courses reviewed are now being

contacted and connected with instructional designers to address their needs; in some cases
those needs are related to the migration to Canvas. Most of the full launch colleges have already
done migration to some extent and training was provided to faculty at those colleges. The work
group is also trying to find the best way to connect faculty to ongoing support as well as gathering
information around the migration and what works well and what doesn’t work well, so that we can
really learn from the colleges and each course’s migration. Additionally, there is a review of
courses coming up starting in early July and the applications need to be in from faculty by
Monday. It will not be a huge group, but they will be reviewing some courses that haven't been
through the review before which will be exciting.

A proposal for creating a new professional development work group subcommittee that is a small
more clearly defined group was posted on Basecamp and presented by Michelle. She explained
that she inherited a large group of amazing people but without a clear structure ensuring that all
of the appropriate voices were at the table; it is also difficult to get meetings together. There is no
intention to not continue to get input from everyone who wants to provide input, but the idea is to
have a smaller subcommittee to do the brainstorming, the planning, and to take ideas and figure

m
Online Education Initiative  Zoom Online June 12, 2015 Page 4



Agenda Item V1. B. 3.

out what needs to happen next. The proposal is for a subcommittee of about 10 to do the
preliminary work and then every effort would be made to continue to keep everyone in the loop
and get all perspectives. Proposed members would include six faculty members, one of whom
would be a [ibrarian, one a counselor, and one a DE coordinator. There would also be either a
VP of Instruction or a DE Dean, a CSSO or Social Services Dean, and an accessibility specialist.
She would like to get the formalized subcommittee in place as soon as possible in order to have
some long term planning more fully developed before the next steering committee meeting.

Action:

John Freitas asked if there were any objections to forming the subcommittee, and there were
none. Since Chairs and Vice-Chairs can create subcommitiees as they see the need, John
Freitas approved the formation of the subcommittee, so that Michelle can move forward and put
out a call to the Academic Senate and other groups for participants.

Final Comments:

Joe Moreau thanked Steve, Pat, and all who worked on the Canvas contracting and budgeting.
As the project moves forward there may be some anxiety about the future and he wanted
everyone to be aware that they are in the preliminary stages of talking to the Chancellor's Office
about an ongoing budget change proposal to increase the ongoing funding for OEL. It is not time
yet to take action on that, it will probably be at least two years before it is time to work seriously
on that, but they did have a very productive and positive conversation with Erik Skinner and
others at the Chancellor's Office. When the time comes, OEl wants to make sure to have the
funding to keep this as a sustained and successful project.

Pat also spoke about a really positive meeting with members of the Governor's team, including
several from finance, Lockhart (the higher education person), and also Jason McCandless. She
found their questions to be good and insightful; they had some questions about data that we don't
have and she took note of that. They were impressed with what OEI has been doing, including
the two page list of accomplishments. They appreciated the common sense approach that the
project has taken and they want it to succeed.

Next Meetings: _
The next online meeting will be on Friday July 10t,

The next in person meeting will be in Orange County, near John Wayne Airport on Friday August
28th,

Adjournmerit:
The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 am.

m’m.%
Online Education Initiative =~ Zoom Online June 12, 2015 Page 5







Agenda Item VI. B. 4.

Online Education Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Friday July 10, 2015
Zoom Online Meeting

Attendees: Alice Van Ommeren, Alyssa Nguyen, Amy Carbonaro, Anita Crawley, Barbara
lllowsky, Bonnie Peters, Caryn Albrecht, Christina Gold, Cynthia Alexander, Dave Stephens,
Fabiola Torres, Gary Bird, Gregory Beyrer, Jayme Johnson, John Makevich, John Sills, Jory
Hadsell, Lisa Beach, Lisa Wang, Meridith Randall, Michelle Pilati, Morris Rodrigue, Pat James,
Steve Klein, and Terry Gleason.

Welcome:
Fabiola opened the meeting at 9:35am. Since there is not a quorum, the meeting today will
provide information and discussion, but there will be no votes taken.

Executive Director Update:
Pat thanked everyone for attending and explained that work continues behind the scenes on the

pilots to prepare for the fall and spring. She encouraged members to look at the Canvas website
for links to Canvas resources: additions are being made to it on a regular basis.

The project recently had a visit to the Governor's Office. Although the team was not able to mest
with the Governor himself, they were able to meet with finance people, his advisors, and
education folks. It was a positive meeting and Pat felt the Governor's representatives were
receptive and understanding about the amount of work and planning that goes into the intricacies
of coordinating all of the pieces of this project. She was encouraged by that meeting and is
optimistic about continued funding.

CCMS Implementation Update:
Steve reported that everything is moving forward with the Canvas implementation. The contract

was officially signed on June 14", announced at the Online Teaching Conference, and then due
to great team effort from the staff, on June 24t registration information was posted on the Canvas
website. The registration form allows both pitot and non-pilot colleges that want to adopt Canvas
campus wide to begin the implementation process. So are there are twelve colleges that have
completed the registration: three full launch pilot colleges, six non-pilot colieges, and three
existing Canvas-using colleges. The registration form process allows the colleges to input: all of
the necessary contact information, their projected timeline for adoption, faculty training, when
they will begin using with students in face-to-face, online, and hybrid courses, and when they plan
to turn off their existing LMS. On the Canvas registration page when asked for the “responsible
technology point of contact” that means the IT Director, or person responsible for all technology.

After the registration form is complete, Instructure will set up the Institution Participation
Agreement (IPA) with the college. The process is going well, the team worked out a few bugs
that came up in early piloting, and is answering a lot of questions from colleges. Instructure
continues to be a great partner and is reviewing the IPAs now; those colleges that signed up
should start receiving them today. The pilot is on target with the numbers that were expected as
well; prior to contract signing the team asked colleges about plans for adoption, and the team
anticipated 11-15 colleges in this first cycle.

The first nine colleges have needs, some based on existing contracts and other considerations
that are being taken into account, but over time the project team is working toward
implementation cohort cycles twice each year, in October and April. While the project will support
and accommodate colleges based on their own cycles, the team is also working to move colleges
aleng in the twice a year cycle.

Pat emphasized that the overall goal is to find and support colleges that want to move to adopting
Canvas as their only CMS. The project is asking colleges to be actively working to make the
transition. The timelines that are set up and should be reasonable for most colleges are for a 15
e ——
Online Education Initiative =~ Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 1



Agenda Item VI. B. 4,

month implementation and migration, with an 18 month {roughly 3 semesters) transition period to
Canvas and away from the old LMS. There may be special circumstances for some colleges on
the amount of time needed, timing for contracts, and perhaps some programs that have special
needs with another CMS, but ultimately the project is asking if OEl is paying for it, that the college
has Canvas as the only LMS. Otherwise, since OEI is paying for Canvas it might be easy for
colleges to say, “Yes, I'll take Canvas, but | will also keep using Moodle, Blackboard, etc.” The
project is asking colleges not to do that, but will provide reasonable time for transition. Colleges
are asked in the registration process for an anticipated date/timeframe for implementation, but
this does not need to be exact, it is an estimate intended to help the colleges reflect on their own
needs and intentions. A major goal is to save the system money and get money to support it
from the legislature; paying for duplicate systems does not serve that goal. Additionally, we
would like to be able to see if students being in one system across the state helps in keeping
them involved in their classes and helps them be successful. In order to collect the data on
student outcomes and success, it is best to only be pulling from a single LMS. All of these factors
contribute to an interest in having colleges finish somewhere around three semesters following
the implementation cycle. The project is willing to have conversations with colleges where
flexibility is needed around CE, Adult Ed, or Academy programs. The registration process is
intended to identify the profile of the college, and if they are adopting Canvas, where it will fit into
the scope of the college’s delivery of support for online and face-to-face learning with the LMS.

Management Team Updates:

Planning Update:
John Makevich explained that OEl recently went through a normal reporting cycle with the

Chancellor's Office. Those reports contained information about the project that has already been
shared with the Steering Committee. As part of that process, some revisions have been made to
the work plan; those revisions will be shared at the face-to-face meeting in August, in order to
provide better opportunity for questions and discussion, if needed. The team is also continuing
their efforts and planning in working with the RP Group on evaluation.

Student Services:

The readiness modules have been revised and will be available to everyone very soon. Bonnie,
is continuing to work with pilot schools on how to use them in their fall pilot implementations. She
asked committee members to be patient with the process of making the modules available to
everyone in the system. She wants to make sure that the announcement is made in a way that
goes out to everyone at the same time, and is working with Sandoval to make sure that happens;
that announcement should come out around the beginning of August. Darla from the RP Group
is helping with the comprehensive report on the spring pilots for readiness. Bonnie has set a
deadline of having that report available at the August meeting, along with a short presentation on
the results.

Now that the Smarter Measure contract is finishing, Bonnie will be building the group that will help
with the RFP for finding the best diagnostic tool to use with the modules. She will be contacting
some members of the Steering Committee to help with that process. Additionally, the RFP for a
platform for an Online Counseling Network is being looked at; there is a group that is working on
that with the Foundation.

Exchange:
There will be a meeting at the Technology Center between the Management Team and technical

staff at the Tech Center on Tuesday to discuss the technical piece of the Exchange. Colleges
discussed business processes and made agreements and a document has been put together to
inform the process. This technical meeting is the next step in further informing the process of
determining what can be done and what cannot be done. Bonnie will provide an update on that
process in August, or sooner if information is available.

e s s e
Online Education Initiative =~ Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 2



Agenda Item V1. B. 4.

Academic Affairs:

Jory reported that the project is seeing some increased utilization of online tutoring in the 15
colleges piloting this summer, some from each of the three pilot groups. Ireri Valenzuela from the
RP Group is helping with the evaluation of the spring pilots. A pre-tutoring survey was done, has
been analyzed, and a preliminary findings report has been written. They are working on a post-
tutoring survey including perceptions of the impact of tutoring. Those will be aggregated with
perspectives from QEI staff, Link Systems staff, and some faculty, and will be put into a more
comprehensive report that should be available at the August meeting. They may be able to
include some data from the summer pilot as well. One of the preliminary outcomes from spring,
included the fact that by offering tutoring for only 2-3 courses it was hard to get critical mass to
build awareness of the tool and do full integration and implementation of the tool. Tutoring hours
were purchased up front, but in order to develop a larger pool of students the original eight
tutoring pilots have been offered NetTutor for all of their online sections for the fall. That would
provide hundreds of sections to integrate NetTutor with and could provide better data regarding
what a larger implementation wouid look like, as well as a better idea of what the impact would be
on student outcomes. Those eight colleges are having conversations on whether or not they will
make use of the offer; the project would like to have the opportunity for additional data.

The team is planning for fall and working with onboarding the remaining colleges that haven't yet
implemented NetTutor; those colleges or SPOCs should be getting more information within a
week or so. They are also doing a debrief with Link Systems about some of the technical
challenges that were discovered and what was learned so that those technical elements can be
addressed for fall; the goal is to have the implementations be as smooth as possible. The team is
also looking at creating better documentation and promotional materials that faculty can hand to a
student, to really reach out and encourage the student to take advantage of tutoring; it is always a
challenge to get students to take advantage of the recommendations that are made to them.
Barbara lllowsky, Anita Crawley, and Jory will be going out to campuses during Flex Week trying
to promote best practices for NetTutor and make sure that everything is in place. Barbara
explained that they learned a lot from the spring and summer tutoring groups and put together a
handbook for faculty for the summer on ways to implement tutoring and basic skills. That
handbook will be updated for the fall; it provides a way to communicate with the colleges and
validate preferences into one document.

The Academic Integrity RFP is progressing; the group has been working with the Foundation on
the initia! skeleton for the document right now although it has been hard to get members together
due to vacations. In early August they will convene the full group to write the technical and
functional requirements and develop the draft RFP criteria. The rest of the document will be filled
in throughout August and early September, and Jory is looking toward a RFP launch date in mid-
September. He will provide a more substantial update on that RFP at the August OEI SC
meeting.

The Academic Affairs group is pulling together anyone who is interested in developing a face-to-
face proctoring network. A group has been set up on Basecamp to share practices. Some
colleges already have agreements in place with other colleges or tutors. The goal is to compile
that data and look at drafting practices that can be shared across colleges. |t is still early, but
they now have a place for starting conversations leading toward getting a proctoring network in

place.

Basic Skills:
There is a list of OER supports in the handbook. Barbara would like faculty to send in modules
that they have as well, and will be sending out an email at the end of summer to get input from

faculty.

She made a presentation to the legislature on Wednesday, testifying on AB798 which re-
appropriates some funds to give stipends to faculty for finding and adapting resources for OER
and their pedagogy for using them. It was supported by the CCC Academic Senate, the CSU

. ... e ]
Online Education Initiative = Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 3



Agenda Item VI. B. 4.

Academic Senate, and the two Chancellor's Offices; it passed unanimously and now goes to
appropriations. Barbara also noted that SB 1052 and 1053 set up a council made up of faculty
appointed by the State Academic Senate from UC, CSU, and CC to be liaisons working on
evaluating OER that would be acceptable by the systems. She would like to start putting that list
out and incorporating it into what OEI| is doing.

Professional Development:
Michelle has been working with @ONE to streamline the review process and set up another

round of reviews; next week she is hoping to send out the schedule for course reviews and re-
reviews for the whole year. The new timeline will be three weeks to get courses reviewed and
information sent back after courses are submitted. There is a lot of work going on with
instructional designers in training them on how to do accessibility support in order to help faculty
with accessibility in their online courses as they go through the review process; there is a real
need for that kind of help. They are also working on scheduling for about six trainings around the
course review rubric in the fall.

Pat explained she is working with Michelfle, Anita, and Bonnie to build a module to explain what
OEl is, with links to resources, it will be able to be incorporated into every course in the
Exchange. That will be available in the spring so that faculty can include it in their courses as a
resource for students.

Micah has accepted a permanent position as the Dean at MSJC and as Executive Director of
@ONE. Additionally, @ONE is hiring a Director and a number of permanent instructional
designers and other staff so that they can ramp up services. Greg asked if Micah or the new
Director could be a regular participant in OEl meetings to facilitate more and better
communication between @ONE and OEl. Pat explained that Micah has been attending face-to-
face Steering Committee meetings, and he usually attends all Management Team meetings as
well, she also explained that Michelle meets with @ONE every week. They are very involved in
communicating with OEI, and she will reiterate the desire to keep and maintain that good
communication; they are a small staff with a large body of contracted staff, so it may be that some
of the communication is not getting back out to contracted staff.

There is a twelve week @ONE course that is in development which will be ready by the end of
this month that includes some components regarding Canvas. Autumn Bell, from one of the eight
full launch pilot colleges, is teaching an online Introduction to Canvas to her faculty and has
offered to post those materials on Basecamp. The intention is for @ONE Canvas focused
training to be availabie in the spring. Canvas is also working on revamping their training into two
separate trainings of 80 minutes each, so that faculty can get in and play with it and then come
back and have questions answered.

Dave noted that his biggest concern is about promotion and advertising of the Exchange and
courses; he would like to be able to quell concerns about how are students going to find out about
courses that are available in the exchange. Pat explained that the re-emergence of the module
idea came from concerns about how to let students know what we are and where we are; so the
project will be providing information to get out to your students. Work also continues on the new
website, and a new communications person focused specifically on OE| will be hired in the next
four weeks or so. Sandoval deals with alt of the projects with the Technology Center and the
Management Team feels there is a need to set up social media spaces and put together
documentation of what to say and give to students focused solely on OEl. Those issues will also
be clearer after the meeting next week with the technology folks about how the Exchange is going
to be set up. Once those pieces are put together there are plans for information points along the
registration process for students; the goal is put together materials that can be standardized and
sent out so that everyone is saying the same thing. Dave noted that he has a lot of control over
how existing students receive information and register for online courses, but the public relations
for prospective students in the whole service area is more challenging. He suggested advising
colieges that will be participating in the initial offering of the Exchange to reach out to their public

e
Online Education Initiative  Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 4



Agenda Item VL B. 4.

relations office. John Makevich agreed and explained that meetings and conversations with full
launch SPOCs have been occurring to focus on walking through important points and make sure
that everything is ready and there is a plan in place for the outreach to additional students, but
also set up locally to make sure that things run smoothly.

Pat noted the importance of outreach in the community college system; there are a lot of people
in the state who don’t think that they can be successful as students, and don’t think that college is
ever going to be for them. We don’t reach out to those people, and we need to start doing so.
There are individual colleges that do to some degree, and ICanAffordCollege does so as well, but
it is important that everyone is reaching out to those people in the state who could benefit from
the community college system, but who have a deep and abiding fear that they are not college
material. Additionally, as a system we need to work on not comparing success and retention
when it comes to face-to-face and online courses anymore. Instead we need to look innovation
of teaching and learning and at the value of the online environment to the system and our
students as a whole. Similarly we need to change the conversation away from how online
learning can both save money and bring up success and retention; those two things do not go
together. Instead we need to focus on talking about what distance learning and the online
environment can do across the system in general. Greg quoted Pat in saying, “Every community
college student is our community college student regardless of where they are in the state.” That
is part of the moral case that needs to be communicated to those who fear losing enrollment.

Discussion regarding the use of proprietary content and tools in OFE| courses:

Michelle explained that the issue of the use of proprietary materials being used in online courses
has come up a couple of times in the course review process. Most recently there were excellent
and complete well-developed courses that used proprietary materiais to supplement the content
which seems appropriate to her. However, there are concerns about cases where an instructor
might be using their course as a pass-through to a site that is entirely publisher content, it doesn't
seem fo be appropriate for the OEI course reviewers to be reviewing course design for publisher
content. Michelle brought the issue to the Steering Committee for discussion and input back to
the Professional Development work group.

Is it appropriate for a CMS to merely serve as a pass-through to a course that is entirely being
offered by a publisher? The committee emphatically felt that was not appropriate; the primary
issue being regular effective contact. Meridith explained if there is effective contact, the use of
proprietary material that is accessible, is not a problem. Cynthia agreed that a major issue with
the use of published materials is the fact that a majority of those materials are not accessible.
She thought that if at least 2/3 of the course materials were lecture or instructor content, having
the other 1/3 be publisher content would be fine, as long as it was accessible. She advises her
faculty to put the publisher's materials in the CMS so that the presentation and grading are in the
CMS; but there must be enough lecture materials that belong to the instructor to make it a viable
course. Dave agreed that the ADA compliance tracking on most platforms indicates that most do
not pass muster. He also noted that he will not enable SSO through to a publisher platform; that
way students must acknowledge that they are leaving the CMS that is supported by the district,
and entering the publisher environment, otherwise the help desk is overwhelmed with requests
regarding the publisher environment. Christina agreed that OEI wants to avoid the canned
courses; but she likes the idea that it is fine to use those resources as enhancements to student
learning. It can be difficult or impossible for an instructor to create those interactive elements that
are fun for students. She noted that the types of materials that are needed as enhancements
might be discipline specific. Michelle thought that it would be a good idea to find out what
materials/tools are heing used by faculty members to get a sense what is commonly used; it
would be useful to have concrete data by discipline on what is being used, along with how and
why.

Lisa Beach explained that her campus is struggling with FERPA issues with publisher sites; when
an instructor uses the publisher's site for grades and other student information, it seems like that
would be a violation of FERPA, especially when pre-tests and simulation scores end up being
e s I " LA - —— O T e e
Online Education Initiative  Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 5



Agenda Item VI. B. 4.

stored on publishers’ sites. Alternatively the publishers want to integrate their materials with the
CMS, which has advantages regarding SSO, but then raises issues about whether the college is
willing to do that with every publisher that asks.

Greg emphasized the importance of respecting local control and academic freedom as the project
wrestles with the issue It should not be the OEl's purview to judge whether one instructor's use
of publisher materials is too much or not. However, it would be appropriate to give some
guidance in the area of FERPA, especially with respect to the point in the interaction where an
educational record is created. Local colleges would benefit from some liberal and generous
interpretation of FERPA,; then perhaps appropriate language could be negotiated between the
vendor and the institution to deal with FERPA. Instructor quality however, is locally negotiated
between a union and a district, and we need to be careful not to come in with a heavy hand.
Course review can and should look at regular effective contact and accessibility; that would be
appropriate. '

Pat agreed that locking at the compliance side: authenticating the student, regular effective
contact, and accessibility, could be the focus of effective best practlices in a positive way If OEI
could collaborate with the statewide Academic Senate to come up with a position on appropriate
use and effective practices, then we could provide examples of good ways to do so and maybe
develop a guide for using publisher materials in online courses. it will also help encourage
publishers to respond to the accessibility element. Meridith agreed that OE! should come up with
guidelines but should be careful not to be too prescriptive; it is important to leave a lot of leeway
for instructors fo use materials and lecture and so on.

Michelle appreciated all of the committee input; she felt that she now had a better idea of what
needs to happen, along with some concrete ideas of where to begin. Dave encouraged putting
this as a standing item for input and updates on the agenda for the next several OEI Steering
Committee meetings. He emphasized the importance of working with the statewide Academic
Senate to provide guidelines; he also felt it was a great opportunity to ieverage the collective
weight of the system with respect to accessibility. Jayme praised and appreciated the awareness
and general understanding of the issues. He felt that the mission was to ensure and promote
quality and to recognize the reasons that faculty are driven to use these tools. One of his original
hopes for OEIl was that it would provide supports for faculty so that they have quality resources
and enhancements. He felt the project could also help protect people from legal missteps by
suggesting best practices and serving as a means to identify and guide toward a happy outcome.

Announcements:

John Makevich suggested having a brainstorming activity in small groups at the next face-to-face
meeting to gather ideas for ways to get information about the Exchange out to students
statewide. Committee members agreed, and Steve encouraged John to reach out to Sandoval
regarding his ideas for marketing and promotional materials, he could also be a conduit for
information to the new marketing person.

Next Meeting:
The next meeting will be on Friday August 28" in Orange County. Amy will send out information

about that meeting.

Two sets of minutes will be up for review at that meeting.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 11:01 am.

lag o J LA S - Lp DR LR e L ] LT L) opyh I T Y e [ T 0t O o' s N e W N ™ O N T S 7]

Online Education Initiative Zoom Online July 10, 2015 Page 6




Z&  Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

N

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBIJECT: C-ID/TMC Update Month: September | Year: 2015

Attachment: NO

DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO
activities related to C-ID and TMCs. Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW. Jufie Adams Action
= Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:
Five-Year Review

Eleven disciplines are going through a five-year review of approved descriptors and the Transfer
Model Curriculum (TMC). The disciplines going through review are:

® Administration of Justice
® Studio Arts

& Computer Science

Early Childhood Education
Geology

History

Kinesiology
Mathematics

Political Science

Physics

Theater

The review process began by sending surveys to the members of each disciplines Faculty Discipline
Review Group {FDRG) and the Course Outline of Record Evaluators (CORE). On August 26, 2015,
surveys were made available for all interested faculty. These surveys can be found at:

Descriptors: https://c-id.net/descriptors.html

TMC: htips://c-id.net/degreereview.htm!

All survey responses are due by September 30, 2015.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



C-1D Technology

We continue to move forward on a new C-ID website and are working with Assist Next Generation
on the integration of submission process for C-ID.

Area of Emphasis (AOE) TMCs

Erik Shearer, C-ID Curriculum Director, continues to work with staff at the Chancellor’s Office to
create new TOP codes for each AOE TMC. The goal of creating new TOP codes is to avoid any
unintended degree creation requirements for colleges. The first two AEQ TMCs are Global Studies
and Social Justice studies. Originally, these TMCs were intended to be posted to the Chancellor’s
Office website on September 1%, 2015, but the TMCs were not ready for posting by that date.
TMCs are posted to the Chancellor’s Office website on September 1 and February 1 each year, but
it might be possible to post the AOE TMCs on a different schedule since no college will be required
to create an ADT in either area within 18 months.



